
















Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
December 10, 2019 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor
Dietch, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner Paul, Vice Mayor Gielchinsky,
and Commissioner Cohen (arrived at 7:18 p.m. after roll call was called)

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Chief Yero led the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch

Commissioner Paul read a statement into the record and gave a summary of
events she attended.

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

Mayor Dietch suggested to move item 4B2 after item 2, item 5A and item 5B
to be linked, after item 5A and item 5B to then hear item 9A and after item 9A
to then hear the Consent Agenda and all other items.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to that effect. The motion
received a second from Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor.

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch

Mayor Dietch read his community notes into the record which are available on
the Town’s website.

3A

Page 1



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

Commissioner Karukin gave an update on the Tourist Board and the amount 
of money that has been collected from the Resort Tax, which goes to assist in 
paying for the Community Center. 
 

G. Pension Board Award Presentation – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Mayor Dietch presented the Public Pensions Standards Award to the Pension 
Planning Board for the Town of Surfside. 
 
Mayor Dietch also congratulated the Tourism Department for the awards they 
received. 
 
Tourist Marketing and Special Events Coordinator Trigueros gave an update 
on VISIT Florida Tourism and the two awards the Town won; the Henry 
Flagler Award in the Category of the Website and the Booking Portal and the 
Bronze Award for their Promotional Materials. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None 

 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 

agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and 
will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request that an 
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.  If the 
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the 
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak 
prior to the approval of the consent agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to add an item at the end of the 
agenda as item 9B the Hamsa Hamsa Contract to be discussed, seconded by 
Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the consent agenda, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. All voted in favor. 

 
A.  Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

   - November 12, 2019 Town Commission Meeting Minutes 
 
Approved on consent. 

 
            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
  

Approved on consent. 
 
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 

Approved on consent. 

Page 2



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

 
         D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

- October 7, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- October 17, 2019 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
- October 28, 2019 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
E.  USPS Annual Rent/Lease of Town Parking Spaces – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING LEASE AMENDMENTS/RENEWALS 
WITH THE UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE (USPS) FOR PARKING 
SPACES AT THE 94TH STREET MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT, AND 
PARKING SPACES AT THE 95TH STREET MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Approved on consent. 
  

F. Youth Sports Program Coaches (Soccer and Tennis) – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AGREEMENTS WITH CYCLONE 
SOCCER MIAMI, INC. FOR THE TOWN’S YOUTH INSTRUCTIONAL 
SOCCER AND COMPETITIVE SOCCER PROGRAMS; APPROVING AN 
AGREEMENT WITH GM SPORTS TENNIS, LLC FOR THE TOWN’S 
YOUTH TENNIS PROGRAM; FINDING THAT THE SERVICES ARE 
EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-13(2) OF THE TOWN CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
G. FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 3 – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 3 FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 3



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

4 
  

 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
H. Office Depot Contract - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH OFFICE 
DEPOT, INC. FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRODUCTS, AND RELATED 
SERVICES; FINDING THAT THE PURCHASES ARE EXEMPT FROM 
COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(3) OF 
THE TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
 The following individual spoke on the item: 
 Eliana Salzhauer 
 
 Town Manager Olmedillo responded to the speaker’s comments and gave 

clarification of the procurement process. 
 
 Finance Director Greene explained the procurement process. 
 

  I. Treasury Management Master Agreement – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PROPOSAL OF SUNTRUST 
BANK AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR 
BANKING SERVICES; FINDING THAT THE ACQUISITION OF BANKING 
SERVICES IS EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE TOWN CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
J. Professional Services Agreement – ARBAB Engineering, Inc. – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH ARBAB ENGINEERING INCORPORATED FOR 

Page 4



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

5 
  

 

STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES; FINDING THAT THE 
SERVICES ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(2) OF THE TOWN CODE; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
 The following individual spoke on the item: 
 Eliana Salzhauer 
 
 Town Manager Olmedillo responded to the speaker’s comments 
 
 Finance Director Greene explained the procurement procedure and the 

item. 
 
K. Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid and Joint Declaration Agreements 

between the Town of Surfside and the City of Sunny Isles Beach - 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH 
THE CITY OF SUNNY ISLES BEACH, AND A JOINT DECLARATION OF 
THE CHIEF OF THE CITY OF SUNNY ISLES BEACH POLICE 
DEPARTMENT AND THE CHIEF OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
L. Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid and Joint Declaration Agreements 

between the Town of Surfside and the Miami Shores Village - Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH 
MIAMI SHORES VILLAGE, AND A JOINT DECLARATION OF THE CHIEF 
OF THE MIAMI SHORES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE CHIEF OF 
THE SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 

Page 5



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

6 
  

 

M. Work Utility Vehicle 4X4 Purchase for Public Works Department – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A UTILITY 
VEHICLE FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A 
WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 
 

A.  Second Reading Ordinances 
   
     1.  Fee Increase for Structural Plan Review - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 14-29, “PERMIT FEES” 
OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADJUST THE FEES 
FOR STRUCTURAL PLANS REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 

Building Official Prieto gave a history of the fees and the need to increase 
the permit fees. 

 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the Ordinance 
on second reading. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin. All voted in favor. 

 
(Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin 
at 8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
 1.  Ordinance Amending the Town's Purchasing Code (Chapter 3) - 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

Page 6



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

7 
  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 3 “PURCHASING” 
OF THE TOWN CODE RELATING TO PURCHASING LIMITATIONS 
AND EXEMPTIONS FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING 
FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION 
OF RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
The following individual spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Finance Director Greene explained and introduced the item. 
 
Discussion continued among the Commission members and Finance 
Director Greene regarding the item. 
 
Commissioner Paul would like to strike out competitive bidding on 
section 3-6(a). 
 
Finance Director Greene explained why the language was there and 
the allowance of competitive bidding. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the 
Ordinance. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. 
All voted in favor. 
 

 2.  Pension Ordinance Enhancing Pension Benefits for Non-public 
safety Employees to Conform Maximum Benefit Limitations and 
Retirement Ages – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-176(a) OF THE TOWN CODE 
TO LOWER RETIREMENT AGES FOR NON-PUBLIC SAFETY 
EMPLOYEES CONSISTENT WITH MAXIMUM BENEFIT 
LIMITATIONS; AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c) OF THE TOWN 
CODE TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM BENEFIT LIMITATION FROM 
68% TO 80% FOR GENERAL EMPLOYEES; AMENDING SECTION 
2-192 OF THE TOWN CODE TO INCREASE THE COST OF LIVING 
ADJUSTMENT FROM 1.5% TO 2% PER YEAR FOR NON-PUBLIC 

Page 7



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

8 
  

 

SAFETY EMPLOYEES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item and recognized Pension 
Board Attorney Adam Levinson, Pension Board Actuary Sherry Jones, 
Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud, and Police 
Sergeant Julio Torres. He also recognized Pension Board member 
Norma Parron and Pension Board Chair Abraham Issa (who were not 
present). 
 
Pension Board Attorney Adam Levinson gave a quick overview of the 
presentation. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Darlene Martinat, Town of Surfside employee. 
Silace Petitcar, Town of Surfside employee. 
 
Commissioner Karukin spoke about the dedication of the employees 
of Surfside and how very pleased he is with the employees. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the history and the disparity with the 
employees. He also commended the employees for all that they do as 
well as the administration that advocated for them and the members 
of the Pension Board. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to approve the Ordinance 
on first reading. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin. All voted in favor. 
 

5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 

 
A. Climate Emergency Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch [Item Linked to 

Item 5B] 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING A CLIMATE EMERGENCY; 
URGING THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND THE UNITED STATES 
GOVERNMENT TO DECLARE A CLIMATE EMERGENCY; 
REQUESTING REGIONAL COLLABORATION ON A TRANSITION 

Page 8



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

9 
  

 

PLAN AND EMERGENCY MOBILIZATION EFFORT TO RESTORE A 
SAFE AND SUSTAINABLE CLIMATE; PROCLAIMING A CALL TO 
ACTION FOR THE TOWN TO CONTINUE EFFORTS TOWARDS 
ADAPTATION, MITIGATION AND RESILIENCY STRATEGIES, 
INCLUDING IMPLEMENTATION OF THE TOWN’S CLIMATE CRISIS 
REPORT; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Mayor Dietch thanked his colleagues and presented the item. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Julieta Rodrigo 
Gabriella Marchesani 
Mildred Waxman 
John Paul Mejia 
Victor May 
 
Commissioner Paul thanked those that came out to speak. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky also thanked those that came out to speak as well 
as their support and provided an explanation on the process. 
 
Commissioner Karukin also thanked those that came out to speak. 
 
Commissioner Cohen thanked the speakers and stated that the problem is 
China, India, Russia and the United States. He stated that those are the 
countries that are considered the greatest polluters and fully supports this 
item. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that this is a global issue and it is about supporting 
our neighboring communities. He also spoke regarding adopting the 
Resilience 305 initiative. He also spoke regarding the different coalitions 
the Town has worked with. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to approve the Resolution. 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. All voted in 
favor. 
 

B.  Climate Change/Climate Action Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager [Item Linked to Item 5A] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CLIMATE CRISIS REPORT (OVERVIEW, ACTIONS TAKEN 

Page 9



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

10 
  

 

AND NEXT STEPS), FIRST EDITION, NOVEMBER 2019 (“CLIMATE 
CRISIS REPORT”); PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced and presented the item. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin for purposes of discussion. 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor.  
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Victor May 
Eliana Salzhauer 
George Kousoulas 
Julieta Rodrigo 
Mildred Waxman 
Gabriella Merchesani 
Mittar Preda 
John Paul Mejia 
 
Mayor Dietch closed public comments. 
 
Commissioner Cohen commented on the item and the importance of it 
and thanked the speakers. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on the report and the importance of this 
item and thanked the speakers for leading by example. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky addressed the comments made by the speakers. 
 
Commissioner Karukin thanked the speakers for their comments. 
 
Mayor Dietch addressed the item and the importance of the report. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the Resolution. 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Bob Fisher spoke regarding flooding, lighting in some areas in Surfside still 
needs work, especially where the stop signs are. He also spoke regarding the 
business vacancies in the downtown area.  

Page 10



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

11 
  

 

George Kousoulas spoke regarding the benefit of the Tourist Tax and the 
residential zoning code. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding single stall restrooms at the tot lot park. 
Marianne Mersheid spoke regarding the Commission and what their 
accomplishments have been. 
Eliana Salzhauer spoke regarding getting things that are broken fixed, the 
crosswalk by the police department is still not working correctly and keeping our 
residents and visitors safe. 
Victor May spoke regarding the legality of accepting political declarations at city 
hall and if in fact it is prohibited. He also asked regarding a workshop from the 
elections department and that current commissioners are not allowed to promote 
themselves. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky answered the concerns brought up by Mr. Rose 
regarding the tot lots and the reason why there are no bathrooms at tot lots is 
because it creates a space for sexual predators. 
 
Commissioner Paul spoke about the lights that are out on Harding from 82nd 
Street to 88th Street. 
 
Mayor Dietch addressed the concerns brought up by the speakers. 
 
Mayor Dietch closed public comments. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent  
 
Approved on consent. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A.  Repeal of Ordinance 2018-1694 – Commissioner Tina Paul 
 
Commissioner Paul introduced the item, gave her suggestions and 
comments and stated that this ordinance should be repealed. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky for purposes of discussion. 
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. All voted in 
favor. 
 
Commissioner Karukin gave clarification of the ordinance and what would 
occur if the ordinance gets repealed. 
 

Page 11



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

12 
  

 

Commissioner Paul asked Town Attorney Arango if the Commission 
repealed the ordinance would it need to go back before the Planning and 
Zoning Board. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated that it would have to go back before the 
Planning and Zoning Board. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked Town Planner Sinatra to provide 
clarification and asked her if she has ever seen an instance of two lots 
aggregated and merged to create one big home. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that there have been homes developed on a 
double lot where a home was already in existence on that lot.  As far as 
she can recall no one has purchased two (2) lots that were developed and 
the structures demolished. She stated that it was a big house that was on 
the lot and it was demolished.  
 
Further discussion continued among Town Planner Sinatra and the 
Commission members regarding aggregated lots.  
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked Town Attorney Arango if they repeal this 
Ordinance, would the code would go back to what was in effect prior to 
this ordinance. He also suggested if they repeal this Ordinance it would go 
back to the Commission on January 14, 2020 for their LPA and that would 
put the repeal into effect and bring it back to what the code was in October 
2018. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated yes due to the fact that on January 28, 2020 
there will be a Joint Meeting where both the Commission and the Planning 
and Zoning Board would be able to vote on the item. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked for clarification on the meeting dates. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky answered Commissioner Karukin questions and 
gave the time line. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Dale Allen 
Peter Hickey 
Michelle Diener 
Jennifer Zawid 
George Kousoulas 
Jeff Rose 
 
After a lengthy discussion the following motion was made. 

Page 12



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

13 
  

 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to adopt Commissioner 
Paul’s recommendation and prepare for first reading an Ordinance 
repealing Ordinance Number 18-1694 for the next Town Commission 
meeting of January 14, 2020 and place it on the next Planning and Zoning 
Joint meeting for consideration, for further action to be taken at the 
January 14, 2020 Town Commission meeting and, if applicable, a second 
reading Ordinance be considered at the Joint Meeting on January 28, 
2020. The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul. All voted in 
favor. 
 

B. Hamsa Hamsa – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky spoke regarding certain conditions that Mr. Ginsburg 
had to meet as part of his agreement and he spoke with Mr. Ginsburg about 
bringing this up at tonight’s meeting. He has been informed by Town Attorney 
Arango that Mr. Ginsburg has not signed the agreement and reiterated what 
had been agreed upon at the last meeting. Mr. Ginsburg would like to change 
the Town’s policy and the meeting minutes state it.  
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that he is not happy that there is not a signed 
contract and Mr. Ginsburg is operating without a contract. Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky stated that his suggestion would be for Town Attorney Arango to 
either email or mail Mr. Ginsburg notification that they sent him the contract 
for his signature and give him until Friday at 5:00 p.m. to accept and execute 
the contract. If Mr. Ginsburg does not comply with the deadline, he will no 
longer be allowed to operate the concession. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky directing Town staff to draft 
and send a letter to Mr. Ginsburg advising him that he has until 5:00 p.m. 
December 13, 2019 to return the executed agreement to Town  staff as given 
to him in order to continue his relationship with the Town; for Town staff to 
send the letter via email and mail, whichever notice provisions are stated in 
the agreement. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. 
All voted in favor 

 
      10. Adjournment   
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 10:16 p.m. The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul. 
All voted in favor. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

  

14 
  

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2020. 

 
        ________________________ 
        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 14



Town of Surfside 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
MINUTES 

December 10, 2019 
 6:00 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:

Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Gielchinsky, Commissioner Karukin,
Commissioner Cohen and Commissioner Paul.

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky arrived at 6:14 p.m.

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Chief Yero led the pledge of allegiance.

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings
Please be advised that the following items on the agenda are quasi-judicial in nature.  If
you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker 's Card
indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be
sworn before addressing the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-
examination. If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the   Town   Commission   will
not   consider your   comments   in   its final deliberation.   Please also disclose any ex-
parte communicat ions  you may have had with any members of the Town Commission.
Town Commission members must also do the same.

A. 8995 Collins Avenue Site Plan – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA;
APPROVING A SITE PLAN APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 8995 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA FOR DEVELOPMENT

Page 15



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
December 10, 2019 

 
  

2 
  

 

CONSISTING OF 34 CONDOMINIUM UNITS; PROVIDING FOR 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Mayor Dietch read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Arango asked Town Clerk Novoa if the advertising 
requirements were met. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa confirmed that all advertising requirements were met. 
 
Town Attorney Arango read the quasi-judicial statement into the record and 
asked the members of the Town Commission if they had any ex-parte 
communications. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that she met with Graham Penn, from Bercow, 
Radell, Fernandez & Larkin, LLC. 
 
Commissioner Cohen stated that he did not meet or speak with anyone 
regarding the project. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that he met with representatives of the project. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that he met with representatives of the project as well as 
with residents. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that he had conversations with the applicant 
and representatives as well as with the attorney for the property to the north. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa swore in individuals that would be speaking or testifying 
in these proceedings. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item and asked Town Planner 
Sinatra to present the project. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the project and staff review. 
 
Michael Larkin, representing Surf House, LLC gave a presentation of the 
project. 
 
Kobi Karp, Kobi Karp Architecture, representing Surf House, LLC gave a 
presentation of the project. 
 

Page 16



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
December 10, 2019 

 
  

3 
  

 

Justine Velez, Urban Robot Associates, spoke regarding the landscaping of 
the project. 
 
George Kousoulas, Block53 LLC, representing the applicant spoke regarding 
the parking operations of the project. 
 
Michael Larkin, representing Surf House, LLC, summarized the conditions of 
the project and concluded the presentation and submitted those conditions to 
Town Clerk Novoa. 
 
There were no individuals signed up to speak on the item. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra advised the Commission that the Planning & Zoning 
Board approved the project at their last meeting by a unanimous vote. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if the resolution could be changed to “Town-wide 
improvement projects as approved by the Town Manager” and if it could be 
used for other projects. Commissioner Paul also asked regarding the current 
parking spaces.  
 
Mayor Dietch shared with Commissioner Paul the revised language. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked Ms. Velez regarding the distinguished 
improvements of this project in comparison to the neighbors, east of Collins 
and 90th Street. He also stated that it seemed that the improvements are 
made to the same area. 
 
Ms. Velez answered Vice Mayor Gielchinsky question. 
 
George Kousoulas clarified the improvements being made and answered 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky question regarding the landscaping. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked Town Planner Sinatra what the current amount of 
parking spaces and other improvements on the lot were and if the balcony 
extends out from the rooftop. She also asked regarding the reflectiveness of 
the glass, page L203 regarding soil preparation and it mentions Roundup. 
She stated that she would like the Roundup to be substituted for something 
more environmentally safe. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Commissioner Paul’s question. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked regarding the glass. protection for the birds and for them 
to be mindful of that and to place protective measures on the glass. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked regarding the construction fence and the quality they are 
looking at using and gave some suggestions. 

Page 17



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
December 10, 2019 

 
  

4 
  

 

 
The architect for the project stated that they would look into which one would 
be better. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the applicant regarding the solid waste containers and 
where the container would be placed. 
 
George Kousoulas answered Mayor Dietch’s question regarding the solid 
waste containers and how the residents would dispose their trash through a 
chute.  
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the development order and the language on 
item 4 that was read into the record, page 5 item 10e and he would like to 
add the language to state “within 365 days of the Certificate of Occupancy. 
He also commented on number 16 and he would like to place a milestone –
temporary Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
Mayor Dietch would like to add to item 29 something to the affect that the 
applicant or representative shall not rent a property in Surfside to use as 
either housing for staff or for an office. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that on page 6, number 17 she would like to add 
that the applicant would be responsible to fix any damage done during 
construction.  
 
Commissioner Karukin asked regarding the parking for employees during 
construction and the configuration of the loading ramp, its location and how it 
will be operated. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo answered Commissioner Karukin’s question. 
 
George Kousoulas answered Commissioner Karukin’s question. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if the parking for staff meets the code 
requirement. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that the parking meets code requirements. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked for a motion to extend the meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to extend the meeting, 
seconded by Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor. 
 
Town Attorney Arango read the added language into the record for the 
conditions and to be incorporated into the resolution. 
 

Page 18



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
December 10, 2019 

 
  

5 
  

 

Mayor Dietch recapped the items and changes being made to the conditions 
of the project. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cohen to approve the Resolution as 
amended, seconded by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor. 
 

      3. Adjournment   
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Paul and seconded by Commissioner 
Karukin to adjourn the meeting without objection at 7:03 p.m. and commence the 
Regular Commission Meeting. Motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2020. 
 

       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 19



%  'koWM _ S

'"'U«IHH*

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

January 14, 2020

COIVIIVIUNITY PROGRAMS I INITIATIVES I ENHANCEMENTS

I. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT - Attachment "A"

II. SOCIAL MEDIA (NEXTDOOR) REPORT - Attachment "B"

III. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT) -
Attachment "C"

IV. BEACH RENOURISMENT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE

Town Administration has been participating in Weekly Project Coordination meetings. As
of January 8, 2020, there have been four meetings: 12/4/2019, 12/11/2019, 12/18/2019

and 1/8/2020.

Attached are the minutes from the meetings held on 12/4/2019, 12/11/2019 and

12/18/2019 - Attachment "D"

V. TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of December 25, 2019, the total number of active,

open cases being managed is 202; of these cases. 65 cases are still under investigation

and are working towards compliance; 15 cases are on-hold; 18 are in the Special Master

hearing queue; 8 cases are in post-Special Magistrate action status; 1 case has pending
liens, 36 code cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid and 59 service liens that

have been issued and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent reminder

letters on a quarterly basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines

until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is abated, then the property owners

are notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid,

3B

Page 20



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page | 2

resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a
hearing and ruling on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected:

■  FY 19/20: Through December 25, 2019, 24 cases have paid/settled for

a total collection of $61,550.

■  FY 18/19:143 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $35,654.

■  FY 17/18: 92 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576.

■  FY 16/17: 117 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842.

FY 15/16: 152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282

Finance Department

Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of November 30, 2019 - Attachment "E"

Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (December 1 - December 23, 2019)

o Traffle Citations - 259

o Parking Citations - 437

o Arrests - 7

o Dispatch Events - 1,487

o  Incident/Crime Reports - 65

o Suspicious Person Checks - 25

B. Law Enforcement Officer Foundation (LEO) Awards Nominees

Chief Yero nominated the following outstanding candidates in the following categories for

the 2019 Law Enforcement Officer Foundation (LEO) Award which honors and recognizes

deserving sworn and civilian personnel:

o LEO Investigative Services Award - Sergeant Marian Cruz and Detective Diana

Dulaney for their investigative skills, tenacity, work ethic and dedication. One

investigation led to the identification and apprehension of a bicvcle that was

responsible for a rash of bicvcle thefts in town.

o LEO Uniform Services Award - Officer Tammy Campbell for her leadership and

handling of emergency situations with proficiency and calmness. In particular, back to

back events that included the unfortunate death of a construction worker by

electrocution and an armed suicidal man that was taken into custody safely and

received the help he needed.

Page 21



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page | 3

o LEO Support Services Award - Parking Enforcement Officer Josue Castro for his

professionalism, high level of customer service and overall dedication to the Police

Department and community he serves. PEO Castro was instrumental in the capture

of several felony subjects he observed driving recklessly and then running from the
car they parked. The subjects had previously fled from a Bal Harbour officer after

committing a Fraud. The same subjects were wanted for a previous Frauds in Bal

Harbour and Aventura.

Congratulations to all! We are very proud and wish all the best of luck!

C. Police Events

o The Police Department collected toys this holiday season for our Annual
Holiday Toy Drive. The Holiday Toy Giveaway Event took place on December 20,

2019 at 3:30 p.m. at Town Hall and was a tremendous success with over 90 children

in attendance.

o Chief Charles Press, the Key Biscayne Police Department and the Miami Children's
Initiative hosted their 7^*^ Annual Family Holiday Event on December 21, 2019 from
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at Key Biscayne Beach Park. Officer Mendoza represented the
SPD.

o The monthly Bike with the Chief is January 29, 2020 at Town Hall at 4:00 p.m.
o Coffee with the Cops is January 30, 2020, at Starbucks at 10:00 a.m.

D. Traffic Mitigation Program Status Report

Public safety is the number one priority for the Town of Surfside. Along with public safety,
quality of life is a focus of the Town. One element that impacts both public safety and
quality of life is traffic. Traffic has increased significantly in recent years on Collins

Avenue and Harding Avenue regionally as well as locally in Surfside. These roadways
are major north/south thoroughfares for vehicles to avoid 1-95 and Biscayne Boulevard
traffic congestion. Lane closures at developments in Surfside and neighboring
jurisdictions add to this traffic overcrowding. Drivers have learned they can avoid the
backup on Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue by traveling west into the residential

neighborhoods. There are no sidewalks in the single-family home areas of Surfside and
with many families and children who play, walk and bike on the streets, traffic mitigation

strategies are continuous for the Town Commission and Staff in our goal to keep Surfside

safe and enjoyable. In order to accomplish our goals Staff works in partnership with the
State of Florida Department of Transportation and Miami-Dade County authorities who

have jurisdiction over the roads in Surfside. The following chart illustrates and tracks the

progress of this ongoing effort.

Page 22



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 4

# TIMEFRAME INITIATIVES STATUS UPDATE(S)
Short Term (0-6 months)

1. Loop Detector
Installation

In progress CGA was authorized to move forward with

the preparation of the bid documents for the
traffic loops at three signalized Intersections
along Harding Avenue. CGA will need to
provide updated scope of services and fee in
order to provide traffic counts and traffic
analysis at subject intersections (before and
after traffic analysis) per commission request
at 05-09-17 meeting.
The east Stop Bar at 93 Street & Harding
Avenue will be moved back.

On August 8, 2017, CGA submitted their
additional service agreement for completing
the before and after traffic analysis at the
signalized intersections along Harding
Avenue that new traffic loops are being
installed. At the Commission meeting where
the Post Design Services contract was
approved, the Mayor and Commission asked
if CGA could do a before and after analysis
in order to evaluate the change in traffic
operations at these subject intersections.
The traffic counts are currently scheduled for
the 29th, 30th or 31st of August (second
week of regular school).

Loop detectors have
Harding Avenue at 88'^,

been approved for
93^^^ and 94'^ Streets.

On November 3, 2017, CGA submitted for
review and approval Work Authorization No.
106 for Surfside Traffic Signal Modification -
Traffic Analysis. The scope of the project
includes Pre - Post Construction Analysis of
four intersections on Harding Avenue at 88'^
93'^, 94'^ and 95^^ Streets. Total cost not to
exceed $14,200.62.

On January 29, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 10:30 a.m. The Assistant Town

Manager, CGA, Public Works and Police
Department representatives attended. No
bidders attended.

On March 8, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 2:00 p.m. The Town has received
two bids. The Public Works Department and
CGA are evaluating the bids. Once the bids

Page 23



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 5

are evaluated and ranked, Town staff will
present their recommendation for final bid
selection and award to the Town

Commission.

In a letter dated April 16, 2018, reference
Town of Surfside Traffic Signal Modifications
ITB No. 2018-01 and CGA Project No. 15-
8083, CGA Director of Construction

Engineering, Robert McSweeney, provided
an analysis of the two bids received for the
Surfside Traffic Signal Modification Project
and recommendation for award of Contract.

Under Power Corp. was the apparent low
bidder with a Base Bid of $109,045.23. Upon
review, they found the bid is complete and
appropriate for the proposed work. In
keeping with the Town to award a Contract to
the most responsible and responsive bidder
whose bid is in conformance with the Bidding
Documents and is in the best interest of the

Town, they recommend that the Town of
Surfside award the contract for the

referenced project to Under Power Corp.

At the June 12^*^, 2018 Commission Meeting,
the Town Commission voted to approve the
recommendation from CGA awarding the
contract to Under Power Corp. The project is
moving fonward pending CGA Notice to
Proceed and required permitting.

CGA has collected traffic counts and

completed intersection analysis at the
Harding Avenue and 88th Street, Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street, Harding Avenue
and 94th Street and Harding Avenue and
95th Street intersections. Next step is to
complete new traffic counts and intersection
analysis once the traffic loops at all four
intersections have been installed. This traffic

analysis will be summarized in a
memorandum.

Public Works Department and CGA held a
pre-con meeting. Contractor applied for
County permit. A Notice to Proceed (NTP)
will be given when contractor has permit. 30
to 45 days for completion after start.

On 8-8-2018, the awarded contractor. Under
Power Corporation, submitted the following
permit applications to Miami Dade County:

Page 24



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 6

Permit No. 2018006371 - Harding Av & 88
St

Permit No. 2018006374- Harding Ave & 93
St

Permit No. 2018006373 - Harding Ave &
94 St

On 8-21-2018, Miami-Dade Traffic
Engineering Division provided comments on
their already approved plans. They had
asked for one of the pedestrian signal
phases to be modified.
On 8-22-2018, Under Power Corporation
picked up 18 revised signed and sealed sets
from CGA.

On 8-23-2018, the revised plans were
submitted to the County for permitting by the
contractor. It seems that the County has a
12-day turn-around for these permits. Bob
McSweeney has been keeping track of the
County's review time and the contractor has
kept CGA informed every step of this
process.

For Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street, CGA
received an email from David Hayes (Miami-
Dade County) stating that they could not
sign-off on the project because they needed
revised plans to reflect the same pedestrian
phase modifications requested at 88*^
Street, 93'^^ Street, and 94^^ Street. Revised
plans for Harding Avenue and 95'^ Street will
be submitted to Miami-Dade County on 8-
27-2018.

Under Power Corp., project manager
Guillermo Vado, left the company on 09-14-
18, and the new project manager is Eddie
Macias e.macias@underpowercorp.com.

GCA contacted FDOT Operations
concerning the Construction Agreement
renewal and loop material revision, and were
referred to the FDOT Permits

Department. GCA have a call/message into
them, and will advise as to any potential
delay once we have more information.

On 11-27-18 a meeting was conducted with
Town Administration, Public Works, Police
Department, and CGA regarding the Loop
Detector Installation. It was determined that

the project can commence on 12-10-2018

Page 25



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 7

and the work hours will be 8:00 AM - 6:00

PM, Monday-Friday. The Police Department
will provide personnel to assist with lane
closures. The contractor, Under Power
Corp., was contacted and advised to provide
a construction schedule, work plan narrative,
and MOTs regarding the program prior to
commencing work.

Loop Detector installation work began the
week of 12-17-2018 and FDOT advised that

the contractor has a 90-day window to
complete the work. Traffic advisories were
emailed to residents and posted on the Town
website regarding the construction work and
anticipated lane closures on Harding
Avenue.

FDOT halted the installation to obtain
additional permits. They were not able to
perform directional drilling at the
intersections. FDOT and the Town have a

scheduled meeting on Thursday 01-31-2019
to discuss the new project timeline.

As of February 2019, due to unforeseen field
conditions encountered by Contractor, loop
detection project construction drawings are
being revised. The revised drawings will be
submitted to FDOT for re-permitting since
the changes require trenching of
roadway. Engineer of Record is currently
working on construction drawings for re-
submittal.

According to the Town Public Works
Department we are awaiting a cost on the
Change Order.

In April 2019, Public Works advised that an
RFP will have to be re-issued as the

contractor has withdrawn from the project.

The Loop Detectors are a discussion item for
the November 2019 Commission Meeting.

The Loop Detectors were deferred as a
discussion item for the December 2019

Commission Meeting.

At the December 2019 Town Commission

Meeting, the Loop Detectors item was

deferred.

Page 26



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 8

Install a

crosswalk at 90^

Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side) and 89^^
Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side)

Open FOOT agreed to reconsider installing a
traffic signal at the location, pending study
(count). The Town installed traffic
delineators designed to allow a left turn only
onto Harding Avenue, preventing vehicles
from traveling westbound across the
intersection.

The 200 block of 90^^ Street has been

converted to one-way traffic eastbound only.
This new traffic pattern has eliminated the
hazard of vehicles traveling west across
Harding Avenue at 90'*^ Street where a curve
hindered line of sight for drivers.

No Turn on Red signage has been installed
at 90''^ Street & Collins Avenue for vehicles
traveling eastbound in the 200 block of 90*^^
Street.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation will be performed in February
2019.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was delayed until March 2019 to
allow the new pavement to properly cure.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was completed at the 89*^ Street
& Harding Avenue (north side) location in
March 2019. The Crosswalk markings
(Thermoplastic) installation at 90*^ Street &
Harding Avenue (north side) is still pending
with no definitive date set.

Collins Ave and

Harding Ave.
Request for
additional

speed limit
signs &
pavement
markings within
Town of

Surfside.

FOOT OTP

2018-03-0031

Open Per Arthuro Patulot, Traffic Operations D6,
Florida Deptartment of Transportation
(FOOT) 305-470-5303,
arthuro.patulot@dot.state.fl.us:

FOOT Traffic Operations office conducted a
field review along the subject roadway
segment from 88*^ to 96*^ streets both NB
and SB directions and has decided to install

five (5) additional posted speed limit signs 30
MPH and three (3) sets of pavement
markings 30 MPH for better exposure and
driver's compliance at the following
locations:

Collins Avenue facing Northbound traffic

Page 27



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 9

Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) and 30 MPH
pavement markings north of 90'^^ Street
One (1) additional 30 MPH speed limit sign
(Right of roadway) north of 92"^ Street
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) north of 94'^ Street

Harding Avenue facing Southbound traffic
30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit sign
south of Street

30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit signs
south of 92"^^ Street

The proposed improvements will be
completed by FDOT maintenance when
workload and schedule permit. No
anticipated completion dates were provided.

FDOT was notified by email for an update on
the status and Public Works is awaiting their
response.

Town Public Works advised that FDOT

confirmed that a work order has been

completed and pending a start date for the
work.

Town Public Works Administration

contacted FDOT on 09-23-2019. and

obtained the following update from Arthuro

Patulot (FDOT Traffic Operations D6L

•  FDOT traffic service reouest (TSR

#87-0033-18) with the FDOT

maintenance office is being

processed and thev will be

expediting the implementation of the

proposed improvements for Surfside

on A1A

•  The FDOT contractor is scheduled to

start installing the pavement

markings and signage the first week

of October 2019.

FDOT began installing the pavement
markings and signage the week of October
21. 2019.

Page 28



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 10

As of November 2019, the status of the

pavement markings is as follows:

1. 9500 Block of Harding (Completed)
2. 9300 Block of Harding (Completed)
3. 9100 Block of Harding (Completed)
4. 9000 Block of Collins (Completed)
5. 9200 Block of Collins (Not Completed)
6. 9400 Block of Collins (Not Completed)

Install a

crosswalk at

92nd Street &

Collins Avenue

(FOOT Project)

Open Based on citizen concerns, the Town
Administration contacted FDOT regarding
the installation of a crosswalk at 92"^^ Street

and Collins Avenue to enhance pedestrian
safety for Town residents and hotel guests
of the Residence Inn by Marriott Hotel.

Town Public Works contacted FDOT for an

update on this project on 09-23-2019, and
was advised that the project is approved
under FDOT Project #FM 250629-5-32-01
and is awaiting project funding.

Evaluate

Sidewalk

Options

Open Town Commission approved a motion to
continue to evaluate pedestrian safety
options in Surfside.

New Speed
Bumps

Closed New speed bumps have been installed at the
following locations:

•  8900 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9100 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Byron Avenue (second
speed bump)

•

November/December 2018: new speed

bump location in the 9400 block of Abbott

Avenue being evaluated.

The location of the speed bump was

determined and installation scheduled for

February 2019.

During February 2019, new speed bumps

were installed at the following locations:

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9400 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Carlyle Avenue

Page 29



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 11

New speed bumps implementation is being
evaluated for the 8800 block of Carlyle
Avenue.

In May 2019, a speed bump was installed in
the 8800 block of Carlyle Avenue.

On October 23, 2019 one speed bump was
removed from 88'*^ Street due to its
proximity to an existing stop sign.

Stop Signs in
Surfside checked

for compliance
with Miami-Dade

County
regulations.

Closed During September 2019, Town Public Works
personnel checked and adjusted all stop
signs in Town to ensure that they were
upright, and were in compliance with the 7
foot height per Miami-Dade County
regulations.

Pedestrian

Crosswalk

Safety at the 93^^
Street and

Collins Avenue

Crosswalk

Closed Based on citizen concerns and traffic crash

data, the Town Manager and the Police
Department initiated the following actions to
enhance pedestrian safety at the crosswalk
located at 93rd Street and Collins Avenue

that is used to primarily access the Town's
Community Recreational Center.

In June 2019, the Town Manager met with
Florida State Senator Jason Pizzo, Kevin J.
Thibault (Secretary of Transportation),
Miami-Dade County Commissioner Sally
Heyman, and Jim Wolfe (Secretary of
District 6, Florida DOT) and he presented the
safety issues regarding the pedestrian
crossing at 93rd Street and Collins Avenue
and sought input and recommendations to
mitigate those concerns.

The Police Department conducted on-going
proactive traffic details in the 9200 block of

Collins Avenue targeting speeding vehicles
and vehicles running the red light.
Additionally, the Police Department
partnered with FDOT representatives to

conduct a pedestrian safety educational
awareness day that included the 93rd Street

and Collins Avenue intersection and

pedestrian crossing to educate citizens and
provide safety tips.

Page 30



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 12

The Police Department contacted both
FOOT and the Miami-Dade Traffic

Department of Transportation and Public
Works Traffic Signals and Signs Division
Administration to request that the timing of
the traffic signal at 93rd Street and Collins
Avenue be increased to allow additional time

for pedestrians to cross Collins Avenue for

eastbound and westbound travel. This effort

was successful and the County agreed to
increase the pedestrian crossing time by an
additional 3 seconds which was

implemented on August 27, 2019. The
pedestrian walk time now reflects a
minimum of 7 seconds prior to the 16 second
countdown timer of the flashing "DON'T
WALK" notification, providing pedestrians a
total of 23 seconds of crossing time.

Isis Sotolongo, FDOT Bike and Pedestrian
Traffic Specialist ll-District Traffic
Operations Division, sent an email to Town
Manager Olmedillo on 11-15-19 regarding a
completed FDOT engineering study for 93rd
Street intersections at Collins Avenue and

Harding Avenue. The email is copied below:

Subject: CTP 2019-08-0006, Sections:
87060000 & 870600001, SR A1A / Collins
Avenue and SR A1A / Harding Avenue at
93rd Street. Request for Pedestrian Safety
improvements.

Good morning Mr. Olmedillo,
This is a follow-up to a request you
forwarded to our office on August 26, 2019
to further evaluate pedestrian and bicycle
mobility at the subject intersections. The
Florida Department of Transportation
completed a traffic engineering study which
included turning movement counts,
pedestrian counts, review of crash data, field
observations and assessment for potential
pedestrian/bicycle safety and mobility
enhancements. Based on the results of the

study, the Department has decided to
implement the following safety
improvements at SR A1 A/Harding Avenue
and 93rd Street and SR A1 A/Collins Avenue

and 93rd Street.

Page 31



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 13

•  Coordinate with Miami-Dade County
Traffic Signals and Signs Division to
add three seconds of "WALK" time

indication to the north and south leg
crosswalks at the intersection of SR

A1 A/Harding Avenue and 93rd
Street.

•  Coordinate with Miami-Dade County
Traffic Signals and Signs Division to
add three seconds of "Flashing
Don't Walk" (FDW) time to the east
and west leg crosswalks at the
intersection of SR A1 A/Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street.

•  Install "Special Emphasis"
crosswalk markings on the south
and west legs of the intersection of
SR A1 A/Collins Avenue and 93rd

Street similar to the ones provided
on SR A1 A/Harding Avenue and
93rd Street.

•  Relocate the post mounted
"Pedestrian Crossing" (W11-2) sign
and "One Way" (R6-1) sign located
on the southwest corner of the

intersection of SR A1A / Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street to allow full

visibility of countdown pedestrian
signal heads for the south and west
crosswalks.

•  Replace existing detectable
warnings on all corners of the
intersection of SR A1 A/Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street with ADA

compliant yellow detectable
warnings.

The Department appreciates the time and
effort you have taken in bringing this matter

to our attention, and looks forward to

address your concerns.

95*^^ Street &

Harding Avenue
(westbound), left
Turn lane added.

300 block of 95'^

Street

(eastbound),
right turn lane
added.

Closed On 04-27-2017, the traffic lanes in the 200

block of 95th Street, between Collins
Avenue and Harding Avenue were modified
to improve the traffic flow. New lane
pavement markers delineate the new
vehicular traffic flow for westbound traffic on

95th Street approaching Harding Avenue.
The pavement markings allow vehicles to
travel in two lanes west of the alleyway with
one lane designated for travel westbound

Page 32



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 14

10. New Stop Signs
at all

intersections

west of Harding
Avenue

Closed

only on 95 Street across Harding Avenue,
and the other lane designated as a left turn
only lane for vehicles turning southbound
onto Harding Avenue. Three parking spaces
on the North East side of 95 Street & Harding
Avenue have been eliminated to allow for a

westbound travel lane.

As of 08-22-2017, the traffic flow in the 300

block of 95th Street, between Abbott Avenue

and Harding Avenue, has been altered. The
new lane pavement markers delineate the
new vehicular traffic flow for eastbound

traffic on 95th Street approaching Harding
Avenue. The pavement markings allow
vehicles to travel in two lanes east of the

alleyway with one lane designated for travel
eastbound only on 95th Street across
Harding Avenue, and the other lane
designated as a right turn only lane for
vehicles turning southbound onto Harding
Avenue. The loading zone at this location
has been eliminated to allow for a right turn
only lane. Please refer to the traffic diagram
below.

Public Works installed stop signs at the
following locations:

• 89''^ Street & Byron Avenue (east-west)
• 90'" Street & Abbott Avenue (east-west)
• 90'" Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-west)
• 92"" Street & Abbott Avenue (east-west)
• 92"" Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-

west)

In September 2018, Public Works relocated
the stop sign and stop bar at Carlyle Avenue
and 90'" Street (for Northbound traffic on
Carlyle Avenue) 15 feet north to allow for an

Page 33



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 15

11 New Stop Bar
Reflectors

12. Revisit Street

Closure

o 94"^ Street/

Abbott

Avenue

Closed

Closed

enhanced traffic sight cone at the
intersection.

New Stop Bar Reflectors Installed

In September 2018, Public Works conducted
an inspection of the Stop Bar Reflectors and
determined which reflectors were non-

operational. The vendor replaced the non-
operational reflectors under warranty.

Public Works ordered 24 new reflectors that

were installed at the following locations:

•  90"^ Street and Froude (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)
•  Yellow reflectors were installed prior

to the speed bumps in the 9500 block
of Byron Avenue to alert drivers.

During November 2018 all non-operational
Stop Bar Reflectors were replaced and are
now functional. Additionally, new Stop Bar
reflectors were installed at the following
locations:

•  90'^ Street and Froude (all directions)
•  90^^^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90^*^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)

Town Commission approved a motion
against revisiting this item.

Page 34



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 16

13. New Street

Closure

Byron
Avenue

(northboun
d) at 88'^
Street

Closed Requires study, Mlami-Dade County and
Miami Beach approval.

On 11-29-17, Town Manager, Chief Allen
and Public Works Director attended a

meeting with Miami-Dade County and City of
Miami Beach administration regarding the
closure of northbound traffic at 88'^^ Street

and Byron Avenue.

The above meeting resulted in a plan to add
curbing to the 88"^ Street median extending it
to Abbott Avenue. The result will prohibit
drivers from executing illegal U turns
disrupting the traffic flow and area residents
which has been a continuous problem.

The following traffic modification Project has
been developed to improve the traffic flow at
88'^ Street and Abbott Avenue.

Public Works completed the installation of
the pictured vehicular traffic pattern at 88'^^
streets Abbott Avenue. On March 12, 2018,
a 60-day testing period will begin before final
approval.

The 60-day trial period before final approval
continues. There have been no traffic

accidents reported and no matters of concern
have been brought to the attention of the
Police Department.

At the Special Town Commission Meeting
held May 22, 2018, the Town Commission
approved the below traffic pattern design
(Option A) for 88'^ Street and Abbott Avenue.
A traffic circle at Abbott Avenue on 88^^ Street

will allow traffic to flow east, west and south.

Traffic islands on Abbott Avenue and Byron
Avenue at 88'^ Street will prevent vehicles

Page 35



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 17

14.

15.

16.

17.

Instail a

centerline curb

on 95'^ Street

between Abbott

and Byron
Avenues

Eliminate

Crosswalks on

Collins (north) &
Harding (south)
Avenues

Create Vehicular

Circulation Plans

for New

Construction

Projects
Minimize lane

closures

Install traffic light
at Street &

Abbott Avenue

Eliminate left

hand turn at 96"^

Street & Byron
Avenue

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

from traveling north on those avenues from
88^^^ Street.

Public Works has begun work on the new
traffic mitigation design on 88^^^ Street &
Abbott Avenue. The project is estimated to
be completed by mid-July.

Project completed.

Public Works installed delineators to deter

trucks from traveling west on 95'^ Street.

FOOT stated that eliminating crosswalks
would hinder pedestrian travel and further
study would be required before they can
agree to that recommendation.

MOT'S and circulation plans for new
construction projects was a primary topic of
discussion with FOOT and the surrounding
jurisdictions representatives. A plan to
improve the coordination of projects and to
enhance communication by FDOT providing
notice well in advance of all approved MOT'S
to the three jurisdictions was agreed upon.
The early notice system has shown an
improvement.

Town Manager Olmedillo, Chief Allen,
Captain Yero and Randy Stokes, from the
Town and Eric Czerniejewsky from CGA,
spent a few hours with Ramon Sierra, FDOT
District 6. Several simulations were run, and
the result is that the back-up traffic in the
east bound direction made congestion
worse on 96''^ Street. This will not allow the

vehicles turning right from Byron to move.

Page 36



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 18

18.

19.

Send demand

letters to

mapping
companies

o Waze - Free

Community-
based GPS,

Maps & Traffic
Navigation App

On-Street

Parking
Reconfiguration -
200 block of 90'^

Street

Closed

Closed

causing a longer back-up on Byron and
creating additional congestion on Harding
and Collins.

FOOT will not eliminate the left turn at 96

Street & Byron Avenue.

The Town became a Participating Member
of the Connected Citizens Program. This is
the Town's effort to address in real-time

reported accidents and improve navigation
throughout the Town.

On Monday 10-08-18, Public Works advised
that the 200 block of 90'^ Street On-Street

Parking Reconfiguration would begin in
October 2018, with Police/Parking Officers
blocking off the street to complete the
stripping. Stripping Reconfiguration diagram
below.

K

On Monday 10-29-18, the striping and
reconfiguration was completed.

Intermediate Term (7-18 months)

Design 91®'
Street

Improvements
o Sidewalk,

landscaping
and buried

utilities

Create One-Way
Streets

88'^ 89'^ 90"^
and 91®' Street

between Collins

& Harding
Avenues

Open

Closed

Awaiting the study of walkability by FID.

A Town meeting was held July 18"^, 2017, to
present a new traffic pattern plan making
89"^ Street one-way only for westbound
vehicular traffic from Collins Avenue to

Hawthorne Avenue and 90"^ Street one-way
only for eastbound vehicular traffic from Bay
Drive to Collins Avenue.

Page 37



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 19

The Town Commission approved to conduct
a test of a new streetscape design on 89^^
and 90'^ Streets, between Harding and
Hawthorne. The test consists of creating a
safe pedestrian path and a green area in
what is currently the paved area of those
streets. Because width of the street will be

narrowed during the test, the streets will be
changed to a one-way system, with 89*'^
Street traffic moving from east to west and
90''^ Street traffic moving from west to east.
The streets will be marked with paint to
designate the pedestrian area as well as the
green/parking area. The test is scheduled to
begin in early December and run for a period
of 60 days. At the end of the test period, staff
will present a report to the Town
Commission.

The new streetscape testing was initiated
December 14, 2017. The testing has gone
smoothly with no incidents to report thus far.
A main focus has been directed toward

providing information, answering questions
and educating residents and all who travel
the area on the details and goals of the
project.

At the February 13^"^, 2018 Town
Commission Meeting the Town
Administration was granted time extension
of sixty days to the One-Way Street Project
in order to survey the streets for ADA
compliance in the pedestrian lanes and to
acquire more data on traffic counts.

A One-Way Streets Town Hall Meeting was
held on March 28, 2018. Notifications for the
March 28 One-Way Streets Town Hall
Meeting have been distributed via the
following channels:

•  Publicly Noticed Meetings and Agenda
Packets (Town Commission &
Planning & Zoning)

•  Letter mailed to residences on 89^*^ and

90'^ streets for first meeting held in July
(similar to planning & zoning notices)

•  Door hangers to residences on 89'^
and 90^^ streets

•  Posted notice at Publix and Starbucks

•  Multiple e-blasts

Page 38



Town Manager's Report for January 2020 Page I 20

Road closure of

95^^ Street and

Abbott Avenue

Closed

• Website notices on the calendar and

Town news

•  Included in multiple gazette newsletters
• Channel 93

• Nextdoor postings on the Town's page
• Delivery of meeting notices to

residencies on 89''^ and 90*^ streets for
second meeting held in March

• Surveys on Nextdoor and SurveyMonkey

Town collected resident feedback through a
number of these channels including emails
and phone calls.

At the April 10, 2018 Town Commission
Meeting, the Town Commission approved a
motion to terminate the One-Way Street
Project tested on 89'^^ Street and 90*^ Street.

On April 16, 2018, Public Works returned the
traffic pattern on 89'^ Street and 90*'^ Street
to two-way traffic west of Harding Avenue.

On November 7, 2017, CGA submitted for
review and approval Work Authorization No.
108 for Traffic Feasibility Study for Abbott
Avenue and 95th Street. The project
includes Traffic Analysis and Modeling of the
road closure at 95th Street and Abbott

Avenue. Total cost will not exceed

$20,149.58.

On January 29, 2018, the Town Manager
held a meeting with CGA Traffic Engineer
Eric Czerniejewski, Asst. Town Manager
Duncan Tavares, Public Works Director

Randy Stokes and Captain Yero to review
and discuss the Feasibility Study results.

This item has been deferred due to the

impact of closing the 95th Street would
generate.

Long Term (19+ months)

1. Gate the area

west of Harding
Avenue and create

a special taxing
district.

Open This item is provided here as a place holder.

Page 39



Attachment "B'
9^ ICIWMM

'  '

^ i?1\ nflUIBA ,. *»

K^'
""bun i.*'*

MEMORANDUM

To: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

From: Rachel Pinzur, Public Information Representative

Date; December 26, 2019

Subject: December Social Media (Nextdoor) Report

In December, the Town's Public Information Representative (PIR) continued to monitor
and post content to Nextdoor in an effort to keep Surfside residents on the platform
informed about Town news, special notifications and upcoming events. As part of the
Town's communication strategy, the PIR aims to provide residents with helpful and
positive information. Nextdoor is only one of several communication channels used to
reach residents.

Over the month, Nextdoor posts included reminders, notifications and further information
on events, meetings and initiatives. The month started with posts about the December
Gazette being available and reminders about the Surfside Recycling Workshop and the
Mayor's Town Hall Meeting taking place early in the month. Other posts included
promotions of Town events for the month, such as the Winter Wonderland celebration,
registration for the Parks and Recreation Winter Gamp, and ongoing posts about the 11th
Annual Holiday Toy Drive, in addition to monthly reminders about events from the Police
Department and official Town meetings, such as the Regular Town Commission Meeting.
In addition, Nextdoor was utilized to inform residents about several traffic alerts and to

Inform residents about the rescheduled street sweeper procedure for the end of the
month. Furthermore, Nextdoor was utilized to remind residents about special holiday
hours. Residents also received important updates via the Town website, e-blasts, the
Gazette, flyers on community boards, and Channel 663.

In the month of December, the Town's Public Information Representative published 33
posts on Nextdoor. There are currently 1,310 verified Surfside residents in the Nextdoor
community (up from November's 1,253).

It is important to reiterate the Nextdoor platform is not a replica of the Town's website and
Gazette and should not be viewed as such. To that end, information presented on
Nextdoor often refers back to the Town's primary communication tools. The Town
encourages residents to find information on the Town's website
(www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) and/or by contacting the Town directly.

Page 40



APPENDIX "A"

December Gazette Now Available

C0

It is December already! Read alt about upcoming events, such as the Recycling
Workshop on December 3rd, the Mayor's Town Hall Meeting on December 4th, and the
Winter Wonderland celebration on December 15th In this month's edition of the Town

Gazette on the Town website: https://lssuu.com/surfsidegazette/docs/gazette-dec2019
Please be reminded to check the Town Calendar on the Town website throughout the
month to make sure of the latest Information, in the event that any changes take place.
Check out the calendar here: https://townofsurfsldefl.gov/news-and-events/events-llst

December Street Sweeper Schedule

Keeping the streets clean Is a priority for the Town of Surfslde's Public Works Department.
For the month of December, street sweeping in Surfside will take place on Monday,
December 9 and Monday, December 23. Please make sure to not block your curb on
those days. Remind your neighbors, too!
Street sweeping helps remove debris from the gutters and roadsides that would otherwise
go Into storm drains, causing water pollution. It helps to keep catch basins and storm
drains clean and functional. This can help In the event of a major storm, such as a
hurricane. It also enhances the beautlficatlon of the Town. For Information on how to

further assist with street sweeping, please refer to the Town website at:
https://www.townofsurfsldefl.gov/departments-servlces/publlc-works/how-to-help-wlth-
street-sweeping
To view the street sweeping calendar which Includes the dates for next month as well,
please visit the Public Works Department section of the Town website at:
https://townofsurfsldefl.gov/departments-servlces/publlc-works/street-sweeplng-
calendar

Page 41



Tonight: Recycling Workshop at 6:30 pm at Town Hall

ECYCLING

liJDRKSI-iaP

•s«J'uu Oc-rt 3fO. V0(V

I Hfil' Co»njtUv*.ion Ch«n>h«'i •

f> ^0 pm O 00 pill

jo*r* Movo« Oonwi Om<c*s ii>« wc>r>b

Oftti O fprxtwlclw of Wo«l« Mono

rtwwto tot on tnfCMtnoitw on

•  nwoneiBtoie<v^» ono ir«»

««CVC*» CNOfVi

• Mom Mio%Oog>oHtiritig»mtne

Are you wondering if a specific household item can be recycled? Or where the materials
inside your recycling bin end up when collected by Waste Management? All of these
questions and more will be answered during the Recycling Workshop, taking place
tonight, Tuesday, December 3rd, 2019, at 6:30 pm in the Town Hall Commission
Chambers. Join Surfside Mayor Daniel Dietch, the Surfside Public Works Department
and a representative of Waste Management Inc. of Florida for insights and tips on the
correct way to recycle materials and how the Waste Management recycling plant
operates.
Participants at tonight's workshop also will be able to pick up a "Recycle This, Not That"
sticker. The Town of Surfside invites residents to affix the sticker to their recycle bins for
a reminder on which materials can and cannot be recycled. Additionally, stickers will be
made available at the Town Hall front desk. View the digital version of the sticker here:
https://wvw.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/recycle-
this-not-that-(2)-(2)-{1).pdf?sfvrsn=d9b42594_4
For further information on the recycling process, please refer to the following graphic on
the Town website: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/recycling—how-the-process-works.pdf?sfvrsn=bf962c94_2

Mayor's Town Hall Meeting tonight at 7 pm

Surfside Mayor Daniel Dietch will host a Mayor's Town Hall Meeting tonight at 7:00 pm in
the Town Hall Commission Chambers. Residents are encouraged to attend.
Mayor Dietch conducts the Town Hall Meetings in a roundtable setting, providing
residents with the opportunity to engage in direct discussion with the Mayor and to
address community matters of concern. Join the conversation tonight!
To view the official meeting notice, please refer to: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-
events/events-detail/2019/12/05/other-meetings/mayor's-town-hall-meeting

Page 42



Spread Holiday Cheer by contributing to Surfside's 11th Annual Toy Drive

THE SlBESiDE POIKL lllPAHTNEliT'^

aiVEKTH AKKlAl HOIIDAV

DRIVE
BnnenevBiiwTapiiedioinorcliiiQmiafini-iJio | ^
tnr$DmiOpporkv9aUMiai9293HaraiDfiAvfnBe.

1 lUf mi da) 10 donait h Tiiunda). Df(. i9,2019.

I  for inioniiation can (305) 86i-tno2 or
dnolihlrtD <' mimulurlildrllsut

This holiday season, make a big difference with a small gesture. Consider donating a
new, unwrapped toy for children ages 1-13 during the Surfside Police Department's 11th
Annual Toy Drive. Toys should be dropped off at the Surfside Police Station at 9293
Harding Avenue (inside Town Hall.) The last day to donate is Thursday, December 19,
2019.

For inquiries, please contact the Surfside Police Department's Dina Goldstein at
305.861.4862 or via email at dgoldstein@townofsurfsidefl.gov.

Save the Date: Regular Town Commission Meeting on Tuesday, 12/10

egoUr Town Commission Meeting

Iicl'ilit'lifl: {11

Mark your calendars for the Regular Town Commission Meeting taking place on Tuesday,
December 10, 2019, starting at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Commission Chambers.
To view the Agenda Packet for the meeting, please refer to:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/town-clerk-
documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-12-10-regular-town-
commission-meeting-agenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=db62d94_2
Please be reminded if you are unable to make it to the meeting in person, you can watch
it live via Channel 663 on Atlantic Broadband or by streaming the channel on the Town
website via: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/town-clerk/public-
records/channel-663

All Commission Meetings are later archived and available to view by date on the website.

Page 43



Surfside Residents Participate in a Hands-on Recycling Workshop

Surfside residents gathered at Town Hall on Tuesday, Decembers, 2019 for an engaging
Recycling Workshop aimed at explaining the do's and don'ts of recycling. Presenters
included Surfside Mayor Daniel Dietch, members of Surfside's Public Works Department
and Shiraz Kashar, the Community Outreach and Education Specialist for Waste
Management, Inc. of Florida.
After an introduction by Mayor Dietch in which he emphasized the importance of
recycling, Mr. Kashar walked residents through a PowerPoint presentation on what can
and cannot be recycled. He also presented a video of the Waste Management facility in
Pembroke Pines, where South Florida's recycling materials are taken to undergo an
intensive process of separation and organization. Too often, Mr. Kashar explained, South
Floridians dispose of non-recyclable waste materials in their recycling bins, which
ultimately leads to complications at the recycling plant and the contamination of other
recyclable items in the same batch.
"Recycling education is key so that everyone understands the correct items to put in the
recycling bin and understand which are the incorrect items which should not be disposed
of in the recycling bin," explained Kashar. "There are certain items such as plastic bags,
food and any type of wet material which slow down the recycling process, increases costs
and does not make the recycling program sustainable for the future."
The workshop concluded with an interactive game in which participants held up "yes" or
"no" flags when prompted to answer whether or not a specific item should be recycled.
"Not only was the Surfside Recycling Workshop a learning experience for all of us, but
also another display of the Town of Surfside's commitment to preserving our environment,
keeping our community clean and increasing efficiency," said Mayor Dietch. "I hope
residents leave the workshop with a better understanding of how the recycling process
works, and that they share this knowledge with neighbors, so we can be better
environmental stewards. We can all do our part."
*For further information, please refer to the following links.
-PowerPoint Presentation provided by Waste Management, Inc. during the December 3,
2019 Workshop: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
Iibrary/waste-management-recycling-presentation.pdf?sfvrsn=508c2d94_2
The Town of Surfside's "Recycle This, Not That" flyer:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/recycle-
this-not-that-(2)-(2)-(1).pdf?sfvrsn=d9b42594_4
The Town of Surfside's "How the Recycling Process Works" graphic:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/recycling—
how-the-process-works.pdf?sfvrsn=bf962c94_2
Waste Management - Recycle Right: https://www.wm.com/us/en/inside-wm/recycle-right
Florida Recycles: http://floridarecycles.org/

Page 44



Celebrate the Season at the Winter Wonderland on Sunday, 12/15

P RKS

Snow in Surfside? You heard right!
Join us for famiiy-friendiy holiday festivities during the 2019 Winter Wonderland on
Sunday, December 15, 2019 at the 96th Street Park (9572 Bay Drive from 10:00 am to
1:00 pm). Hosted by the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department, the annual bash will
include visits from holiday characters, music, arts and crafts, face painting and snow!
Please note, the Winter Wonderland is open to Surfside residents only. Proof of ID is
required to enter the event.
For questions, please reach out to the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department via
305.866.3635.

To view the original event flyer, please visit:
https://www.townofsurfsidefi.gov/docs/default-source/defauit-document-iibrary/winter-
wonderiand-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=7dde2e94_4

Save the Date for Upcoming Events for Surfside Seniors
Surfside seniors, make sure to mark your calendars for two upcoming events!
This Friday, December 13, 2019, the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department will host
the Senior Brunch Bunch at the Community Center at 11:00 am. This month's brunch
features a variety of popular dishes and desserts, and a presentation by Board Certified
Dermatologist Devorah Shagalov, MD, FAAD from Lazarus Dermatology. The topic will
be recognizing skin cancer, its prevention and treatments. View the original notice for the
event here:

https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-events/events-detail/2019/12/13/events/senior-
brunch-bunch

On Wednesday, December 18, 2019, the Parks and Recreation Department will host a
Senior Trip to the Festival Flea Market Mall in Pompano Beach for a unique holiday
shopping experience. The bus will depart from the Community Center at 9:30 am. For
further information, please refer to the original event notice here:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-events/events-detaii/2019/12/18/events/senior-
trip—festival-flea-market-mali
For the Senior Trip, participants must register by this Friday, December 13, 2019.
For registration information and any inquiries pertaining to these events, please contact
the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department at 305.866.3635.

Page 45



Traveling for the Holidays? The Surfside Police Department Will Keep an Eye on
Your Home

If you are planning to be out town at some point this month and/or for the holidays, then
let the Surfside Police Department know so they can keep an eye on your home.
This service is completely free of charge and will help guarantee you peace of mind while
you are away. To contact the Surfside Police Department, please call 305.861.4862. You
may also visit the Police Department in person at Town Hall.
Please note, this service is offered year-round.

Tonight: Regular Town Commission Meeting at 7 pm

Residents are encouraged to attend two meetings taking place today, Tuesday,
December 10, 2019 at Town Hall.

The Special Commission Quasi-Judicial Hearing will take place at 6:00 pm in the Town
Hall Commission Chambers. During the hearing, the Town Commission will consider an
application for a site plan approval for 8995 Collins Avenue.
View the original notice of the event here: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-
events/events-detail/2019/12/10/commission-meetings-workshops/special-commission-
quasi-judicial-hearing
To view the agenda packet for this hearing, please refer to:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/town-clerk-
documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-12-10-special-town-
commission-meeting—quasi-judicial-hearing-agenda-packet. pdf?sfvrsn=dab52d94_2
Then, at 7:00 pm, the Regular Town Commission Meeting will take place at the Town Hall
Commission Chambers.

To view the Agenda Packet for the meeting, please refer to:
_https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/town-clerk-
documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-12-10-regular-town-
commission-meeting-agenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=db62d94_2
To view the original event notice, visit: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-
events/events-detail/2019/12/11/commission-meetings-workshops/commission-meeting
If you cannot attend the meetings in person, please be reminded that you can watch it
live on Channel 663 via Atlantic Broadband or by streaming it on the Town website at:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/town-clerk/public-records/channel-663
All Commission Meeting videos are later archived on the website by date.

Page 46



Shop for Holiday Gifts at the Surfside Farmers Market

Making a list and checking it twice? The Surfside Farmers Market is a great option for
finding gifts for those on your list this holiday season.
Swing by the Farmers Market every Sunday from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm on the corner of
95th Street and Collins Avenue and explore products ranging from artwork to home decor.
You can also enjoy the fresh tastes of local produce, coffee, tea, spices and more. All
vendors are South-Florida based.

The Surfside Farmers Market is held every Sunday, unless otherwise noted. For any
schedule changes, visit the Town website at www.townofsurfsldefl.gov.

Traffic Alert: Double Lane Closure from 9300 to 9511 Collins Ave (12/12/2019)

The Town of Surfside wants you to be aware that the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT) has authorized a double lane closure from 9300 to the 9511 block
of Collins Avenue (SR A1A North) for the following date and times:
-Thursday, December 12, 2019, from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm
The lane closure will be in the two eastern most lanes of Collins Avenue.

Surfside Police officers will be on site to assist with traffic control. Please plan your
commute routes accordingly and drive safely.
For more information, please call the Surfside Police Department at 305.861.4862.
To view the official Traffic Alert issued by the Surfside Police Department, please refer to:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/surfside-traffic-
alert__-double-lane-closure-from-9300-to-9511-collins-ave-
(12_12_2019).pdf?sfvrsn=b0532d94_2

Town of Surfside Declares a Climate Emergency, Launches Response Plan
The Surfside Town Commission declared a Climate Emergency and approved Surfside's
initial Climate Crisis Report and Climate Action Plan during the Town Commission
meeting held on Tuesday, December 10, 2019. Both the Climate Emergency declaration
and the Crisis Report were approved unanimously.
By declaring a Climate Emergency, the Town of Surfside publicly acknowledges the
scientific evidence of global climate change and urges the U.S. Congress and the State
of Florida legislature to take immediate action. Furthermore, Surfside requests regional

Page 47



collaboration and continued state and federal support in Its efforts towards adaptation,
mitigation and resiiiency, including the impiementation of the actions identified in the
Town's Climate Crisis Report.
In its first edition, the Ciimate Crisis Report highlights the effects currentiy experienced in
the Town due to ciimate change, the effects that are projected for the future, and initiatives
to date the Town has taken to mitigate and adapt to such effects. It includes a call-to-
action on the matter and identifies the Town's vuinerabiiities in the face of climate change
and sea-ievel rise. One of the main components of the report is Surfside's Ciimate Action
Plan, which outiines objectives and actions in twelve key areas, including land use and
the built environment, public heaith, commitment to funding and public outreach.
To iearn more, piease see: https://townofsurfsidefi.gov/docs/default-source/default-
document-library/surfside-resilience-faqs—final-version-finai.pdf?sfvrsn=835d2d94_4
To review the Climate Crisis Report and Ciimate Action Pian, piease reference:
https://townofsurfsidefi.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/town-of-
surfside-climate-crisis-report-and-action-plan.pdf?sfvrsn=5a4c2d94_2

Sign up for the Sunflower Society Arts and Crafts Classes!

Are you feeling artsy? Residents are invited to participate in the Sunflower Society Arts
and Crafts Class, held every Monday starting at 10:45 am in the Community Center.
This class is designed for oider aduits and is offered by the Surfside Parks and Recreation
Department in partnership with the Sunflower Society and the Miami Beach Aduit and
Community Education Center. The purpose of this program is to educate, enhance iives
and enabie older aduits to share their knowledge and wisdom through art. At the end of
the season, there will be an Art Exhibit displaying ali art projects created by the students
throughout the year.
For registration information and for any questions, piease contact art instructor Ms.
Winsome Boit at 305.305.9141.

To view the originai flyer, piease refer to: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/defauit-
source/default-document-iibrary/sunflower-society-arts-and-crafts-surfside-
fiyer.pdf?sfvrsn=7f292e94_2

Ready for the 2019 Winter Wonderland this Sunday, 12/15?

Regardless of the weather that is in store for South Florida this weekend, the Town of
Surfside is forecasting SNOW at its annuai Winter Wonderiand. Presented by the Surfside
Parks and Recreation Department, the popular holiday celebration wiii take place from

Page 48



10:00 am to 1:00 pm on Sunday, December 15, 2019 at the 96th Street Park (9572 Bay
Drive.) Bring the family by for exciting festivities including music, arts and crafts, face
painting, holiday characters and snow.
Please note, the Winter Wonderland is open to residents only. Proof of residency will be
required at the entrance.
To view the official event flyer, please refer to:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/winter-
wonderland-2019. pdf?sfvrsn=7dde2e94_4

Canceled: Lane Closures at 8900 to 9000 Collins Avenue

Surfside residents, please be aware that previously scheduled overnight double lane
closures from the 8900 to 9000 block of Collins Avenue for the evenings of Monday,
December 16 and Tuesday, December 17, 2019, have been canceled.
The Town of Surfside Police Department asks residents to disregard the previous
message which was issued via e-blast and posted on Nextdoor on the morning of
Monday, December 16,2019 regarding the closures. Traffic will operate as normal during
the mentioned dates.

If you have any inquiries, please feel free to contact the Surfside Police Department at
305.861.4862.

Bike with the Chief, enjoy Coffee with the Cops and more this week!
There are no shortage of community events taking place this week with the Surfside
Police Department. Come out and support your local heroes, plus help save a life and be
a superhero, too.
*Wednesday, December 18, 2019:
The Surfside Police Department and the One Blood organization will join forces to host
another Blood Drive on Wednesday. Swing by and give the gift of life this holiday season.
The Blood Mobile will be stationed in the Town Hall parking lot from 11:00 am to 2:30 pm.
To view the original notice, please refer to:_https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/blood-drive-december-18-2019-
pdf.pdf?sfvrsn=c192d94_4
*Wednesday, December 18, 2019:
Surfside Police Chief Julio Yero and fellow officers will take residents on a leisurely spin
around Town during this month's Bike with the Chief. Bicycle riders will depart from the
Town Hall parking lot at 5 pm. View the original notice here:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/2019942749bd11 e362eeac30ff000090a7c7.pdf?sfvrsn=64c42b94_2
*Thursday, December 19, 2019:
Meanwhile, a DMV License Services event will also take place at Town Hall from 10:00
am to 2:00 pm in the Town Hall Commission Chambers. Community Outreach Specialists
from the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles will be present to provide
residents with information on services, fees and documentation regarding licenses. View
the event notice here: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/mobile-dmv—december-19-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=2b192d94_4
*Thursday, December 19, 2019:
Start your morning with coffee and engaging conversation with Surfside police officers
during Coffee with the Cops. The community gathering will take place at the local
Starbucks, 9560 Harding Avenue, at 10:00 am. View the original notice here:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/2019a32749bd11 e362eeac30ff000090a7c7.pdf?sfvrsn=65c42b94_4

Page 49



Residents are also reminded that the 11th Annual Surfside Police Department Holiday
Toy Drive is currently unden/vay. Consider donating new, unwrapped toys for children in
need this holiday season. The deadline for donations is this Thursday, December 19,
2019. Donations can be dropped off at the Town Hall lobby.
For questions or further information on any of these Surfside Police Department events,
please contact Dina Goldstein at 305.861.4862 or via email at
dgoidstein@townofsurfsidefl.gov.

Beach Renourlshment Update: Construction Taking Place at 93rd Street Entrance

BEACH

RENOURISHMENT i
PROJECT ■

Crews are currently hard at work on the 93rd Street and Collins Avenue area of the public
beach at Surfside, behind the Surfside Community Center and near the lifeguard tower.
During this process, residents are reminded to please be aware of construction signs
when visiting the beach. The entrance to the public beach from the Community Center is
currently closed. For access, residents must utilize the entrance located north of the
Community Center, between 93rd Street and 94th Street. It is expected that crews will be
working at this location for approximately two weeks.
At this time, the lifeguard tower will continue to operate as normal and will be fully
functional in the event of an emergency.
Please note that beach chairs will not be accessible in the mentioned area at this time.

For further information on the project, visit the Town website's dedicated section at:
https://www.townofsurfsldefl.gov/news-and-events/news-detail/2019/05/29/beach-
renourishment—surfside-

florida?utm_source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medium=newsletter&utm_campa
ign=Beach+Renourishment+Project+Update%3a+Construction+Taking+Place+at+93rd
+Street+Entrance

The Beach Renourishment Project addresses critical beach erosion in the Town of
Surfside by placing approximately 330,000 cubic yards of beach quality sand, hauled by
trucks from an upland mine, to renourish the public beach in Surfside. The project is
being undertaken by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in coordination with Miami-Dade
County, and the construction contract was awarded to Continental Heavy Civil Corp of
Miami, Florida.

Give the Gift of Life this Holiday Season: Blood Drive Today from 11 am - 2:30 pm

Page 50



In the spirit of the holiday season, the Surfside Police Department will host a Blood Drive
in conjunction with the One Blood organization today, Wednesday, December 18, 2019.
The Blood Mobile will be stationed in the Town Hall parking lot from 11:00 am to 2:30 pm.
For more information, please contact Dina Goldstein at 305.861.4862 or via email at
dgoldstein@townofsurfsidefl.gov.
To view the official event notice, please refer to; https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-
events/events-detai!/2019/12/18/events/blood-dnve

Donations for Surfside Toy Drive will be Accepted Until Thursday, 12/19

THE SlRKID£I>llli(i DEPARTMIVr y f
MEVEMfl i\N<ilAI HnilllAV

DRIVE'
Brin<nMriiniirappriiionii)(OUl4rriiatm-l3io I ̂

I  iHrbtritiarPonfrManffnaiv^asHaiinndnrtiuf. ̂
(Tint tail lUn N> HonaHt h npndar. Rrc. IP. 2«I4. V

Fm iMannaneii rail isn.si nai-isaz m

1

TMt iHii lUn N> HonaHt h nnndar. Rrc. IP. 2«IP.

ilftoldiinn II in»nehDrtUdrn.|toi H

As a reminder, the Surfside Police Department is accepting new, unwrapped toy
donations for children ages 3 to 13 years old until this Thursday, December 19, 2019, as
part of its 11th annual Surfside Toy Drive. Donations can be dropped off at the Surfside
Police station, located at Town Hall, on 9293 Harding Avenue.
Remember, these donations can make a world of difference for children in need during
this holiday season. Thank you!

No Swim Advisory for Oleta River State Park and Intracoastal Area

Surfside residents, please be aware that on Tuesday, December 17, 2019, the Miaml-
Dade Water and Sewer Department issued a press release informing about a No Swim
Advisory declared for Oleta River State Park and the Intracoastal area. The advisory was
due to a wastewater discharge at 2601 NE 163rd Street. No Swim Advisories caution
residents to avoid recreational water activities including swimming, fishing and boating in
the affected areas. (View the press release here:
https://www.miamidade.gov/releases/2019-12-17-sewer-spill-
oieta.asp?utm_source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medium=newsletter&utm_ca
mpaign=No+Swim+Advisory+for+Oleta+River+State+Park+and+lntracoastal+Area)
Though there is no current direct effect for the public beach at Surfside, residents are
being informed due to the Town's proximity with the Oleta River area.
The Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County and the Department of
Regulatory and Economic Resources are testing the posted waters and the advisory
remains in effect until two consecutive days of clear testing occur.
The Town of Surfside will monitor the matter and will inform residents accordingly, if
necessary. For further information, residents can visit the Miami-Dade County Water and
Sewer Department website at:
https://www. miamidade.gov/global/water/home.page?utm_source=Single+Town+News
+Article&utm_medium=newsletter&utm_campaign=No+Swim+Advisory+for+Oleta+Rive
r+State+Park+and+lntracoastal+Area

Residents can also visit the Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County website
at:

https://www.miamidade.gov/globai/water/home.page?utm_source=Single+Town+News
+Article&utm_medium=newsletter&utm_campaign=N

Page 51



Traffic Alert: 8900 to 9000 Collins Ave Double Lane Closure (12/19/2019)

The Town of Surfside wants you to be aware that the Florida Department of
Transportation has authorized an overnight double lane closure from 8900 to the 9000
block of Collins Avenue (SR A1A North) on the following date and time:
-Thursday, December 19, 2019 from 7:00 pm to 4:00 am
The lane closure will be in the two eastern most lanes of Collins Avenue. The closure Is

to repair the roadway.
Surfside Police Officers will be on site to assist with traffic control. Please plan your
commute routes accordingly and drive safely.
For more information please call the Surfside Police Department at 305.861.4862.
To view the official notice about the closures, please refer to:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/surfside-traffic-
alert_-8900-to-9000-collins-double-lane-closure-(12_19_2019).pdf?sfvrsn=b0dd3294_4

You Can Still Register Your Children for the 2019 Winter Camp

Thinking of how to keep your children entertained during the upcoming holiday break?
The Surfside Parks and Recreation Department will be hosting the Surfside Winter Camp
from Monday, December 23, 2019 to Friday, January 3, 2020. The camp, designed for
ages 6 to 12, offers recreational activities such as swimming, sports, field trips, cooking
projects and arts and crafts projects. Residents can sign up their children for the full two
week session, for one week or for individual sessions.
-Session I - Monday, December 23, 2019 - Friday, December 27, 2019*
*No camp on Christmas Day, Wednesday, December 25, 2019
-Session II - Monday, December 30, 2019 - Friday, January 3, 2020*
*No camp on New Year's Day, Wednesday, January 1, 2020

For a complete list of dates and times of the camp and pricing information, please refer
to the official flyer at:_https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/surfside-winter-camp-flyer—2019.pdf?sfvrsn=c9dc3294_2
To register, please contact the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department at
305.866.3635.

Postponed: Surfside Farmers Market this Sunday, 12/22
Surfside residents, please be advised that the Surfside Farmers Market will not be taking
place this Sunday, December 22, 2019, due to projected weather conditions that include
possible thunderstorms and high winds.
The Surfside Farmers Market takes place on Sundays at the corner of 95th Street and
Collins Avenue and features a diverse lineup of local vendors. It is expected to resume
on future Sundays, weather permitting.
The Town of Surfside encourages residents to check the Town website periodically for
updates on the Farmers Market and other events, including notices of cancelations or
postponements.
Stay safe and enjoy your weekend!

Page 52



Pool Heater at the Community Center is Currently Down (UPDATED)
Surfside residents, please be advised that the pool heater at the Community Center is
currently down today. Monday, December 23. 2019. Staff is working on repairing the
matter.

Residents are asked to contact the Community Center directly at 305.866.3635 for
updates, pool temperature and heater status.
We apologize for any inconvenience.
**UPDATE, 12/23/2019: The pool heater will be down for the remainder of Monday,
December 23, 2019. The Town of Surfside will follow-up with an update tomorrow,
Tuesday, December 24, 2019. We apologize for the inconvenience.
**UPDATED 12/24/2019: As of Tuesday, December 24, 2019, the pool heater at the
Community Center is back in service. Thank you for your patience.

Community Center Phone Lines Temporarily Out of Service (UPDATED)
Surfside residents, please be advised that the Community Center phone lines are
temporarily out of service as of today, Monday, December 23, 2019. For the time being,
we ask that you please instead contact Town Hall at 305.861.4863 for any inquiries
pertaining to the Community Center.
The Town of Surfside will provide an update once the phone lines at the Community
Center are fully functional.
We apologize for any inconvenience.
**UPDATED 12/24/2019: As of Tuesday, December 24, 2019, the phone lines at the
Community Center are back in service. Thank you for your patience. You can contact the
Community Center at 305.866.3635.

Phone Lines and Pool Heater Back in Service at the Community Center
The phone lines and the pool heater at the Community Center are back in service this
morning, Tuesday, December24, 2019. Though unrelated, the phone lines and the pool
heater were both temporarily out of service yesterday, Monday, December 23, 2019.
The pool heater is operating as normal and the pool is currently at a temperature of 86
degrees.
To contact the Community Center, please call 305.866.3635.
Thank you for your patience, and happy holidays.

Happy Holidays - Special Holiday Hours for Town Hall Tomorrow, 12/25

frflm me Town of Surfside

As a reminder. Town Hall will be closed tomorrow, Christmas Day, Wednesday,
December 25, 2019. Normal business hours will resume on Thursday, December 26,
2019.

There will also be adjusted hours for the Tennis Center, the Community Center, 96th
Street Park and for Public Works waste collection. For a flyer with the hour changes,

Page 53



please visit: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/surfside-holiday-hours-2019—december.pdf?sfvrsn=da9d3294_2
The Town of Surfside wishes all residents a joyous holiday. Best wishes to all!

Enjoy Live Music to Start 2020 During the Winter Chamber Music Rehearsal and
Concert

Surfside residents are in for a treat to start 2020! Join performer Shana Douglas and her
international group of renowned classical musicians from the English Chamber Orchestra,
New Zealand Symphony Orchestra, and the Royal Philharmonic Orchestra for a series of
stunning concerts.
On New Years' Day, Wednesday, January 1, 2020, there will be a free open rehearsal
performance by Shana Douglas and her group of musicians taking place from 11:30 am
to 1:30 pm at the Surfside Community Center's Fishbowl room. Please note that this
rehearsal is open only to Surfside residents.
The official performance, titled "Folklore", will be held on Thursday, January 2, 2020, at
2:30 pm in the Surf Club Art Gallery of the Four Seasons Flotel and Residences, Surfside
(9011 Collins Avenue.) The concert will feature works by Bartok, Dvorak, Flaydn and
Prokofiev. Tickets are $35 and include a cup of tea or coffee. To purchase tickets, please
visit:_https://winterchambermusic.ticketleap.com/teatime-matinee-/
This event is sponsored by the Surfside Tourist Board. For inquiries, please contact
305.864.0722.

Traffic Alert: Expect Possible Delays Due to Holiday Traffic

o

Due to holiday traffic around the Bal Flarbour Shops and Surfside's Downtown District,
drivers may experience heavier than normal traffic over the next few days while traveling
eastbound on 96th Street, as well as north and southbound on Collins and Flarding
Avenues. Please plan your commutes accordingly. Thank you.

Street Sweeping Taking Place Today, 12/30

Surfside residents, please be advised that the Public Works Department will conduct its
street sweeping procedure today, Monday, December 30, 2019 during business hours.
The original date scheduled for the sweeping was Monday, December 23 but it was
postponed due to severe weather, which included heavy rains.
Residents are reminded to not block their curb during street sweeping and to remind their
neighbors to do the same.
Street sweeping helps remove debris from gutters and roadsides that would otherwise go
into storm drains, causing water pollution. It helps to keep catch basins and storm drains
clean and functional. This can help in the event of a major storm, such as a hurricane. It
also enhances the beautification of the Town. For information on how to further assist

with street sweeping, please refer to the Town website at:

Page 54



https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/public-works/how-to-help-with-
street-sweeping
To view the street sweeping calendar, please visit the Public Works Department section
of the Town website at: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/public-
works/street-sweeping-calendar

Happy New Year - Special Holiday Hours for New Years Day

2D2D
JOefA)

And just like that 2019 is almost over!

The Town of Surfside wishes all residents a Happy New Year. May 2020 be filled with
health, happiness and prosperity.
Please be reminded of adjusted hours in observance of the holiday. Town Hall will be
closed on New Year's Day, Wednesday, January 1, 2020. For a full list of special hours,
please refer to: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
Iibrary/new-years-eve-and-new-years-day-holiday-hours.pdf?sfvrsn=6e2a3294_4
Regular business hours will resume on Thursday, January 2, 2020.

Page 55



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT)

Applkatlofi Date location Projact Dncfiptton

Zoning Proc*S8 DtmJty/lntomltv VBritncM flulkling Ptrmtt

CoRstnjctkm StBtus

DR6 P&Z TC AHowod Approvd ftoqiMftpd lUcBfvpd ApptteitkNi No. bStMRCP StBtin

IJ/M/7009 9200CollMHAva
Surhida Hotal • Propowd lurHlda liotal combting of

183 holat uniti. 4 <torta« arid adlacant 3 ttofiM garage
1/13/2010. 2/3/2010 2/26/2010 6/10/2011 176 units None 13-377 1/13/2014 .... Completed

ve/raio 9680 Abbott Ava

rovr^ Kraei • ComtriKtion of lewHb orthodox tempfe

corvtamwig 371 M«ti arid a maMnom bonding hefght of

40 feet

1/20/2010. 2/2/2012 3/29/2012 4/10/2013
Negotiated settlement to determine buidable

area and setbacks

Approwd through Settterrrent agreement not

variarKe. Settlerrrerrt determined setbaclcs.
13-118 6/6/2014 ...... Completed

s/4/2on 9449A9419ColiHnAvF Grand Beach-341 room hotel 6/18/2011.6/16/2011 7/28/2011 9/13/2011 341 units 341 unrts None None 12144 6/5/2012 Completed

7/17/7012 9379.936S A 9349 CoOns Aw

Chateau Ocean RetMefKes • Demolition of exhting 92-

room hotel; eomtructionof 90-urMt retidentlal

condommwm building and accesiory amenities

8/12/2012.9/11/2012 12/4/2012 1/24/2013 326 units

86 units (however

approKlinatef|rS8 were

bu4t)

None None 14-132 9/24/2014 Compleled

OngirwlMbmmal; 7/11/2012

S«le pUn am»rKlm«nl:

4/16/16

9011CoDimAw

Surf Club • restoration of the famous surf cKib historic

structure arrd for the corvtruction of new

improvements

7/31/2012,8/23/2012. site

plan arrrendment:

6/16/2016.8/4/2016.

3/9/2017. S/11/2017

Original site plan;

9/27/2012. slle plan

amendment: 8/31/2017

Orlgmalsilei>tan;

10/16/2012. site plan

arrrendment: 10/10/2017

762 unrts 267 units so. Norte 13 727 6/27/2014 h.«d Under Construction

7/20/2012 9460 CeBim Aw
The Shul • ffew rrvultiuse glass atrium and Joining

teaming center (3 stories)

2/11/2013.3/27/2013.

7/9/2013
2/27/2014 10/28/2014 3 story expamion of 8.668.9 square feet None None 14-609 11/12/2016 hsued Under Construction

V1S/201S
201,20). 206. 207.209 A 216 SStb 6t

8809 Harding Aw

Surfside CondoS • redewlopment of (7) pare eh into

Slrtgle unified condo dewlopment
4/2/2016.6/3/2016 8/27/2016 12/8/7016 66units 28 units Norse None 16-669

Plant approwd.

waning on GC
Pendlrsg selection of CC

«/l2/201S 9113 CoBim Aw A 9149 CoMint Aw

Surf dub H • Bedevefopmeni of property with a mufti-

famdy residentiat protect arrd lenevatlenof emltng
9/4/2016. 3/9/2017.

9/17/2017
12/7/2017 2/13/30)8 199 units

48 condominium urdts,

31 hotel rooms
None

Has net applied for

permtt yet

Original ̂ ubmiltal; 2/11/2016

Vll/1*

9380.9372.9364.9348.9340.9322.9316

a 9)00 CeOim Aw

9300 CoBim Aw • demolition of aB eirttmg

enprovensents. eomtructien of 3-sterv buildlr\g

Original swbmittal;

3/10/2016.4/27/2016

Revised submrttal:

6/27/2018,8/28/2018.

11/1/18

Orlgirul approval;

7/18/2016, Revned

approval; 11/29/18

Orlgirtal approval.

11/10/2016, current srte

plan has not been approved

yet. Scheduled lor Pebruary

26. 2019

260 units
Request Is for 205

None
permrt yet

S/4/2016 8966 CeArn Aw Residentul Condommiumt 6/20/2016. 7/27/2016 10/27/2016 11/10/2016 110 unils 16 units Norse None 16-602 12/26/2017 Under Construction

Get 16 9116 liardir^Aw 303 6uihrde -4 Tewnhouses
11/2/2016. 2/7/2017,

6/18/2017
6/27/2018 4/14/2018 8 units 4 units Norse None

Has not appRed for

permit yet

5/W/2017 8996 CoBim Aw
Surf House • she plan approval for espansion to

esHling mufti-famHy buMmg

6/19/2017.8/24/7017.

9/28/2017

2/22/3018,4/26/7018.

6/31/2018, approved on

10/27/19

Scheduled for 12/10/19 99 unrts

Current request has

net been sclseduled

for commissiDn yet.

Request H for 34 units

3 requested;

1. Section 9083.-Off-

street loadirsg

requirensents (loading

Space Sire).

2Jcctiim90-9t2.-

Required buffer

landscaping adjacent to

streets and abuttv^

properties (tarsdscape

Buffer).

3. Section 9a93(lb>. •

Open Space (Open

Scare Trees).

Has rsot beenscehduled

forlCuntI

recemmersdatien from

PZ

Has net ̂ pBed for

permtt yet

Original tubmittal:

10/26/7017
UmoHclted Proposal (P3| Termmaled

Ordinal Submrtial: 1/06/201S

Kavnad submittaH:

1/01/2016,12/23/2016,

03/09/2018.10/29/2018

8861 iiMdIng Awrwa 18 mutlMamiy urwts
01/22/2016.08/18/2016.

01/2 3/2017.03/2 V2018.

11/29/2018

01/31/19 P2 recommersded

approval
Denied by the Commission 33 urtifs Request rs for 18 units

1 requested: Section

9082.-Off-street

loadrtig requirements

(loadirsg Space Sire).

Approved Denied

7/3/2019 9680 Abbott Aw
Young hrael VanarKe Request to elimmale landscaping

to provide for a tvarxBeapped accessMe ramp
N/A 8/29/2019 10/29/19

1 requested: eliminate

larrdscaping aforsg the Approved
&)
0

1
(D

Page 56



Attachment "D'

CONTirjCKTAl HCAVY C'VI.

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 21 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Wednesday, 12/04/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract ft:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS; Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet / COO CHC rvilletOchcivil.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuelleOchccaribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(® chcivil.com

X Hector Seville / Q.CM CHC hsevilla(5)chcivil.com

X X Greg Close/SSHO CHC Gclose(5)chcivil.com

X X Matt Gregory CHC eeregorv (Schclvii.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies GreicholdfSthendncomoanies.com

X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison(5)thendncom Danies.com

X Wiliiam Gerrard The NDN Companies wRerrard(a)thendncomDa nies.com

X X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(S)thendncom Da nies.com

X X Nestor Rivera /ACO USACE Nestor.A.Rivera(a)usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChristoDher.rvl.Reeo(S)usace.armv.mii

X X Leo Bastante / COR USACE LeoDo[do.A.Bastante(a)usace.a rmv.mil

X X Alexis Vieira / Proj. Eng. USACE Alexis. M. Vieira (S) usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/ACO USACE John.A.Jettinehoff(a) usace.armv.mil

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(5)usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael. P. Neves(5) usace.armv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.Skolte(S) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G. HumohrevOusace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE PiDer.E.Austin(S) usace.armv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Dutil(5) usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE/CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(a) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Oimedillo Town of Surfside golmedillo(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(S>townofsurfsidefl.eov

Page 1 of 6

Page 57



CONTINENTAL HCAVT C V

US Army Corps
of Engineers -
Jacksonville District

X X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokes(®townofsurfsidefl.EOv

X irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(a)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Kate Stein Town of Surfside kstein(a)townofsurfsidef!.eov

X Lt. John Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(2)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Chief Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. ivero(5)townofsurfsldefl.eov

X X Capt. John Bambis TOS Police Dept. jbambis(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio. NorGS(S)miamidade.BOv

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearm id (0) Florida DEP.sov

X Alexandra Wagner Florida DEP Alexandra.WaenerCo) Florida DEP.eov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal,kawana(S)miamidade.eov

X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette. Biondi(5)m lam idade.eov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo@miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voight(5)miam idade.eov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner@miam idade.eov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER Marina.Blanco-PaDe@miamidade.Rov

X X Alberto Pisani MDCP-RER Alberto.Pisani@miam idade.eov

X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm@Drecisionmeasurements.com

X X JCP Compliance DEP J CPCom olia nce@ deo.state.fl. us

Page 2 of 6

Page 58



CONTINENTAt HEAVY C'VI.

US Army Corps
of Engineers ■
Jacksonville District

froisct: Bcxn Ertnion ind Humunc Prelection

Suiftltte S^^ni, Miami D«de COumv, PI
USACt Coninicl 0: «V91IEI'^>C-0ai7
Oate: CHKombei inl. 2019 • Vtori In ProErrit

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:
1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action items list; ongoing contractor updates on dally

basis.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Beach Fill Completed Areas (Pending Acceptance After Tilling):

•  Segment-1: Completed Oct. 8'*^

•  Segment-2: Completed Nov.

•  Segment-3: Completed Nov. 21"

•  Segment-A: Completed Dec 2"'^

3.2 Segment-4: Station 35+200 to 34+600 (300ft.)

•  Truck Hauling:

o  9,990.06 Tons received last week,

o  444 Trucks loads received last week, average of 150/day.

o  262,841.07 Jons of fill material placed up to date,

o  CHC record, hauled 298 trucks on Tuesday.

Page 3 of 6

Page 59



us Army Corps
of Engineers >

coNTiNEKTAi HEAVY c VI JacksoHville District

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Beach Fill (Truck Haul};

•  Segment-1-4:

o  Final walkthrough to be held after completion of tilling; TBD.

4.2 Segment -5 Station 34+300 to 33+500 (800ft.}

o  Currently at station 34+100 heading north (northern end of the of the

Four Seasons property line).

o  Surveyed 100 ft. out of 800 ft for compensated quantity and slope

acceptance.

o  Anticipate 1000 truckloads (+/-25K Tons) for the week (250 trucks/day

average).

o  CHC has open areas for public access.

o  Today CHC will complete 100 ft section from station 34+200 to 34+100.

o  Chris R.-USACE asked what beach areas are open to the public?

Francisco J.-CHC noted that 36+100 to 34+300 from Segment 2-4.

•  Tilling:

o  Contactor haven issues reach specified depth. Deficiency has been

issued. CHC hast been able to reach the 36 inches depth requirement

able to reach 28 inches. Chris R.-USACE asked what else has been

done? Francisco J.-USACE noted that CHC has been working on the

equipment and having an expert on site to make recommendations.

o  Erica Skolte-USACE mentioned that there's no "green" area highlighted

on the progress map that shows acceptance from the contracting officer

for public use and there's a lot of pending tilling, are there no areas

accepted for public use? Chris R.-USACE responded that the progress

map shows that the sand is placed but is not accepted until the tilling

and prefinal is completed, although there is access areas for public use.

Nestor R.-USACE stated that once the tilling is completed there will be a

joint inspected with all parties involved and then the areas will be

accepted. Francisco J.-CHC wanted to clarify that tilling will loose the

sand for the turtles to lay eggs, tilling won't be critical until next turtle

season March 1", It's not a critical item, the beach Is open and safe for
public use, although its required by contract to loosen the sand and till

the completed areas.

4.3 Vibration Monitoring; No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  No reported issues.

•  SSI monitored equipment checks.

4.4 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring;

•  Kevin K.-NDN Provide Update: Monitoring conducted this week has been in

compliance; No invasive species has been found through the project.

Page 4 of 6

Page 60



us Army Corps
of Engineers r

coNTi\EMAt HEAV>CV. JacksoHville District

4.5 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections within CHC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

o  CHC Followed up with Rabbi Bernardo Coiffman for site coordination.

4.6 Scheduled Preparatory Meeting:

•  None.

4.7 3-Phase Inspection Schedule:

•  Survey

•  Tilling

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

•  Start work on segment-5 and continue to segment-6.

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time, Just general updates.

6.2 Request for Information {RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

•  CHC continues the effort to sweep the road daily and has a contractor to sweep/vac
the street from 88^" street to 92"^ street Collins Ave. as well as Haulover park.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:
8.1 Site Safety & Health Officer review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Matt Gregory. -CHC Provide Update:

o  Toolbox Talk: "Working Around Heavy Equipment" making sure all

personnel is aware of the equipment on site, truck hauling, stay focused on

protecting the pedestrian while they access the beach making sure

[personnel identify the work safe zone while working around equipment.

43 days from last injury of Oct. 5'^ 2019.
o  Schedule Monthly Supervisors Safety Meeting 1" week of December;

tentative Dec. 4^^^ at construction site.

•  Chris R.-USACE asked how's the haul road working out with pedestrian access

points? Matt G.-CHC stated that the haul road is working well no issues and public

has been cooperative and working with us very well. There's a few people once in a

while that decides to run through the area knowing is a construction zone., besides

that all is working well.

•  No complaints from the public from any agency.

Page 5 of 6

Page 61



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

co^J^l^(c^TAl .^E^vY c vr. Jacksonville District

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USAGE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

•  Proposed Change No.l: Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CMC and USAGE to review survey

data, delays and loss of material. Chris R.-USACE Noted that USAGE is awaiting on

documentation and backup from GHG. GHG will provide information after meeting.

11.0 Other Business:

•  Any upcoming events that needs to be coordinated with truck hauling?

o  None.

o  Guillermo O.-TOS will provide schedule for upcoming event(s).

o  CHC will provide updated progress map and aerial photo.

•  Meetings & Coordination:

o  96^*^ street occupancy and Dunes Coordination Meeting to be held for
Wednesday Dec 4"^- 2019 @ 11:30 AM. Location: Town Hall,

o  96^^ street occupancy and Dunes Coordination Meeting to be held for
Wednesday Dec 5**^' 2019 @ 2:00 PM with Haulover. Location: Town Hall

•  Next Non-Workdays:

o  Christmas Dec. 25"", 2019
o  New Year's Jan 1", 2019

•  Open Items:

o  None noted.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 12/11/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions,

comments or concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet@chcivil.com

•  Francisco Jueile-Alt. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelle@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 6 of 6

Page 62



P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 M
A
P

O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W

Be
oc

h 
tr

os
jo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l 
or
xl
 H

ur
ri

ca
ne

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj
ec
t.

Ui
om

i-
Do

de
 C

ou
rr

^,
 F
lo

ri
da

. 
Be

oc
h 

Re
rw

ur
is

hm
en

t 
20

19
Su
ri
si
de
 
B
e
e
c
h

La
st
 U
p
d
a
t
e
d
:
 O
e
c
e
m
l
w
r
 4
.
 2
0
1
S

A
m
O
<
}
M
A
T
E
 T
C
E

B
E
A
C
H
 P
k
i

1
, »
m
c

n
o
 t
a
m
f
^
r
n

i
i

m
m

M
 
m

t
.

M
T
U

/
/
'
/
/
/
.
 /
/
/
.
 t
».
'W
di
«a
en
'y
V/
-/

y
/
/
7
/
/
/
/
 
/
/
/
v
/
/
/
y
./
/
/
/

r/
/A

Vy
"/
/

y'
//

y
//
/7*

-
h
-
-

-
-
I
 

h-
-
I
-
-
-

-
I
-
'

g i

s

-I
 

H
-

I
 I A

E
X
T
E
N
T
 o
r
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T

y/
y/
//
.'
 'V
/y

!
 I 

I 
i 
i
U
K
i
 !
 

I 
i 
!
 
I 

i 
f 

I 
I 

i 
i 

i 
If 

I 
I 

I
\

 f
V
?
 

W
n
S
T
W
E
T

*
'

i
c
c
e
s
a
n
t
o
u

M
U
f
f
 O
N

t
m
f
O
M

S
X
/
I
M

-
 ̂
 V
i
U
.
C
O
a
.
»
^
T
X
 W
f
t
 S
T
R
f
f
T

A
C
C
E
S
S

A
m
O
f
l
U
A
T
a
r

JA
fA

JA
lt

Y 
m
o
f
o
 K
A
R
C
H
 S
B
A

A
C
C
E
S
S
 ̂
 E
E
 

N
C
H
t
l
Y

r
c
K
l
^
J
a
l
c
 A
C
C
E
S
S
.

C
H
t
 v
«
i
.
O
C
C
U
O
Y
 T
H
E
 

S
T
R
E
E
T

S
T
A
S
t
Q
 f
W
i
 

A
m
C
>
]
U
A
T
B
.
T

A
u
o
u
r
r
w
$
T
O
 u
m
c
h
 

a
c
c
e
s
s

M
i
.
a
c
 m
v
c
e
o
 A
O
t
A
C
E
T
T
r
 T
O
T
H
E

S
T
A
O
H
O
 A
R
E
A
S
.

0
<
 v
st
u.
O
C
C
U
T
T
T
X
 e
m
S
T
R
E
E
T
 •

S
T
A
O
S
O
 A
R
E
A
 F
R
O
M
 A
P
K
O
X
I
U
A
T
E
L
y

:
a
i
9
 T
O
 M
A
R
C
H
 r
os

o.
A
C
C
E
S
S

• V
A
i
E
E
 P
R
O
V
C
C
D
 A
O
J
A
C
e
f
f
T
O
T
H
E

S
T
A
Q
R
O
 A
R
E
A
S
,

•
 C
X
M
U
.
 C
C
C
l
^
t
X
 U
R
t
S
T
R
E
f
T

A
C
C
E
S
S
 A
R
E
A
 F
f
t
O
U
 A
P
R
R
O
n
U
T
E
l
T

A
U
C
U
S
T
2
0
1
9
T
O
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
2
0
3
0
.

A
C
C
E
S
S
M
u
B
E
o
x
r
 C
D
 N
n
K
T
l
V

R
C
R
A
A
B
L
K
 A
C
C
E
S
S
,

L
E
G
E
N
D

ST
AR
T/
EN
O 

OF
 P
RO

JE
CT

□
DE

SI
GH

AT
EO

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
H 

AC
CE

SS

C
Z

I
ST

AG
IN

G
 A

R
EA

□
IM

A
 A

CC
tFl

CD
 r

r 
CO

NT
UC

TX
e 

o
m

ct
v

K
A

o
r 

ro
e

 p
je

u
c
 u

s
t

□
BE

AC
H 

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N

□
□

AR
EA

 N
OT

 R
EA

DY
 F

OR
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

H

m
7

\
PE

ND
IN

G
 T

IU
JH

G

*
FIR

ST
 A

ID
 /
 E

YE
 W

AS
H

U
S 

A
rm

y 
C

or
ps

of
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

*

M
iA

M
k
P

A
D

E
a

i

Page 63



U
r
w
r

Pr
el
ec
t:
 U
S
A
G
E
 S
ie

la
ld

e 
Pr

o)
ee

t
1 
o
c
a
t
l
o
n
:
 M
l
s
n
H
-
O
a
d
e
 C
o
u
n
h
t
 
P
L

T
H
R
E
E
 W
E
E
K
 L
O
O
K
 A
H
E
A
D
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 +
 2
 W
e
e
k
s

1
 1

1
 ''

 
' 

1
1

1

(
N
O
;
!
 

n
-
0

-
 
-
 
-

F
T
A
R
T
:

Z
-
O
e
c
-
l
»

•
c
-
l
f

■
 '
 

■ 
■

2
-
C
+
c

}
-
0
k

S
-
O
k

e
-
o
+
c

'
-
0
+
C

i
o
o
«

i
i
-
o
«

1
2
-
D
+
c

I
S
-
O
m

1
+
O
k

1
(
-
0
m

i
7
-
0
*
c

l
a
-
o
+
c

2
0
0
K

2
1
-
0
«
c

A
C
n
V
I
T
Y

I
D

A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
i
m

s i s

s J

s z 1
i a E

a IF

s i
< o z o 9

i 5
a %

< 1
s e

1 1
s s

o a s

a %
s IF

i i

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S

A
1
3
3
0

A
I
3
4
0

A
1
4
0
0

A
1
4
0
S

A
1
4
0
6

A
1
4
1
0

A
1
4
1
7

A
1
4
2
D

A
1
4
2
7

A
1
4
3
0

A
1
4
3
7

A
1
4
S
0

A
u
e
o

M
e
e
t
i
n
e
s

Pr
cp
ir
at
of
v 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
 i
er

 D
F
O
W
:

N
o
n
e
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d

W
e
e
k
l
y
 P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta
tu
s 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

Vt
br

et
lo

n 
Co

nt
ro

l 
Mo

ni
to

ri
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l/
Tu

rt
>l

d1
ty

 M
on
it
or
in
g

•

X X

•
 
-
 

•

,
1

 ;
Vi
a 
C
o
n
f
 C
al
l 
@1

 1
0
:
3
0
 A
M

X
-

 -

I
 X

X

X X

O
n
g
o
i
n
g

O
n
g
o
i
n
g

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
0/

08
/1

9

X
X

 X
 

, 
X

X
X

X
X

 X
X

X
X

 X
X

X
 X

X
 X
 

X
X

X
X

 X
 

X
X

X
X

X
 X

X
X

 X

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1
:
 S
T
A
 S
B
e
S
O
O
 t
o
 3
6
+
1
0
0

P
o
s
t
 C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 S
u
r
v
e
y
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1
 S
t
a
 3
6
+
8
0
0
 t
o
 3
6
+
6
0
0

T
D
B
 P
en
di
ng
 T
il

li
ng

Ti
ll
in
g-
 U
S
A
G
E
 V

is
ua

l 
In

sp
ec

ti
on

 R
eq
ui
re
d

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 2
:
 St

at
io

n 
3
S
+
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
6
+
1
0
0

1
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
1/
08
/1
9

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 2

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 3
:
 St

at
io

n 
3
S
+
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
+
S
S
O

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
1/

21
/1

9

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
s

r
 —

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
2/
03
/1
9

B
e
e
c
h
 F
il
l S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 4
:
 S
ta
ti
on
 3
4
+
6
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
+
3
0
0

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 4

B
e
a
c
 Fi

ll
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 5
:
 St

at
io
n 
St

at
io

n 
3
4
+
3
0
0
 t
o
3
3
+
S
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
+
3
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
+
2
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
+
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
+
1
0
0

X

X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
+
1
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
+
0
0
0

X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
+
0
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
+
9
0
0

X
X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
+
9
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
+
8
0
0

X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
+
8
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
+
7
0
0

X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
+
7
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
+
6
0
0

X

St
at

io
n 
3
3
+
6
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
+
S
O
O

X
1

Be
ac
 F
in
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 6
: 
St
at
io
n 
St
at
io
n 
3
3
+
5
0
0
 t
o 
3
2
+
5
0
0

X
X

X
X

X
 1 

X
X

 1 
X

1
'

I
 1 

■ 
t

1
 '
 

■ 
]

Page 64



Contractor Action Items 04 Dec 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data In "Subcontractors'

Responsiblltity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CMC CHC Prime Contractor RIcardo Villet Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in 'Contractor Payrolls'

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Stattis

CHC 08/19/2019 12/01/2019, 12/08/2019 Submit Documents

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed 'Daily OC Reports'

OC Reports not completed for the follwing dates Status

12/02/2019,12/03/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in 'Deficiency Items'

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88lh Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
Impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feeL The coordinates of the Impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20. paragraph 3.1.6, If dune vegetation Is Impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and Implemented within 30 days of ttie impact. This requirement has not been met.

88th Access Not Corrected

QC-00003 12/02/2019 Tilling: Contractor has failed to till upon comi^etion of each segment of beach construction according to
specification section 35 30 00 paragraph 3.4.3 Tilling. "Tilling shall be completed by use of a suitable
equipment by pulling a rake with tines modified to a length of 36 inches or more and spaced
approximately 12 to 18 Inches apart Tiling shall t>e to a minimum depth of 36 inches through the nev/ly
placed beach seaward to the visible high water mark. Following tilling, the beach shall again be dressed
by dragging a pipe lengthwise over the beach."

Segment 1-4 Not Corrected

QC Requirements Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "QC Requirements'

QC Requirement No.

CT-00025

QC Requirement Description Section To be performed by Activity No. Location

Surfside

Status

Missing InfoQuarry Sample:
1. a.At 134.434 Tons

b. Location Station 35+700 to 35+850

c. 11:43AM

35 30 00 A1410

CT-00031 Quarry Sample:
1. a.At 152.354 Tons

b. Location Station 35+500

c. 1:29PM

d. 10-28-19

Hector Sevllla A1410 35+500 Missing Info

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started In 'Activities Started^inished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

At 300 Attend Partnering Regroup Meet CHC 10/10/2019 55 days Not Started

A1405 Post Corrstruction Survey Segme CHC 10/10/2019 55 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 10/11/2019 54 days Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 10/29/2019 36 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 10/30/2019 35 days Not Started

A1422 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/19/2019 IS days Not Started

A1427 Beach Tilling Segment Three CHC 11/20/2019 14 days Not Started

A1432 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/28/2019 6 days Not Started

A1437 Beach Tilling Segment Four CHC 11/29/2019 5 days Not Started

Range: Page 1 of 2 Sorted by:

Page 65



Contractor Action Items 04 Dec 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001S19
Miami Resident Office

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started In 'ActivHles Started/Flnishecf

Acth/rty No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1470 Mobilize - North Access CMC 11/26/2019 6 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1300 Attend Partnering Regroup Meet CMC 10/10/2019 10/10/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme CMC 10/10/2019 10/10/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CMC 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 10/29/2019 10/29/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CMC 10/30/2019 10/30/2019 Not Started

A1422 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/19/2019 11/19/2019 Not Started

A1427 Beach Tilling Segment Three CHC 11/20/2019 11/20/2019 Not Started

A1432 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/28/2019 11/28/2019 Not Started

A1437 Beach Tilling Segment Four CHC 11/29/2019 11/29/2019 Not Started

A1470 Mobilize - North Access CHC 11/28/2019 12/09/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities'

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in 'Hazard Analysis*

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/lnitia] Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling 10/10/2019 9;30AM Prep Not Held

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter inspection date In'Equipment Checks' or "Last Day on SHe'

Equipment ID Make / Model

UUDSJ equip, nuauiii cxujvdiui zaArs"
■iTnt

Description / Serial No.
UUDDJ equip. MILdUIII LAUdl/dlUI ZUXIb

Last Inspection Hrs Authorized / Run Status

00000006 10/05/2019 0/2

00000008 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644
iniQii7B

09/23/2019 0/4

00000011

Range:

DOBBS 450KBull Dozer DOBBS 4S0K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019

Page 2 of 2

0/10

Sorted by:

Page 66



S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L
 R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 (
E
R
 4
1
5
-
1
-
1
0
)

T
I
T
L
E
 A
N
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
:
 1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
i
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 S
ur
fs
id
e 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 A
-S
ur
fs
id
e,
 F
L

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
:
 C
on

ti
ne

nt
al

 H
e
a
v
y
 C
iv

il
 C
o
i
p

D
A
T
E
:
 1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
N
A

Ac
ti
vi
ty
 N
o
.

T
R
A
N
S

M
I
T
T
A
L

N
o
.

I
T
E
M

N
o
.

S
P
E
C

P
A
R
A
G
R
A
P
H

N
o
.

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 O
F
 S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

T
Y
P
E
 O
F

S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I

C
A
T
I
O
N

F
I
O
,
 G
A
.

D
A
.
 C
R
.

O
R
S

R
E
V
I
E
W
E
R

O
F
R
C
E
/
N
A
M
E

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 D
A
T
E
S

S
U
B
M
I
T

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

/
V
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R

A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D

D
A
T
E

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D

D
A
T
E

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
2
 0
1
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E

A
1
4
1
0

0
1
 3
2
 0
1

Pe
ri
od
ic
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
 U
p
d
a
t
e
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r

2
0
1
9

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A
 

R
O
 

R
e
g
o
.
 C
hr
is
to
ph
er
 

0
5
S
e
p
1
9
 
0
5
O
c
t
1
9
 

0
5
O
c
t
1
9
 

A

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
5
 2
6
 G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
A
F
E
T
Y
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
S

1
2
.
1

0
1
 3
5
 2
6
 1
.1
2.
2 

Ac
ci

de
nt

 R
e
p
o
r
t
s
 N
o.

1 
0
5
-
O
c
t
 2
0
1
9

T
E
S
T
 R
E
P
O
R
T
S

G
A

A
1
1
2
0

1
6

2
8

0
1
 3
5
 2
6

A
d
d
e
n
d
u
m
 t
o 
A
P
P
 S
S
H
O
 G
r
e
g
g
 C
lo

se
P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A
 

R
O
 

R
e
g
o
.
 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 
1
8
 A
pr
 1
9
 

1
8
 M
a
y
 1
9
 

1
8
 M
a
y
 1
9
 

A

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 4
5
 0
5
 D
R
E
D
G
I
N
G
/
B
E
A
C
H
 F
I
L
L
 P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T

A
1
1
2
0

0
1
 4
5
 0
5

A
d
d
e
n
d
u
m
 t
o 
Q
C
P
 S
S
H
O
 G
r
e
g
g
 C
l
o
s
e

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A
 

R
O
 

R
e
g
o
.
 C
hr
is
to
ph
er
 

1
8
 A
p
r
 1
9
 

1
8
 M
a
y
 1
9
 

1
8
 M
a
y
 1
9
 

A
2
7
N
O
V
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
7
 2
5
 T
U
R
B
i
D
I
T
Y
 A
N
D
 D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 M
O
N
I
T
O
R
I
N
G

FI
O 

I R
O 

I R
eg

o.
 Ch

ri
st
op
he
r 

29
 Ju

l 1
9 |
 

08
 Au

g 
19
 

08
 Au

g 
19
 

A
A
1
3
5
0

1
4

1
4

0
1
 5
7
 2
5

Tu
rb

id
it

y M
on
it
or
in
g N

ov
 11

-N
ov

 16
 20

19
 |
 

TE
ST

 R
EP

OR
TS

I
n
 R
e
v
i
e
w

M
a
i
n
 R
eg

is
te

r

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt
ed
 b
y
 S
ec

ti
on

 &
 i
te

m

Page 67



co>;Ti-JEt;TAt MfAvv c VI.

US Army Corps
of Engineers >
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 22 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Wednesday, 12/04/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract #:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name/Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet/COO CHC rvillet(S)chcivll.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fjuelle(5)chcca ribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez/

Super

CHC vhernandez(S>chcivil.com

X X Hector Sevilla / QCM CHC hsevilla(a)chcivil.com

X X Gregg Close / SSHO CHC Gclose(a)chcivll.com

X Matt Gregory CHC Rgregorv(S) chcivll.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies Greichold{a)thendncomDa nies.com

X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison(a)thendncom Danies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies wgerrard(2)thendncomDa nies.com

X X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(5)thendncom Da nies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / ACO USACE Nestor.A.Rivera(S) usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChristoDher.M.Rego(S) usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante / COR USACE Leo Doldo. A. Bastante (Susace.armv.mil

X X Alexis Vieira / Proj. Eng. USACE Alexis. M. Vieira (S) usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/ACO USACE John.A.Jettinghoff(5) usace.armv.mil

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(S)usace.armv.mii

X Michael Neves USACE Michael. P. NGves(S) usace.armv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica. A.Skolte(a) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.HumDhrev(5'usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE Pioer. E.Austin (ffiusace.armv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Dutii{a) usacG.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(5) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside golmGdillo(a)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

Page 1 of 7

Page 68



CONTISCMAl MCAVY C V

US Army Corps
of Engineers *
Jacksonville District

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(®townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Randy Stokes Town of Surfslde-

PWD

rstokesfaitownofsurfsidefl.sov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Kate Stein Town of Surfside kstein(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Elizabeth Hopkins Town of Surfside EHoDkins(a)townofsurfsidefl.Rov

X X Lt. John Heaiy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(S)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X Chief Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. jvero(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Capt. John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(®townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio.NorestS miamidade.gov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid(a)F!oridaDEP.gov

X Alexandra Wagner Florida DEP Alexandra.Wagner(5) Florida DEP.gov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (S) miamidade.gov

X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette.Biondi(S) miamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-

Quevedo

MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Q.uevedo@miamidade.gov

X X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voight{S)m iamidade.gov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner(ai miamidade.gov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER Marina.Blanco-PaDe@miamidade.gov

X X Alberto Pisani MDCP-RER Alberto.Pisani@miamidade.gov

X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm@Dreci5i0nmeasurements.com

X JCP Compliance DEP JCPComDliance@deD.state.fl.us

Page 2 of 7

Page 69



COVTi^tt-til tfCAVY C

US Army Corps
of Engineers *
Jacksonville District

B

v  -f -■

Project- Beach Erosion and Hurricane Protection
Surbide Seipner^t, Mlaml-Oade County, FL

U5ACE Contract P: W912EPU9-C-0017
Date: December 3rd, 2019 - ntorfc In Progress

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:
1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:
2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action items list; ongoing contractor updates on dally

basis.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:
3.1 Beach Fill Completed Areas (Pending Acceptance After Tilling):

•  Segment-1: Completed Oct.
•  Segment-2: Completed Nov.
•  Segment'3: Completed Nov. 21"
•  Segment-4: Completed Dec 2"''

3.2 Truck Hauling Worked on Segment-5:
o  26,820.95 Tons received last week,
o  1,192 Trucks loads received last week, average of 238/day.
o  295,727.35 Tons of fill material placed up to date.

Page 3 of 7

Page 70



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

coNTiNCKTAi itEAvv c VI. JscksonvilleDistfict

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Continue to work on Segment -5 Station 34+300 to 33+500 (800ft.)

o  Currently at station 34+100 heading north (northern end of the of the

Four Seasons property line),

o  Surveyed 400 ft. out of 800 ft for compensated quantity and slope

acceptance.

o  Anticipate goal of +1000 truckloads (+/-25K Tons) for the week (250

trucks/day average goal),

o  CHC most likely will not perform survey for the rest of the week due to

extremely rough seas. CHC will continue to place beach fill on the

landward side. Not safe for surveyors to go in the waters In rough seas,

although hold up progress survey. Also need preconstruction survey for

the next 700 ft. CHC and USACE will regroup after the meeting to talk

about more in depth plan for the week,

o  Hector S.-CHC mentioned will not work Saturday will perform

maintenance. Francisco J.-CHC also mentioned that we will not work

this Saturday coordinated with Four Season due to that they are having

a weeding this weekend, although CHC will come in and do

maintenance.

o  CHC has open areas for public access from station 36+100 to 34+300

that's between Segment 2-4. We have 5 access control for the public,

o  Francisco J.-CHC mentioned that last week Tuesday CHC had 298 trucks

which is increase from the average; Paul Voight-Miami-Dade, asked that

in the previous statement indicates that we are working 4 days this

week due to the amount of truck? Francisco J.-CHC noted that CHC is

working 5-days 250 trucks is the average we receive, although this week

the number is less due to that a off-road truck is down and we had to

decrease the amount of trucks hauling.

4.2 Pending Items:

Segment-1-4:

o  Final walkthrough to be held after completion of tilling; TBD.

Tilling:

o  Contactor haven issues reach specified depth. Deficiency has been

issued. CHC hast been able to reach the 36 inches depth requirement

able to reach 28 inches.

o  Chris R.-USACE asked how CHC is working on that? Francisco j.-CHC

stated that CHC had a representative performing some tests on the

equipment which he is referring the information back to engineering to

advise. CHC is trying to find a track dozer with a ripper as another

option.

Page 4 of 7

Page 71



us Army Corps
of Engineers >

CONTINCNTAI HEAVY c vi. Jacksonvills District

4.3 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  No reported issues.

•  Vibration Report #8 submitted for review.

4.4 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Kevin K.-NDN Provide Update: Monitoring conducted this week has been in

compliance; No invasive species has been found through the project. Conducting

visual monitoring, nothing out of the ordinary.

•  Spotted (4) sharks near project.

4.5 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections within CMC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

o  CMC Followed up with Rabbi Bernardo Colffman for site coordination.

4.6 Scheduled Preparatory Meeting:

•  Mobilization to 96'^ st: Chris R.-USACE suggested a refresher review of scope of
work prior mob to St. making sure everyone is in the same page work and

safety wise. CHC agrees.

4.7 3-Phase Inspection Schedule:

•  Survey-TBD

•  Tilling-TBD

5.0 Review construction project schedule:
5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

•  Start work on segment-5 and continue to segment-6. CHC will make adjustment

to the 3-weel look ahead will only work on the landward side of the beach this

week.

•  Chris R.-USACE asked when we will be close to segment-6 for preconstruction

survey. Francisco J.-CHC that we will have an open window for survey on

Monday for preconstruction survey for the next segment.

•  CHC next off day of December 25"* although CHC is considering taking off 23"^,
24"^ and 25'^ as well as Dec 30'\ 31" and Jan 1". CHC will notify a week in

advance. Add the day off notes on the Progress Map.

6.0 Submittal and Rprs:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time, just general updates.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

Page 5 of 7

Page 72



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

CONTINENTAI HCAVY c VI JacksoHville District

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Hauiover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

•  CHC continues the effort to sweep the road daily and has a contractor to sweep/vac

the street from 88'^ street to 92"'^ street Collins Ave. as well as Hauiover park.
•  Francisco J.-CHC requested assistance from any agency that can assist in regard to

the Hauiover Park; CHC has been receiving parking citations twice at the rented

staging site at Hauiover Parking Lot, Francisco J.-CHC reached out and talked to the

security lady who is the writing up the citations and claiming that the park is closed

at sunset and cars cannot stay overnight. CHC tried to explain that we are not able

to reach at the lot before sunset due to that CHC clears out the beach and prep it for

the public which it is getting dark early and we cannot make it to the parking lot

before sunset. CHC would like assistance to explain and make the parking authority

understand that we need to stay a little bit later and that our employees park

specifically at our designated rented area and nowhere else. Guillermo O.-TOS

Asked to please send the information of the parking authority and copies of the

tickets. Francisco J.-CHC noted that he has met with LaRon Woodson and Ms.

Tabatha (Parking Authority) referred by Christopher Hernandez the park manager.

Chris R.-USACE will follow up with Paul Voight.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:

8.1 Site Safety & Health Officer review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Gregg Close: -CHC Provide Update;

0  Toolbox Talk: "Holiday Safety"

0  55 days from last injury of Oct. 5*^ 2019.
Held Monthly Supervisors Safety Meeting Dec. 4'^ next Scheduled meeting
on Dec. 30^^ 2019. Nestor R.-USACE noted to make sure we have the
meeting, so we won't loose the December date. Might have it earlier, TBD.

c  Escorting public heading towards the beach, positive feedback from the

public.

o  Working on truck drivers making sure they obey traffic laws when entering

88'^ street.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USACE and Contractor.

•  Joint Register submitted for review.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
Serial Letter H-006 Surfside - Hurricane Dorian Damages.

Under government review.

11.0 Other Business:

•  Any upcoming events that needs to be coordinated with truck hauling?

o  None at this time.

o  TOS Might have something in April, TOS will follow up with date and

time.

Page 6 of 7

Page 73



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

coNTiNENTAi HEAVY c VI, JacksoHvilleDislfict

•  Meetings & Coordination:

o  96^^ street occupancy and Dunes Coordination Meeting to be held for
Wednesday Dec 4^^' 2019 @ 11:30 AM. Meeting was held as scheduled.

o  96^^ street occupancy and Dunes Coordination Meeting to be held for
Thursday Dec 5^^' 2019 @ 2:00 PM with Bal
Harbor/Surfside/USACE/CHC. Location: Town Hall. Meeting was
cancelled by Bal Harbor on Dec. 4'^ 2019, no further meeting was
scheduled.

•  Next Non-Workdays:

o  Christmas Eve & Christmas; Dec. 24"' & 25"', 2019
o  New Year's Eve & New Year's December BV' & Jan 1", 2019

•  New Businesses:

o  None noted.

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 12/18/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In; (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

End of Meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CMC Field personnel for any questions,

comments or concerns.

•  Francisco Juelle - Project Manager; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fjuelle@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 7 of 7

Page 74



P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 M
A
P

O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W

8m
c>

> 
C
r
o
^
 C

on
tr

ol
 o
nd

 
Hj

rr
ic

on
e 

Pr
ol
ec
ti
oi
t 

Pr
oj
ec
t.

Ko
mi

-D
od

e 
Co

un
ty

, 
Ho
nd
o.
 B
ea

ch
 R

en
ou

ri
eh

me
nl

 Z
0I

9
Su
rt
ti
de
 
B
e
a
c
h

L
a
s
t
 u
p
d
a
t
e
d
:
 D
e
e
e
m
b
e
r
d
,
 2
0
1
9

E
X
T
E
N
T
 
o
r
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T

m
m

w
-
m
m
m
-

A
c
a
s
s
 n
e
c
i
u
 e
E
i
c
»
—
-
j
 i

■l
-..

j-i
ar

ia
ya

>.
£v

^..
 1.

1 I
 I 

y 
K 

(.—
H 

(—
-I-

 
1--

—(
- —

 H 
1 

1- 
1—

t—
1—

»—
h—

I
 I 
I 

I 
I 

lU
lv

i 
! 
i 
I 
I 

i 
I 

f 
i 
i 

I 
i 

I 
II 

i 
I 

I J
jj 
I 
I 
i 

I
•
 

fl 
I 

»«
ST

R£
6T

 
—

' 
•

t.
- 
s
--

. 
*

m
u

e
r 

e
n

fh
tC

C
tI

M

c
h

; V
A

X
 o

c
o

w
v
 T

>
c
f
»

f m
eC

T
S

T
A

at
A

A
A

€A
 R

C
U

 A
PP

R
O

AU
AT

EL
Y

A
U

0U
9T

20
19

7
0

W
Af

fC
M

 :«
R

L 
AC

C
C

59
ec

 P
R

O
V

C
C

O
 A

O
JA

C
G

^r
TO

T>
C

S
T

iS
M

 A
R

EA
S.

C
M

S 
VS

«X
 C

C
C

iF
Y

7>
C

 M
h

fT
R

a
T

AC
C

ES
S 

AR
EA

 p
R

o
u

 A
m

o
x
w

A
m

r
AU

O
U

ST
20

19
TO

JV
A

M
R

Y
 0

2
0

.
AC

C
ES

S
V

bU
.8

E
O

P
E

T
B

) ̂
SO

HT
LY

P
O

R
M

J
C

 A
C

C
ES

S.

C
M

S 
W

SX
O

C
C

U
PY

T
K

9W
i S

T
W

T
AC

C
SS

S 
AP

.g
AF

R
C

aJ
 A

PP
<»

0:
4U

AT
a,

Y
j V

IU
A

R
V

20
20

TO
M

AR
C

H
2O

20
.

AC
CC

SS
 W

U
 B

E
O

PE
N

ED
M

B
M

TL
T

FO
R

 n
jB

JC
 A

C
C

ES
&

L
E

G
E

N
D

ST
AR

T/E
ND

 O
f 

Pft
OJ

EC
T

□
DE

SI
G

NA
TE

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N 

AC
CE

SS

□
□

ST
AG

IN
G

 
AR

EA

□
□

«K
> 

lU
X

tP
Iia

 IT
 C

OM
TU

CT
eK

 W
TK

BI
/

lu
n

 r
n

 p
u

s
jc

 u
s

□
□

eC
AC

H 
UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N

□
□

AR
EA

 H
OT

 R
EA

DY
 

TO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N

P
E

N
D

IH
C

 T
IIU

N
G

*
fIR

ST
 A

ID 
/ 

ET
E 

WA
SH

E
ia

u
s
 A

rm
y 

C
or

ps
of

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 e

M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E

C
ttC

Page 75



-
 
-
-

r
1 Pr

oj
ec

t:
 US

AG
E 

Sur
fsl

de 
Pro

jec
t

1 L
oc
at
io
n:
 M
ia
mi
-D
ad
e 
Co
un
ty
, P

L
T
H
R
E
E
 W
E
E
K
 L
O
O
K
 A
H
E
A
D
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 +
 2
 W
e
e
k
s

1
 |

: 
'1

 1
1

a
-
o
t
e
-
l
*

1
1

:

1
 1

S
T
A
R
T
:

E
N
D
:

Z
»
-
C
>
*
C
'
1
9

;
.

 '
"
I
T
 

I'
.
r
 
f 

A
|
 
H
-
 
A
 
V
 
.

1
,

1
9
-
D
*
c

1
0
^

2
1
-
O
k

1
M
>
*
C

l
M
>
t
<

1
4
-
O
t
c

2
M
>
*
c

1
7
-
O
k

U
-
C
M
c

l
»
-
C
M
c

a
o
o
e
c

2
1
-
O
e
c

2
*
-
0
*
c

2
S
'
0
*
c

2
2
-
O
k

2
(
-
e
«
c

A
C
n
V
T
T
Y

t
D

A
c
n
v
r
r
v
 D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

« o a
:
o f

s s
i

< a s
i c

s 1
s

s s ?

f *

3 5

s 9 e

s s s s

e 1 s
1

>
• 1 9 £

1
i

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S

A
1
3
3
0

A
1
3
4
0

A
1
4
0
0

A
1
4
0
5

A
1
4
0
6

A
1
4
1
0

A
1
4
5
7

A
1
4
2
0

A
1
4
2
7

A
1
4
3
0

A
1
4
3
7

A
1
4
S
0

A
1
4
«
D

M
e
e
t
l
n
e
s

Pr
tp

ir
at

or
y 
M
i
t
H
n
g
s
 f
or
 D
F
O
W
;

N
o
n
e
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d

.
 
_
_

.
.
.
 
.
.
.

,

-
 -
 
-

W
e
e
k
l
Y
 P
ro

je
ct

 S
u
t
u
s
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g

X
X

V
i
s
 C
o
n
f
 C
a
l
l
 

1
0
:
3
0
 A
M

X
VI

br
et

io
n 
Co
nt
ro
l 
Mo
ni
to
ri
ng

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
 X

X
X X

X
X

X
X

X
O
n
g
o
i
n
g

En
vl

re
tH

ne
nt

el
/T

ur
bi

di
tv

 M
on
it
or
in
g

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

 X
X

X
X

r
>
 

'<
X

 X
O
n
g
o
i
n
g

B
e
e
c
h
 F
in

 S
e
g
n
t
e
m
 1
:
 S
T
A
 3
»
*
S
0
0
 t
o
 3
6
*
1
0
0

X 2
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
0/

08
/1

9

P
o
e
t
 C
o
m
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 S
u
r
v
e
y
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1
 S
te

 3
6
*
t
O
O
 t
o
 3
6
*
6
0
0

T
D
B
 P
en

di
ng

 T
il
li
ng

B
e
e
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1

-
 

-
 
•

H s
 • 

•
> L
/
l

Ti
ll
in
g-
 U
S
A
C
E
 
Vi

su
al

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 
Re
qu
ir
ed

Co
mp
Te
te
d 
11

/0
8/

19
B
e
e
c
h
 F
in

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 2
:
 St

at
io
n 
3
S
*
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
6
*
1
0
0

"

B
e
e
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 2

O
B
e
a
d
)
 Fi
n 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 3
;
 St

at
io

n 
3
5
*
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
*
5
5
0

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
1/
21
/1
9

B
e
e
c
h
 T
il

li
ng

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 3

i

o > -
<

z O
 -

Z
 .

.
.

-
 
-

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 4
:
 S
ta

ti
on

 3
4
*
6
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
*
3
0
0

B
e
a
d
)
 Ti
ni

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 4

.
.
.
 

.
.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
2/

03
/1

9

—

B
e
e
c
 Fi

ll
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 5
:
 St

at
io
n 
St
at
io
n 
3
4
*
3
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
5
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
*
3
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
*
0
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
*
0
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
9
0
0

§
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
2/
06
/1
9

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
2/
09
/1
9

X
o 3
5
 

:
 
-

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
9
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
8
0
0

X X X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
8
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
7
0
0

o >
 
.

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
7
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
6
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
6
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
5
0
0

<

B
e
i
c
 F
ni

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 6
:
 St
at
io
n 
St
at
io
n 
3
3
*
5
0
0
 t
o
 3
2
*
5
0
0

1
 !

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
5
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
4
0
0

X

St
at
io
n 
3
3
*
4
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
3
0
0

X

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
3
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
2
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
2
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
1
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
1
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
0
0
0

X X
i

1
 i

X
1

 1

N
C
E

'

B
E
A
C
H
 m
i
 P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 (
N
O
 S
U
R
V
E
Y
)

P
U
S
H
/
S
U
R
V
E
Y
 M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 F
O
R
 Q
T
V
 8
i 
A
C
C
E
P
T
A

1
 1

Page 76



Contractor Action Items 11 Dec 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "Subcontractors'

Responsiblttity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CMC CHC Prime Contractor RIcardo Viilet Missing Data

Contractors Requiring insurance ISF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in 'Contractor insurance'

Contractor First Day on Site l^st Day on Site Generallnsurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

NDN 08/19/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolfs for each week shown in 'Contractor PayroHs'

Contractor First Day on Site t^st Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

CHC 08/19/2019 12/08/2019, 12/15/2019 Submit Documents

Dally QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed "Daily QC Reports'

QC Reports not completed for the foltwing dates Status

12/09/2019,12/10/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in 'Deficiency Items'

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88th Street access.
During the ofHoading procedures of the sand and placement on to the t>each sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation. CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

S8th Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the twach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20, paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the impact. This requirement has not been met

B8th Access Not Corrected

QC-00003 12/02/2019 THIing: Conlraclor has failed to till upon completion of each segment of beach construction according to
specification section 35 30 00 paragraph 3.4.3 Tilling. 'Tilling shall be completed by use of a suitable
equipment by pulling a rake with tines modified to a length of 36 inches or more and spaced
approximately 12 to 18 Inches apart. Tiling shall be to a minimum depth of 36 inches through the newly
placed beach seaward to the visible high water mark. Following tilling, the t>each shall again be dressed
by dragging a pipe lengthwise over the beach."

Segment 1-4 Not Corrected

QC Requirements Missing Criticai Data

Enter missing data in 'QC Requirements'

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Section To be performed by Activity No. Location

Surfside

Status

Missing InfoCT-00025 Quarry Sample:
l.a.At 134,434 Tons

b. Location Station 35+700 to 35+850

c. 11:43AM

35 30 00 A1410

CT-00031 Quarry Sample:
l.a.At 152,354 Tons

b. Location Station 35+500

c. 1:29PM

d. 10-28-19

Hector Sevilia A1410 35+500 Missing Info

Activities Scheduied to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1300 Attend Partnering Regroup Meet CHC 11/11/2019 30 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/11/2019 30 days Not Started

A1406

Range:

Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 11/12/2019 29 days Not Started

Page 1 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 77



> <i

Contractor Action Items 11 Dec 2019

us Anny Corps
of Engineers

W912EP1900017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started In "Activrtjes Started/Finished*

Actl\% No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/12/2019 29 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 11/13/2019 26 days Not Started

A1422 Post Construction Sun/ey Segme CHC 11/29/2019 12 days Not Started

A1427 Beach Tilling Segment Three CHC 12/02/2019 9 days Not Started

A1430 Beach Fill Fourth Segment - 1 CHC 11/29/2019 12 days Not Started

A1432 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 12/06/2019 5 days Not Started

A1437 Beach Tilling Segment Four CHC 12/09/2019 2 days Not Started

A1470 Mobilize - North Access CHC 12/06/2019 5 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activnty No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1300 Attend Partnering Regroup Meet CHC 11/11/2019 11/11/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/11/2019 11/11/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 11/12/2019 11/12/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/12/2019 11/12/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 11/13/2019 11/13/2019 Not Started

A1420 Beach Fill Third Segment - 10 CHC 11/06/2019 11/28/2019 Not Started

A1422 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/29/2019 11/29/2019 Not Started

A1427 Beach Tilling Segment Three CHC 12/02/2019 12/02/2019 Not Started

A1430 Beach Fill Fourth Segment - 1 CHC 11/29/2019 12/05/2019 Not Started

A1432 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 12/06/2019 12/06/2019 Not Started

A1437 Beach Tilling Segment Four CHC 12/09/2019 12/09/2019 Not Started

A1470 Mobilize - North Access CHC 12/06/2019 12/17/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities"

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and comFriete) In "Hazard Analysis"

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turljidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/Initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling 10/10/2019 9:30AM Prep Not Held

Features of Work Requiring an Intial inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/Initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 78



Contractor Action Items 11 Dec 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Equipment Requiring Safety inspection

Enter Inspection date in'Equipment Checks' or 'Last Day on Site'

Equipment ID Make / Model

uuBDO'cquip. niiHwii cxcavaioT'caAre-

i7n\ r.Ji

Descript'on I Serial No.
UUDB3 equip. nildLIII CALdVdlUI

last Inspection Mrs Autitorized I Run Status

00000006 10/05/2019 0/2

00000008 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644
iniQii7R

09/23/2019 0/4

00000011 DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Range: Page 3 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 79



S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L
 R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 (
E
R
 4
1
5
-
1
-
1
0
)

T
I
T
L
E
 A
N
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
:
 1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
i
a
m
l
-
D
a
d
e
 S
ur
fs
id
e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 A
-S

ur
fs

ld
e,

 F
L

D
A
T
E
:
 1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
:
 C
on

ti
ne

nt
al

 H
e
a
v
y
 C
iv

il
 C
o
r
p

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
N
A

Ac
ti
vi
ty
 N
o
.

T
R
A
N
S

M
I
T
T
A
L

N
o
.

I
T
E
M

N
o
.

S
P
E
C

P
A
R
A
G
R
A
P
H

N
o
.

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 O
F
 S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

T
Y
P
E
 O
F

S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I

C
A
T
I
O
N

F
I
O
,
 G
A
,

D
A
.
 C
R
.

O
R
S

R
E
V
I
E
W
E
R

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
N
A
M
E

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 D
A
T
E
S

S
U
B
M
I
T

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R

A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D

D
A
T
E

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D

D
A
T
E

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
5
 2
6
 G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
A
F
E
T
Y
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
S

A
1
4
2
0

1
7

2
9

0
1
 3
5
 2
6

Mo
nt
hl
y 
Ex
po
su
re
 R
ep
or
t 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r

2
0
1
9

T
E
S
T
 R
E
P
O
R
T
S

F
I
O
 

R
O
 

R
e
g
o
,
 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 
2
7
 0
c
t
1
9
 
0
6
N
o
v
1
9
 

0
6
N
o
v
1
9
 

A

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
7
 2
5
 T
U
R
B
I
D
I
T
Y
 A
N
D
 D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 M
O
N
I
T
O
R
I
N
G

A
1
3
5
0

1
5

1
5

0
1
 5
7
 2
5

Tu
rb

id
it

y 
Mo

ni
to

ri
ng

 N
o
v
 2
5
-
N
o
v
 3
0
 2
0
1
9

T
E
S
T
 R
E
P
O
R
T
S

F
I
O
 

R
O
 

Re
go

, 
Ch

ri
st

op
he

r 
2
9
J
u
l
1
9
 

0
8
A
u
g
1
9
 

0
8
A
u
g
1
9
 

A

A
1
3
5
0

1
6

1
6

0
1
 5
7
 2
5

Tu
rb

id
it

y 
Mo
ni
to
ri
ng
 N
o
v
 1
8
-
N
o
v
 2
2
 2
0
1
9

T
E
S
T
 R
E
P
O
R
T
S

F
I
O
 

R
O
 

Re
go
. 
Ch

ri
st

op
he

r 
2
9
J
u
I
1
9
 

0
8
A
u
g
 1
9
 

0
8
A
u
g
1
9
 

A

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 3
5
 3
0
 0
0
 C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

A
1
4
2
0

1
8

3
5
 3
0
 0
0

Mo
nt

hl
y 
Re
po
rt
 o
f 
O
p
.
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
 2
0
1
9

C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
E
S

F
I
O
 

R
O
 

R
e
g
o
.
 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 
2
7
 0
c
t
1
9
 
0
6
 N
o
v
 1
9
 

0
6
 N
o
v
 1
9
 

A
0
3
 D
e
c
 1
9

In
 R
e
v
i
e
w

Ma
in

 R
eg

is
te

r

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt

ed
 b
y 
Se

ct
io

n 
&
 I
te

m

Page 80



COSTiNEKTAl HEAVY C V

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 23 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Wednesday, 12/18/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract#:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0D17

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List Indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet/ COO CHC rviilet(S)chcivll.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuelle(S)chccaribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez /

Super

CHC vhernandez(5)chcivil.com

X X Hector Sevilla / QCM CHC hsevil 13(5) chcivil.com

X Gregg Close / SSHO CHC Gclose(2ichcivil.com

X X Matt Gregory CHC ggreeorv(5)chcivil.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies Greichold(a)thendncomDa nies.com

X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies m ha rrlsonfSthendncomoan ies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies weerrardfSthendncomoanies.com

X X Kevin Kerkhof The NDN Companies kkerkhof(®thendncomDanies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / ACO USACE Nestor.A. Rivera (5) usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChristODher.M.ReRO(a)usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante / COR USACE Leo Doldo.A.Bastante(5) usace.armv.mil

X X Alexis Vieira / Proj. Eng. USACE Alexis.M.Vieira(5)usace.armv.mil

X Jessica Bromfield USACE

X TonyJettinghoff/ACO USACE John. A, Jettinehoff(a) usace.armv.mil

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(S) usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael.P.NevesC® usace.armv.mil

X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.SkoltefS) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.HumDhrev(2)usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE PiDer.E.Austin(5)usace.armv.mll

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Dutil(a) usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(5) usace.armv.mil

Page 1 of 7

Page 81



CCrHiNCMAL itCAVY C Vi.

US Army Corps
of Engineers ■
Jacksonville District

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside solmedilloOtownofsurfsidefI.eov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(a)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokesOtownofsurfsldefi.eov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(®townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Kate Stein Town of Surfside ksteiniSitownofsurfsidefI.eov

X X Elizabeth Hopkins Town of Surfside EHoDkins(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Lt John Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealv (2itownofsurfsidefl.gov

X Chief Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. iveroOtownofsurfsidefl.gov

X Capt. John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(2)tQwnofsurfsidefl.Rov

X X Julio Mores DERM-RER Julio. No res(5)miamldade.eov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Li bbie.McDearmid(S) Florida DEP.gov

X Alexandra Wagner Florida DEP Alexandra.Wagner(2> Florida DEP.gov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (5) miamldade.gov

X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette. Biondi(S)m iamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-

Quevedo

MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo(5)miamidade.eov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Pay I.Voight(5)m iamidade.gov

X X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner(® miamidade.gov

X Marina Blanco-Pape MDCP-RER Marina.Blanco-PaDe(®miamidade.gov

X Alberto Pisani MDCP-RER Alberto.Pisani(2) miamidade.gov

X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm(a) Drecisionmeasurements.com

X JCP Compliance DEP JCPComDliancefoideD.state.fl. us

Page 2 of 7

Page 82



CONTINEKTAI UfAVV C V

US Army Corps
of Engineers ■
Jadcsonville District

Prcject: Beach Erosion and Huiricsne Protection
Surfslde SMmenI, Misml-Dade County, FL

USACE Contract ff: W9UEPU9<-00i7

Date: December 3rti, 2019 • Mert In Prwefs

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:
1.1 No Changes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action Items list; ongoing contractor updates on daily

basis.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:
3.1 Beach Fill Completed Areas (Pending Acceptance After Tilling):

•  Segment-1: Completed Oct.

•  Segment-2: Completed Nov. S'''
•  Segment-3: Completed Nov. 21"

•  Segment-A: Completed Dec 2""

3.2 Beach Fill on Segment-5:

o  23,898.06Tons received last week.

o  1,063 Trucks loads received last week, average of 238/day for the week,

o  308,313.74 Tons of fill material placed up to date,

o  Performed Preconstruction survey for Segment-6 with USACE and CHC

contracted surveyors on Saturday Dec. 14, 2019 up to station 32+700.

Page 3 of 7

Page 83



us Army Corps
of Engineers ■

CONTINEKTAI HCAVV f; VI JacksonvilleDistrict

4.0 Review this week's definable feature of work:

4.1 Continue to work on Segment-5 Station 34+300 to 33+500 (800ft.)

o  Currently at station 33+700 heading north,

o  Surveyed 500 ft. out of 800 ft for compensated quantity and slope
acceptance. 300 ft remains to complete Segment-5.

o  CHC will try and survey 200 ft today depending on the sea conditions,

o  Anticipate goal of +1000 truckloads (+/-25K Tons) for the week {250

trucks/day average goal),
o  CHC continues the effort to perform survey for the rest of the week

depending on sea conditions due to extremely rough seas. CHC will

continue to place beach fill on the landward side,

o  Guillermo O.-TOS asked when Is the operations going to move to

street? Francisco J.-CHC stated that the original plan is to move to 96'*^
street by the beginning of next year, maybe the 2"'' week but cannot
confirm at the moment, CHC will see where we are at the beginning of

the year; although we will not move to 96"^ street until we complete
everything from 88^^ street. Chris R.-USACE noted that since everything
is working logistically at 88'^ St. CHC will push as much as they can and
make the change when it doesn't work out anymore. Francisco J.-CHC

concurred.

4.2 Pending Items:

•  Segment-1-4:

o  Final walkthrough to be held after completion of tilling; TBD.

•  Tilling:

o  Contactor haven issues reach specified depth. Deficiency has been

issued. CHC hast been able to reach the 36 inches depth requirement

able to reach 28 inches,

o  No tilling will be performed until the end of the holidays,

o  Chris R.-USACE asked what is the plan for tilling? Francisco J.-CHC

responded that we had the tractor specialist performing some testing

this week, performed some adjustment, we changed the tines, we

won't have it ready for the end of the year although we will start early

next year.

4.3 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  No reported issues.

•  SSI is checking equipment making routine checkup.

4.4 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Kevin K.-NDN Provide Update: Monitoring conducted this week has been in

compliance; No invasive species has been found through the project. Slow week last

Page 4 of 7

Page 84



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

cosTiNEKTAi -tcAvv c VI , Jacksonville District

week due to weather conditions. Environmentai visuai monitoring has been

consistence, nothing to report. A iot of marine life such as sharks and Jelly fish.

4.5 Project Site Coordination:

•  Eruv Weekly inspections within CHC work site by outside source,

o  No reported issues.

o  CHC Followed up with Rabbi Bernardo Corffman for site coordination,

o  Guiiiermo O.-TOS: Noted that he received an email from the Hauiover

Park in regard to the Parking Tickets, can CHC confirm that there is

coordination on going? Francisco J.-CHC confirmed and stated that he

had a meeting with the park manager Chris Hernandez and coordinating

with him, CHC will submit the package and Mr. Hernandez will go ahead

and start working on solving the tickets issue as well as notify the

parking authority about the issue and relay the information. Guiiiermo

O-TOS noted that the commissioner's office will deal with the tickets

and void them, if they don't resolve the issue, please forward the

information and we'll move forward to resolve the issue. Chris R.-USACE

also noted that he forwarded the information to the county and looking
at the issue form their side as well.

4.6 Scheduled Preparatory Meeting:

•  Mobilization to 96'^ st: Chris R.-USACE suggested a refresher review of scope of
work prior mob to 96'^ St. making sure everyone is in the same page work and
safety wise. CHC agrees.

4.7 3-Phase inspection Schedule:

•  Survey-TBD

•  Tiliing-TBD

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

•  Start work on segment-5 and continue to segment-6. CHC will make adjustment

to the 3-weel look ahead will only work on the landward side of the beach this

week.

•  CHC next off day of December 25'^^ although CHC is considering taking off, 24^^
and 25*^ as well as Dec 31" and Jan 1". CHC will notify a week in advance. Add
the day off notes on the Progress Map.

6.0 Submittal and RPI's:

6.1 Submittais Under Review

•  See attached submittais under review log, no critical submittais are overdue at

this time, just general updates.

6.2 Request for information (RFi's - see attached log):

•  No RFi's are pending.

Page 5 of 7

Page 85



us Army Corps
of Engineers ■

coNTi^cMAi ncAVT r VI. Jacksonville District

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  CHC continues the effort to sweep the road daily and has a contractor to sweep/vac
the street from street to 92"'' street Collins Ave. as well as Haulover park.

•  Haulover Staging Area: Francisco J.-CHC held a meeting with Haulover Park Manager
Chris Hernandez on Tues Dec. 17'^ 2019. Went over to request an extension to
stage the trucks until completion of the project around mid-February and citation
issues. Under permit review. Once the project is completed CHC will proceed with
all final repairs to the parking lot. Guillermo O.-TOS Noted that Tom Morgan is the

area manager and Park Managers-Chris Hernandez supervisor and can provide his
contact information if needed. CHC noted that Francisco J. is coordinating with Chris

H. and if required CHC will follow up.

•  On Tuesday Dec. 17"" CHC had to cancel half the truck loads due to that an
underground power line/transformer of some sort blew out and caused the street

traffic light not to work, from 7:00Am -12:00PM FPL repair crew were on he
manhole off 88''^ and Collins Ave on a tripod working underground blocking half the
street, which CHC decided to cancel the 2"^ run of truck haul for safety reasons and
in order to minimize traffic congestion. Chris R.-USACE noted that CHC should add

this incident to the daily report. Lt. Healy-TOS PD noted that the CHC supervisor
Yunesky called him at 6:30 AM to notify of the incident and the issue was traffic

signal related, and that the issue came from the other project that's on Collins and

SS''* St.; uniform officers were called in to help out the traffic situation.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:
8.1 Site Safety & Health Officer review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Matt Gregory-SSHO Provide Update:

o Toolbox Talk: "Fueling"

o  59 days from last injury of Oct. 5'^ 2019.
o  CHC Continue the effort on truck drivers making sure they obey traffic laws

when entering 88'^ street,
o Observation of non-proper fueling operation and it was corrected

immediately, it wasn't high risk just non common way of proper fueling,
o  Site Safety Supervisors Meeting will be held Dec. 30*^ 2019 via conference

call.

o  Lt. Healy noted that this morning did not get the truck number, but the

truck was going past 30 mph and please advise to stay within the speed

limit. Matt G.-CHC has made if several occasions notify the truckers to slow

down and stay with the speed limit once they exit the site as well. Nestor R.-

USACE noted that the only way is to get a name, number or some

information from the truck because it's the only way the contractor can

remove them from the site; we don't need unsafe truckers on the site.

Consider start giving citations and remove from site,

o Guillermo O.-TOS has been aware of a residence that flies their drone

around the project site, does flying the drone interferes with contractors'

operations? CHC stated no they don't interfere with project site, as long as

Page 6 of 7

Page 86



us Army Corps
of Engineers ■

coNTi-;t».TAL HEAVY c VI- Jacksonville District

they don't fly low or get to close to the equipment. Kevin K.-NDN noted that
technical you should have a certificate to fly a drone, there's a specific
distance from the building and public as well as weight of the drone in case

the drone cause crashes/damages/injury they can track the owner.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USAGE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
Serial Letter H-006 Surfside - Hurricane Dorian Damages.

Under government review.

11.0 Other Business:

•  Any upcoming events that needs to be coordinated with truck hauling?

o  TOS Might have something in April, TOS will follow up with date and

time.

•  Meetings & Coordination:

o  Nestor R.-USAGE noted that there's a potential site visit from the district

commander and the chief of construction on Jan 14'^ or 15^^ not for
certain but possibility.

•  Next Non-Workdays:

o  Christmas Eve & Christmas; Dec. 24^^ & 25^^, 2019

o  New Year's Eve & New Year's December 31" & Jan 1", 2019

•  New Businesses:

o  HAPPY HOLIDAYS TO ALL I

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, Jan 8'^ (5) 10:30 A.M. Progress Map will still be provided.
Location: Conference call

Call In; (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

End of Meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CMC Field personnel for any questions,

comments or concerns.

•  Francisco Juelle - Project Manager; Mobile: 787-238-3243

Email: fiuelle@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Seville- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 7 of 7

Page 87



P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 M
A
P

O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W

B«
ac
fi
 
Cr

os
io

n 
Co

nt
ro

l 
o
n
d
 H

vr
nc

on
e 

Pr
ot

»c
ti

cn
 P
ro

je
ct

Ui
or
n^
Oo
de
 C
ou
nt
y,
 D
or

id
o.

 9
eo

ch
 
Re
no
tr
is
hn
te
nt
 2
0
1
9

Su
rf

si
de

 
B
c
o
c
h

L
^
s
t
 U
p
d
j
t
e
d
:
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 1
8
.
 2
0
1
9 N
o
n
 W
e
t
1
(
 D
a
v
s
:

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 2
4
t
h
 e
n
d
 2
S
t
h

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 3
1s
t 
a
n
d
 J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 1
*1

^
 C* B

EAC
H fn

l

1
 .
 M

¥
S

A'
Wr

y-
rt
Jr
mu
Jr
tn

O
C
 P
O
I
b
t
f
T
H

m
e
n
i
 

/
 /
^
/
/

ft
uT
oc
cM
ca
j 

/
'
/
/
/

,
 
A

[
 47

 vi
ce

 KA
u.
 Ra
*c

A
C
C
E
S
S
 F
R
O
M
 B
E
A
C
H
 -
s

T
O
S
T
A
t
i
l
O
A
R
E
A

T^
hS

TR
ST

-/
^

S
T
^
O
r
C
A
R
E
A

A
 A

\ \ \ %\ \
\ :\ \

I
 i 

I 
I 

i
r
i
s
m
r
r

e
c
N
y
»
u
r
^
*
x

O
O
I
M
T
 o
r
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T

r
 
L
 
A
 
M
 
r
 

t
 
c
 

o
 
c
 
e
 
A
 
M

C■-
W

I 
ri

'T
 T

i 4
'

I
 I
 
I
 I
 
I

i
 i 
! d.

»c
<a

s3
r«c

uK
«>

i—
^ I

 
•IH

i'-
'cu

ef
}_

L^
|.*

4»
!^4

s4
.*-

.-w
LL

 
^—

f. 
1 

^
^ 

1 
^—

, 
] 

1.
1

 I 
I 

! 
I 

] 
i 

l\
*\

l 
1 
I 
i 

! 
I 
I 
I 

i 
I
 ]

 i
 I
 !l

 i
 t

 I
 jU

 I
 {

 i
 f

lif
T

T
V

©
 

7
l^

- 
C

H
C
w

ij
.o

cc
yp

/T
M

6
 

S
T

fff
F

T
A

C
C

C
e 

ff
O

U
 A

P
(«

0
»

U
A

T
a

v
M

IU
A

ir
f3

0
»

TO
M

AR
C

H
2

0
&

AC
C

ES
S

vs
ti,

 K
 

N
ie

H
TU

r
F

O
R

 P
U

e
u

C
 A

C
C

E
S

S
.

CM
C
w

u
.e

cd
P

T
'T

>
€

 K
B

i s
T

w
e

n
5

T
A

0
I«

AR
SA

 F
R

O
M

 A
PF

R
O

XI
U

AT
B.

Y
AU

0U
S7

 :4
19

 T
O

 M
AR

C
H

 m
o

. A
C

C
ES

S
V

S
U

 K
 P

R
C

V
C

E
O

 A
O

JA
C

Er
/T

 T
O

T
X

S
T

A
O

F
^ 

Af
tC

AS
,

C
M

C
W

U
. O

C
C

U
PY

 T
»<

 «
*
 S

TR
C

E
T-

S
TA

Q
S

C
 A

R
EA

 R
O

W
 A

RO
RO

XI
U

A
Tt

LY
A

U
0U

S
T3

01
FT

O
 M

AR
C

H
 2

0:
0 

AC
C

ES
S

W
1J

.8
E

 P
R

O
S

nK
D

 A
O

JA
CC

NT
 T

O
 T

>C
ST

AO
IN

O
 A

RE
AS

t
 I

•
 9

C
 Y

A
X

O
C

C
U

R
 T

H
E 

IS
Ft
s
m

r
tf

C
EE

S 
AR

EA
 F

RO
W

 A
R

R
C

EQ
U

AT
EL

T
AD

O
U

Sr
 2

0M
TO

JA
M

U
AR

Y
20

3a
AC

C
ES

S
V

tS
X

S
E

O
P

E
fC

O
 ̂

•C
»f

aY
FO

R
 n

j«
U

C
 A

C
C

ES
S.

L
E

G
E

N
D

ST
*fi

T/
EN

O 
or

 P
RO

JC
CT

□
0C

SI
G

N4
TE

D 
CO

HS
TR

UC
nO

N 
AC

CE
SS

c
n

ST
AG

IN
G

 A
RE

A

□
a

u
 c

oF
T

it)
 r

r 
co

m
tiu

ct
iw

 o
m

en
/

n
u

r
 r

o
e

 n
«

K
 u

se

□
BE

AC
H 

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N

iz
n

AR
EA

 N
OT

 R
EA

DY
 F

OR
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N

PE
ND

IN
G

 T
IL

LI
NG

FIR
ST

 A
ID 

/ 
EY

E 
WA

SH

U
S 

A
rm

y 
C

or
ps

of
 E

ng
ln

ss
rs

«

M
rA

M
h

P
A

D
E

M
iin

ri
ti

c
fi
:

Page 88



Pr
oj
ec
t;
 U
S
A
G
E
 $
(j

rf
s4

de
 P
ro
je
ct

L
o
c
a
t
t
e
n
;
 M
i
a
m
i
'
D
a
d
e
 C
o
u
n
t
y
,
 F
L

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 -
f 
2
 W
e
e
k
s

T
H
R
E
E
 W
E
E
K
 L
O
O
K
 A
H
E
A
D
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E

A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y

I
D

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S

A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

M
e
e
t
i
n
e
s

P
r
t
p
i
r
M
o
r
y
 M
t
c
t
i
n
g
T
 f
or

 D
F
O
W

N
o
n
e
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d

W
e
e
k
l
y
 P
ro
je
ct
 S
ta
tu
s 
Me
et
li
^

Vi
a 
C
o
n
f
 C
al
l 
@
1
0
:
3
0
 A
M

O
n
e
o
m
e

A
1
3
3
0

Vi
br

at
io

n 
Co
nt
ro
l 
Mo
ni
to
ri
ng

En
vl
ro
nm
en
tl
l/
Tu
rt
id
ly
 M
on

it
or

in
g

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1
:
 S
T
A
 3
S
*
«
W
 t
o
 3
6
*
1
0
0

O
n
g
o
i
n
g

Co
mp

le
te

d 
10

/0
8/

19
A
1
3
4
0

A
1
4
0
0

T
D
8
 P
en
di
ng
 T
il
li
ng

Po
tt
 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
S
u
r
v
e
y
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 I
S
t
a
 3
6
*
8
0
0
 t
o
 3
6
*
6
0
0

B
e
a
c
h
 T
IB

In
g 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 1

A
1
4
0
S

Ti
ll
in
g-
 U
S
A
C
E
 V

is
ua
l 
In

sp
ec

ti
on

 R
eq
ui
re
d

A
1
4
0
E

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
1/

08
/1

9
A
1
4
1
0

A
1
4
1
7

B
e
a
c
h
 F
in
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 2
:
 S
ta

ti
on

 3
S
*
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
6
*
1
0
0

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il
li
ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 2

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
1/
21
/1
9

A
1
4
2
0

A
I
4
2
7

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 3
:
 S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
5
+
2
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
+
S
S
O

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il
li
ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 3

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
2/
03
/1
9

A
1
4
3
0

A
1
4
3
7

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
l 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 4
;
 S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
*
6
0
0
 t
o
 3
4
*
3
0
0

B
e
a
c
h
 T
in

in
g 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 4

A
1
4
5
0

B
e
a
t
 F
il
lS
eg
iT
Kn
t 
5
:
 St

at
io
n 
St
at
io
n 
3
4
*
3
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
+
S
O
O

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
4
*
3
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
8
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
8
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
7
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
7
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
6
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
6
0
0
 t
o
 3
3
*
5
0
0

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 H
a
u
l
t
m
e
r
 P
er
ki
ng
 L
ot

 T
ru

ck
 S
ta

gi
ng

 A
r
e
a

B
e
a
c
 F
il

lS
ag

me
nI

 6
:
 St
at
io
n 
St
at
io
n 
3
3
*
5
0
0
 t
o
 3
2
*
5
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
5
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
4
0
0

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 1
2/
14
/1
9

N
o
 S
ur
ve
y 
R
o
u
g
h
 S
ea

s.

N
o
n
 W
o
r
k
 D
a
y
 .H

ig
h 
W
i
n
d
 C
on
di
ti
on
s

A
1
4
6
I
}

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
4
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
3
0
0

St
at
io
n 
33

*3
00

 T
0_
33
*2
00

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
2
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
1
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
1
0
0
 T
O
 3
3
*
0
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
3
*
0
0
0
 T
O
 3
2
*
9
0
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 3
2
*
9
0
0
7
0
 3
2
*
8
0
0

B
E
A
C
H
 F
IL

L 
P
l
A
a
M
E
N
T
 (
N
O
 S
U
R
V
E
Y
)

P
U
S
H
/
S
U
R
V
E
Y
 M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 F
O
R
 Q
T
Y
 &
 A
C
C
E
P
T
A
N
C
E

Page 89



Contractor Action Items 18 Dec 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP1900017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in 'Subcontractors'

ResponsiblKity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CHC CMC Prime Contractor RIcardo Villet Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance I SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in 'Contractor Insurance"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Genera] Insurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

Allied Trucking 08/19/2019 12/23/2019 02/03/2020 12/23/2019 09/10/2019 Submit documents

NDN 08/19/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in "Contractor Payrolls"

Contractor Fiist Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

CHC 08/19/2019 12/15/2019, 12/22/2019 Submit Documents

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed 'Daily QC Reports"

QC Reports not completed for the follwing dates Status

12/16/2019,12/17/2019,12/18/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in "Deficiency Items"

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QC-OD001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation. CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733. W 60.12001.

B8th Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. DeHciency QC-0001 was issued for this Issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20. paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the impact. This requirement has not been met.

88th Access Not Corrected

QC-00003 12/02/2019 Tilling: Contractor has failed to till upon completion of each segment of beach construction according to
specification section 35 30 00 paragraph 3.4,3 Tilling. "Tilling shall be completed by use of a suitable
equipment by pulling a rake with tines modified to a length of 36 inches or more and spaced
approximately 12 to 18 inches apart. Tiling shall be to a minimum depth of 36 inches through the newly
placed beach seaward to the visible high water mark. Following tilling, the beach shall again be dressed
by dragging a pipe lengthwise over the beach."

Segment 1-4 Not Corrected

QC Requirements Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "QC Requirements"

QC Requirement No. QC Requirement Description Section To be perfonned by Activity No. Location Status

Missing InfoCT-00026 Quarry Sample:
1. a.At 134,434 Tons

b. Location Station 35+700 to 35+850

c, 11:43AM

35 30 00 A1410 Surfslde

CT-00031 Quarry Sample:
1. a.At 152,354Tons

b. Location Station 35+500

c. 1:29PM

d. 10-28-19

Hector Sevilla A1410 35+500 Missing Info

CT-00084 Quarry Sample:
1. a.At 286,845Tons

b. Location Station 34+050

c. 06:52 AM

d. 12-09-19

35 30 00 Hector Sevilla 34+050 Missing Info

Range: Page 1 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 90



'V:i
Contractor Action Items 18 Dec 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP1900017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started In 'Adh/tties Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1300 Attend Partnering Regroup Meet CHC 11/11/2019 37 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/11/2019 37 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 11/12/2019 36 days Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/12/2019 36 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 11/13/2019 35 days Not Started

A1422 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/29/2019 19 days Not Started

A1427 Beach Tilling Segment Three CHC 12A)2/2019 16 days Not Started

A1430 Beach Fill Fourth Segment - 1 CHC 11/29/2019 19 days Not Started

A1432 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 12/06/2019 12 days Not Started

A1437 Beach Tilling Segment Four CHC 12/09/2019 9 days Not Started

A1450 Beach Fill Fifth Segment- 16 CHC 12/18/2019 Q days Not Started

A1470 Mobilize - North Access CHC 12/06/2019 12 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in 'Activities Started/FinishecT

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actu^ Start Scheduled Rnished Status

A1300 Attend Partnering Regroup Meet CHC 11/11/2019 11/11/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/11/2019 11/11/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 11/12/2019 11/12/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/12/2019 11/12/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 11/13/2019 11/13/2019 Not Started

A1420 Beach Fill Third Segment - 10 CHC 11/06/2019 11/28/2019 Not Started

A1422 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 11/29/2019 11/29/2019 Not Started

A1427 Beach Tilling Segment Three CHC 12/02/2019 12/02/2019 Not Started

A1430 Beach Fill Fourth Segment- 1 CHC 11/29/2019 12/05/2019 Not Started

A1432 Post Construction Survey Segme CHC 12/06/2019 12/06/2019 Not Started

A1437 Beach Tilling Segment Four CHC 12/09/2019 12/09/2019 Not Started

A1470 Mobilize - North Access CHC 12/06/2019 12/17/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities"

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Features Requiring Hazard Analysis

Enter Hazard Analysis and mark completed in "Hazard Analysis"

Feature of Work Preparatory Scheduled Preparatory Held Hazard Analysis Tide Status

Turbidity Monitoring 08/12/2019 08/12/2019 Envr-Turbidity Monitoring in Review

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in 'Hazard Analysis"

Hazard Analysis Tide Status

Tilling Accepted

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting Is held In 'Prep/Initial Inspections*

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling 10/10/2019 9:30AM Prep Not Held

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 91



"VII
Contractor Action Items 18 Dec 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP1900017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Sdieduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting Is l>eld in "Prep/Initiat Inspections*

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Heid Initial Scheduled Time Status

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 initiai Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in'Equipment Checks* or 'Last Day on Site'

Equipment ID Make / Model

popp^a cquiprniirfuii eauiv^iui
^7ni r.^

Description / Serial No. Last Inspection Hrs Authorized / Run Status

00000006
DVUDvuquTpT

10/05/2019 0/2

00000008 UNITED RENTAL SWEEPER 34644 09/23/2019 0/4

00000011 DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Range: Page 3 of 3 Sorted by;

Page 92



Ac
ti

vi
ty

 N
o
.

T
R
A
N
S

M
I
T
T
/
\
L

N
o
.

I
T
E
M

N
o
.

S
P
E
C

P
A
R
A
G
R
A
P
H

N
o
.

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 O
F
 S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

T
Y
P
E
 O
F

S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I

C
A
T
I
O
N

R
E
V
I
E
W
E
R

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 D
A
T
E
S

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R

A
C
T
I
O
N

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 A
C
T
I
O
N

F
I
O
,
 G
A
.

D
A
.
C
R
.

O
R
S

O
F
H
C
E
/
N
A
M
E

S
U
B
M
I
T

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D

D
A
T
E

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D

D
A
T
E

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
0
 0
0
 A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
S

7
1

0
1
 3
0
 0
0

Dr
af

t 
Jo

in
t 
Ri
sk
 R
eg

is
te

r
P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

F
I
O

A
1
1
 D
o
c
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
7
 2
5
 T
U
R
B
I
D
I
T
Y
 A
N
D
 D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 M
O
N
I
T
O
R
I
N
G

A
1
3
5
0

1
7

1
7

0
1
 5
7
 2
5

Tu
rb

id
it

y 
M
o
n
i
t
o
n
n
g
 D
e
c
 0
2
-
D
e
c
 0
6
 2
0
1
9

T
E
S
T
 R
E
P
O
R
T
S

F
I
O

R
O

R
e
g
o
.
 C
hr
is
to
ph
er

2
9
 J
u
l
 1
9

0
8
A
u
g
 1
9

0
8
 A
u
g
 1
9

A
1
1
 D
e
c
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
2
 2
2
 1
3
 M
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 A
N
D
 V
I
B
R
A
T
I
O
N
 A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

A
1
4
3
0

1
2

1
6

0
2
 2
2
 1
3

Vi
br
at
io
n 
Mo

ni
to

ri
ng

 R
ep
or
t 
N
o
.
 8

T
E
S
T
 R
E
P
O
R
T
S

F
I
O

R
O

R
e
g
o
.
 C
hr
is
to
ph
er

1
9
 N
o
v
1
9

2
9
 N
o
v
 1
9

2
9
 N
o
v
1
9

A
1
1
 D
e
c
 1
9

1

S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L
 R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 (
E
R
 4
1
5
-
1
-
1
0
)

T
I
T
L
E
 A
N
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
:
 1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
l
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 S
ur

fs
ld

e 
Co
nt
ra
ct
 A
-S

ur
fs

id
e.

 P
L

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
:
 C
on

ti
ne

nt
al

 H
e
a
v
y
 C
iv

il
 C
o
r
p

D
A
T
E
:
 1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
N
A

I
n
 R
e
v
i
e
w

M
a
i
n
 R
eg
is
te
r

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt
ed
 b
y 
Se

ct
io

n 
&
 I
te
m

Page 93



Attachment "E'

Agenda Item It

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020

As of NOVEMBER 30, 2019

16.67% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Page 1of3

January 14, 2020

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

GENERAL FUND • 001

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  1,568,300

3,211,752

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)

(1,643,452)
12.955,709

Fund Balance-November 30, 2019 (Resen/es) S 11,312.257

TOURIST RESORT FUND -102

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  306.923

792,376

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)

(485,453)

1,530,080

Fund Balance-November 30, 2019 (Reserves) $ 1,044,627

POLICE FORFEITURE FUND ■ f05

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$

17,102

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance-Septemtter 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
$ (17,102)

105,206

Fund Balance-November 30, 2019 (Reserves) $ 88,104

TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUND ■ 107

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$

27,095

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)

(27,095)

194,780

Fund Balance-November 30, 2019 (Reserves) $ 167,685

BUILDING FUND ■ ISO

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  101,739

284,869

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
(183,130)
2,429,223

Fund Balance-November 30, 2019 (Reserves) $ 2,246,093

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ■ 301

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$

45,412

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)

(45,412)
3,278,256

Fund Balance-November 30, 2019 (Reserves) $ 3,232,844

$16,549,272 9%

$16,549,272 19%

$3,306,050 9%

$3,308,050 24%

$52,300 0%

$52,300 33%

$276,000 0%

$276,000 10%

$1,517,713 7%

$1,517,713 19%

$250,000 0%

$250,000 18%

NOTES:

1) Many revenues for November 2019 are received in subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received.
2) Expenditures include payments and encumbrances. An encumbrance is a reservation of a budget appropriation to ensure that there is sufficient
funding available to pay for a specific obligation.

A. Inciudes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies. The balance of $10,995,709 is unasslgned fund balance (reserves).

Page 94



Page 2 of 3

PROPRIETARY FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
BUDGET

WATER & SEWER FUND ■ 401

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2019 (Reserves)

582,230

440,882

141,348

(2,499,311)

$  (2,357,963)

$4,424,500 13%

84,424,500 10%

MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ■ 402

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2019 (Resen/es)

252,272

288.308

(36,036)
1,279,750

1,243,714

$1,324,368 19%

$1,324,368 22%

SOLID WASTE FUND - 403

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2019 (Reserves)

267.805

539,512

(271,707)
634,409

362,702

$2,132,673 13%

$2,132,673 25%

STORMWATER FUND - 404

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change In Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2019 (Reserves)

130,136

258,294

(128,158)
3,272,654

3,144,496

$858,723 15%

$858,723 30%

FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND ■ 501

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2019 (Unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2019 (Reserves)

159,142

404,136

(244,994)
584,492

339,498

$987,346 16%

$987,346 41%

Jason 0. Greene, Finance Director Guillermo )lmediilo, Town Manager

Page 95



Page 3 of 3

Town of Surfside

Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2016 - November 2019

FUND 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 9/30/2019 11/30/2019 cagr'"'

General S 7,368,408 S  8,460,802 $ 10,902,050 S 12,955,709 S  11,312,257 20.7%

Tourist Resort 363,407 469,880 356,313 1,530,080 1,044,627 61.5%

Police Forfeiture 141,755 164,933 159,527 105,206 88,104 -9.5%

Transportation Surtax 354,264 388,363 263,292 194,780 167,685 -18.1%

Building
-

1,742,910 2,760,673 2,429,223 2,246,093 -6.2%

Capital Projects 1,154,352 576,122 2,158,902 3,278,256 3,232,844 41.6%

Water & Sewer (2,827,890) (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (2,499,311) (2,357,963) -4.0%

Municipal Parking 1,111,941 811,013 943,315 1,279,750 1,243,714 4.8%

Solid Waste 245,941 429,743 601,201 634,409 362,702 37.1%

Stormwater 3,392,370 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,272,654 3,144,496 -1.2%

Fleet Management
- ■ - 584,492 339,498 N/A

Total $ 11,304,548 $ 13,259,566 S 18,802,753 $ 23,765,248 $ 20,824,057 16.5%

(a) - CAGR stands for Compound Average Growth Rate, and is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods. It

represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the fund

has been compounding over a time period.

Page 96



Town Attorney Report for January, 2020 

Page 1 of 5 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Mayor and Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: January 7, 2020       

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for January 14, 2020 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings 
and Commission meetings: 

December 9, 2019 – Tourist Board Meeting    

December 10, 2019 - Quasi-Judicial Hearing 

December 10, 2019 – Regular Commission Meeting   

December 12, 2019 – Planning & Zoning Board Meeting  

December 17, 2019 – Special Master Hearing  

December 17, 2019 – Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting 

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances for 

these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the 

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements 

of the relative agreements and supporting documents.   

3C

Page 97



 Town Attorney Report for January, 2020  

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 

Commission support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email.   

We appreciate your support as we enter a new calendar year and continue our second year of 

service and work in transitioning the office, fine-tune schedules, evaluate and adjust prior 

practices.  

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to staff, boards and 

committees with application review, contract and agreement review, procurement and 

purchasing, budgetary requirements and approval process, for various solicitations and 

agreements for the Tourist Bureau, IT related agreements, ADA compliance agreements, code 

enforcement and interpretation, attendance at Special Master Hearings, beach furniture operator 

permits and administration, police related issues and matters, review and preparation of RFP for 

design/build services for the Downton LED Lighting Upgrade Project, vehicle purchases for 

Town Departments, building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas, and public records 

requests, research, document review, oversight and case management for litigation, election and 

campaign issues, establishing priorities for the Florida Legislative session 2020, Town Code 

interpretation and application, ordinances on setbacks and artificial turf, labor and pension 

matters, revisions and updates to the Town’s Procurement Code and various procurements and 

service provider contracts for Town Departments. 

Key issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues 

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications 

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code  

• Roof Height Ordinance  

Page 98



 Town Attorney Report for January, 2020  

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

• Freeboard Ordinance 

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

• Amendments to the Town’s Purchasing Code and Cone of Silence   

• Anti-Semitic Ordinance 

• Pension Board Ordinance 

• Tree Planting and Mulch In the  Public Right Away Ordinance 

• Ethics Ordinance 

• Driveway Modifications 

• Ordinance Banning Plastic Straws and Resolution Establishing Fees/Fines for Violations 

• Solar Panel Permitting Ordinance and Resolution Providing for Waiver of Fees and 

Expediting of Permit Process  

• Ordinance Lifting Prohibition on Surfboards  

• Ordinance on Building Lengths and Building Separations  

• Ordinance Revising Development Application Procedures 

• Ordinance on Marine Turtle Lighting  

• Ordinance on Development Approvals Procedures 

• Ordinance on Cone of Silence Procurement Process 

• Sensible Gun Reform Resolution   

• Plastic Bag Ban Legislation and Analysis   

• Tourist Board Agreements and Procurement  

• Public Records and Subpoena Requests for Documents  

• Sustainability Initiatives and Legislation  

• Firearm Preemption Lawsuit  

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations 

• Comprehensive Plan Amendments  

• Solid Waste Service Assessment Ordinance, and accompany Preliminary and Final Rate  

Resolutions  

• PACE District Agreements  

• Aggregation of Single Family Lots Ordinance  

• DIC/DRG/DRB Procedures Ordinance   

• Building Length Ordinance & Grandfathering Amendments  

Page 99



 Town Attorney Report for January, 2020  

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

• Beach Re-nourishment  

• Recycling Agreement  

• Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services  

• Agreement for Concession Services at the Community Center  

• Agreement for Tourist Board Marketing Services  

• Ordinance for Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

• Ordinance Amending Secondary Frontage Fence and Ornamental Wall Regulations   

• Ordinance Amending Plastic Straw Ban Ordinance   

• Ordinance Corner Lot Fencing  

• Ordinance Amending Ethics Code to Require Disclosure of Business Relationships   

• Ordinance on Hotels in H40 District  

• Ordinance Banning the Sale and Distribution of Sunscreens Containing Oxybenzone 

and/or Octinoxate 

• Request for Proposals (RFP) for Downtown LED Lighting  

• Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance    

• State of Florida Model Flood Ordinance 

• Parking Waiver Ordinance (and Extension) for Business District    

• Ordinance Regulating Single-Use Plastics and Repeal of Ordinance    

• Ordinance Regulating Hurricane Shutters  

• Ordinance Regarding Waiver of Lobbyist Registration Fees for Town Businesses.  

• Ordinance Amending Qualifying Dates for March 17, 2020 Election  

• Ordinance Restricting Hotel Accessory Uses in H40 District South of 93 Street   

• Resolution and Preparation of Adoption of Travel, Transportation and Meal Policy for 

Town Officials and Employees    

• Resolutions Adopting Proposed 2019/2020 Millage Rate and Budget  

• Regulation of Herbicides/Glyphosate  

• Ordinance Establishing Limitations for Hotels in the H40 District South of 93 Street  

• Renewal/Amendment of Post Office Lease with USPS  

• Ordinance on Residential Setbacks  

• Text Messaging Policy for Town Employees    

• Resolution Declaring Climate Crisis  

Page 100



 Town Attorney Report for January, 2020  

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

• Resolution Adopting Climate Crisis Report  

• Ordinance Amending Purchasing Code  

• Ordinance on Artificial Turf 

Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

 

No report at this time.  

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County.  Matters which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the 

upcoming months, include issues related to beach re-nourishment, FAA revised NextGen flights 

paths, implementation of the Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance, 

implementation of the revised and updated Flood Ordinance, conceptual parking strategies, 

sustainability initiatives, programs and legislation, issues pertaining to the Downtown Vision 

Advisory Committee and Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, enforcement of beach 

furniture regulations and policies, sidewalk café permits and compliance, private alley 

compliance issues, stormwater utility fees’ methodology and  collection, implementation of the 

Town’s Climate Action Crisis Report, ADA website compliance issues, challenge to and 

implementation of the single-use plastic straw regulation ordinance, text messaging policy, 

campaign and election issues, updating of the Town’s Purchasing Code, various procurements 

and service or provider agreements, election and campaign issues, and legislative priorities for 

the 2020 Florida Legislative Session.    

Page 101



3D

Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



3E

Page 128



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A $50,000 
CONTRIBUTION TO THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
HOMELESS TRUST; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Miami-Dade County Homeless Trust (the “Trust”) was established in 

1994 by Miami-Dade County Ordinance No. 94-66 to administer proceeds of a one-percent food 

and beverage tax known as the “Homeless and Domestic Violence Tax,” to implement the Miami-

Dade County Community Homeless Plan, and to serve in an advisory capacity to the Board of 

County Commissioners on issues involving homelessness; and  

WHEREAS, the Homeless and Domestic Violence Tax is collected on all food and 

beverage sales by establishments licensed by the State of Florida to sell alcoholic beverages for 

consumption on the premises that make over $400,000 in gross receipts annually, except for hotels 

and motels; and 

WHEREAS, the Homeless and Domestic Violence Tax is collected throughout Miami-

Dade County, however establishments within the Town of Surfside (“Town”) are exempt pursuant 

to Section 212.0306(2)(d), Florida Statutes due to the fact that the Town imposes a municipal 

resort tax; and 

WHEREAS, despite the fact that the Town does not directly contribute to the Trust, it 

receives the benefits of the Trust’s work and implementation of the Miami-Dade County 

Community Homeless Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to contribute $50,000.00 to the Trust in order 

to support the Trust and its initiatives of which the Town benefits; and 

Page 129



2 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents and property owners of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approving Contribution. That the Town Commission approves the 

contribution of $50,000.00 to the Trust.  

Section 3. Implementation. That the Town Manager and Administration are directed 

to take any and all action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution.  

Section 4. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of January, 2020.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 130



3 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 

Page 131



{4^- ttiwv Of

'f\l, - _ . ...A-^.y

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Ma^yefand Memb^Sspf the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Mrniagef

Date: January 14, 2020

Subject: Approval of Resolution - Interagency Agreement for Access to FCIC/NCIC via
Miami-Dade County/Miami-Dade Police Department

Miami-Dade County/Miami-Dade Police Department (MDPD) is requesting that all municipalities
within their jurisdiction including the Town of Surfside execute an Interagency Agreement for
Access to information technology systems for the administration of law enforcement via the
Federal Crime Information Center (FCIC) and National Information Crime Center (NCIC).

Per the Interagency Agreement the Surfside Police Department shall:

A. Be entitled to use, through agents and employees of the Miami-Dade Police Department,
the computer system provided by the MDPD for the purpose of gaining access to
information systems including but not limited to FCIC/NCIC, Law Enforcement Interface
System (LEIS), Electronic Arrest Form (e A-Form), and the Miami-Dade Criminal Justice
Information System (CJIS). The Town of Surfside/Surfside Police Department agree to
abide by all local, state, and federal laws, rules and regulations, the FBI CJIS Security
Policy, and FCIC rules and regulations with regard to the use of these computer systems.

B. Abide by all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules and regulations, as well as the
FBI CJIS Security Policy and rules and regulations of FCIC, with regard to the use of said
computer systems.

C. Abide by all terms and conditions of the Criminal Justice User Agreement executed
between FDLE and the MDPD, dated June 10^, 2016, a copy of which is attached to the
Interagency Agreement.

D. Only use the information technology systems for the administration of criminal justice.

The Interagency Agreement shall be effective from the date of execution by the final signatory and
shall continue for a period of five (5) years. This agreement may be formally renewed for one
period consisting of five (5) years.

3F

Page 132



This agreement may be amended as necessary to comply with requirements regarding access to
these information systems, as set forth by the FBI, the FDLE and/or the MDPD. Ail amendments
must be in writing and executed by all parties.

Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution for the Town of Surfside/Surfside Police
Department to execute the Interagency Agreement for Access to FCIC/NCIC via Miami-Dade
County/Miami-Dade Police Department.

Prepared by; Chief Julio Ye

Page 133



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN 
INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY/MIAMI-DADE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR 
ACCESS TO THE FLORIDA CRIME INFORMATION 
CENTER (FCIC) AND THE NATIONAL CRIME 
INFORMATION CENTER (NCIC) FOR THE 
ADMINISTRATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE;  
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) as a participating agency wishes to enter 

into an Interagency Agreement with Miami-Dade County, through the Miami-Dade County Police 

Department, for access to information systems, including the Florida Crime Information Center 

(FCIC) and the National Information Crime Center (NCIC) for the administration of law 

enforcement  and criminal justice; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Interagency Agreement with Miami-

Dade County/Miami-Dade Police Department attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Interagency 

Agreement”) is in the best interest of the Town and law enforcement and wishes to approve the 

Interagency Agreement and authorize the Town Manager to execute such.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission hereby approves the Interagency 

Agreement.   

Page 134



2 

Section 3. Implementation. That the Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town 

Manager to execute the Interagency Agreement and to take any action which is reasonably 

necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution, including any amendments or renewals of 

the Interagency Agreement.   

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of January, 2020.   

 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 

Page 135



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date: December 10, 2019 

Subject: Pension Ordinance enhancing pension benefits for non-public safety 
employees to conform maximum benefit limitations and retirement ages  

. 

Background: After a comprehensive review of pension benefits, it was discovered that up 
to 63% of General Employees will reach the maximum benefit limitation (“cap”) before 
they are eligible to retire. The Pension Board unanimously recommended this Ordinance 
to partially align retirement ages with the maximum benefit cap and to make the City more 
competitive with other cities. 

Analysis: The Pension Plan (“Plan”) currently contains a 68% maximum benefit cap. It is 
anticipated that 35 (of 56) General Employees will reach the cap before Normal 
Retirement Eligibility. This represents approximately 63% of the current active general 
population, should these employees remain in the Plan until their Normal Retirement 
Date. 

Based on an analysis of surrounding municipalities, it was determined that nearby cities 
have: 1) lower retirement ages, 2) higher maximum benefit caps (or no caps), 3) higher 
cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs), and lower vesting requirements. See attached 
survey. Surfside employees contribute 8% of their pensionable earnings into the 
Retirement System for lower pension benefits. 

The proposed Ordinance seeks to better align Normal Retirement Eligibility with the 
maximum benefit cap. It will also align the General Employees with the current Normal 
Retirement Age of our sworn employees. The Ordinance would also improve employee 
recruitment and retention by making Surfside’s pension benefits more competitive with 
competing municipalities. 

Section 1 of the Ordinance would reduce Normal Retirement ages for all non-public safety 
employees, with the exception of the Town Manager and Town Attorney. 

Section 2 would increase the maximum benefit cap for General Employees from 68% to 
80% of pensionable compensation. 

4A1

Page 136



 
  

Section 3 would increase the annual cost-of-living (COLA) adjustment from 1.5% to 2%. 
 
All proposed amendments would apply effective January 1, 2020, for future retirees. 
 
Budget Impact: There is no budgetary impact this fiscal year. As calculated by the Pension 
Board’s actuary, the cost of this Pension Ordinance will be approximately 3.0% of 
pensionable payroll per year as follows:  

• Lower Retirement Age ($132,292)  
• 2% COLA ($34,093) 
• Increased maximum benefit cap of 80% ($41,842). 

If adopted together, the cost decreases from $208,227 to $182,548 (representing a 
savings of $25,679).   
 
Programming: The Pension Ordinance is proposed to have an effective date of January 
1, 2020. Benefit enhancements would not apply to existing retirees, only future retirees.  
 
Commission direction: It is requested that the Commission approve the proposed Pension 
Ordinance. The outside professionals employed by the Pension Board is available to 
answer any questions, along with Town staff. 
 
Reviewed by       
Prepared by:   Pension Board General Counsel, Adam Levinson, Esq., Klausner Kaufman Jensen Levinson 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 137



 
Page 1 of 6 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 OF 
THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; 
AMENDING SECTION 2-176(a) OF THE TOWN CODE TO LOWER 
RETIREMENT AGES FOR NON-PUBLIC SAFETY EMPLOYEES 
CONSISTENT WITH MAXIMUM BENEFIT LIMITATIONS; 
AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c) OF THE TOWN CODE TO INCREASE 
THE MAXIMUM BENEFIT LIMITATION FROM 68% TO 80% FOR 
GENERAL EMPLOYEES; AMENDING SECTION 2-192 OF THE TOWN 
CODE TO INCREASE THE COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT FROM 
1.5% TO 2% PER YEAR FOR NON-PUBLIC SAFETY EMPLOYEES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

   
 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan for 

employees of the Town of Surfside (“Retirement Plan”); 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Retirement Plan, after a review of benefits in 

surrounding cities, has recommended enhancing pension benefits to align retirement ages with the 

Retirement Plan’s maximum benefit limitation (hereinafter the “benefit cap”); 

 WHEREAS, general employees currently contribute 8% of pensionable earnings; 

 WHEREAS, the maximum benefit cap for general employees is currently 68% for 

general employees and 80% for management employees; 

 WHEREAS, approximately 63% of general employees reach the maximum benefit cap 

of 68% before they are eligible to retire; 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the pension cost, there are anticipated to be savings from a 

recruitment standpoint, by reducing turnover and making the Retirement Plan more competitive 

with surrounding cities; 

 WHEREAS, the Commission of the Town of Surfside believes that the adoption of this 

amendment is in the best interests of the citizens and taxpayers of the Town; 

Page 138



 
Page 2 of 6 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Commission of the Town of 

Surfside: 

 Section 1.  SECTION 2-176(a), Service Retirement Allowance, is hereby amended and 
to be read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2-176. Service Retirement Allowance. 
 
(a) Normal retirement date. Each member who retires or otherwise terminates employment 

with the town on or after his normal retirement date, as determined below, shall be entitled 
to receive a service retirement annuity in the amount provided in subsection (c) of this 
section. Effective October 1, 1984 January 1, 2020, the normal retirement date for each 
member shall be the first day of the month coincident with or next following the earlier of: 

 
*** 
 
 (2) For members who are not sworn law enforcement officers, the earliest of: 

a. The attainment of age 62 and the completion of 15 years of creditable 
service; or 

b. The attainment of age 65 and the completion of ten years of creditable 
service. 

a. The attainment of age fifty (50) and completion of twenty (20) years of 
service; 

b. The attainment of age fifty-two (52) and completion of fifteen (15) years of 
service; or 

c. The attainment of age fifty-five (55) and completion of ten (10) years of 
service. 

 
 Section 2.  SECTION 2-176(c), Service Retirement Allowance, is hereby amended and 
to be read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2-176. Service Retirement Allowance. 
 
(c) Computation of annuity: 
 

(1) For members who are not police officers, the amount of monthly retirement 
annuity with respect to all creditable service rendered by each member prior to 
October 1, 1979, shall be equal to 1 2/3 percent of the monthly average final 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered 
prior to October 1, 1979. For each employee who contributes at the rate of five 
percent of earnable compensation on and after January 1, 1980, the amount of 
monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after 
September 30, 1979, shall be equal to 1 2/3 percent of the monthly average final 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered 

Page 139



  Page 3 of 6 

after September 30, 1979. For each employee who contributes at the rate of seven 
percent of earnable compensation on and after January 1, 1980, the amount of 
monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after 
September 30, 1979, shall be equal to two percent of the monthly average final 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered 
after September 30, 1979. For each member who contributes at the rate of eight 
percent of earnable compensation after June 30, 1996, the amount of monthly 
retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996, 
shall be equal to two and one-half percent of monthly average final compensation 
multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered after June 30, 
1996. For each member who elects as of July 1, 1996 to increase his contribution 
from five percent to seven percent of earnable compensation, the amount of 
retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996, 
shall be equal to two percent of monthly average final compensation multiplied by 
the number of years of creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996. For each 
member who elects as of July 1, 1996 to increase his contribution rate to seven 
percent or eight percent of earnable compensation, the amount of retirement 
annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after September 30, 1979 but 
before July 1, 1996 shall be equal to one and two-thirds percent, if prior to July 1, 
1996 he had been contributing at the rate of five percent, or two percent, if prior to 
July 1, 1996 he had been contributing at the rate of seven percent, of monthly 
average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service 
rendered after September 30, 1979 but prior to July 1, 1996. The foregoing 
election periods shall expire on July 31, 1996 and may not be extended for any 
reason. For each member who contributes at the rate of five percent of earnable 
compensation on and after February 1, 2003, the amount of monthly retirement 
annuity with respect to creditable service rendered on and after February 1, 2003 
shall be equal to two percent of the monthly average final compensation multiplied 
by the number of years of creditable service rendered on and after February 1, 
2003. For each member who contributes at the rate of six percent of earnable 
compensation on and after February 1, 2003, the amount of monthly retirement 
annuity with respect to creditable service rendered on and after February 1, 2003 
shall be equal to two and one-half percent of the monthly average final 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered on 
and after February 1, 2003. In no event shall the total annuity as computed above 
for any member exceed 60 percent of the monthly average final compensation. 

 
For members who are not police officers or senior management employees, 
effective October 1, 2016: 

 
(i) For each member who contributes at the rate of eight percent (8%) of 

earnable compensation, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with 
respect to creditable service rendered on and after October 1, 2016 shall be 
equal to two and eight-tenths percent (2.8%) of monthly average final 

Page 140



 
Page 4 of 6 

compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service 
rendered on and after October 1, 2016; 

 
(ii) For the member who contributes at the rate of seven percent (7%) of 

earnable compensation, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with 
respect to creditable service rendered on and after October 1, 2016 shall be 
equal to two and sixty-five one hundredths percent (2.65%) of monthly 
average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable 
service rendered on and after October 1, 2016; and  

 
(iii)  In no event shall the total annuity as computed above for any member 

exceed sixty-eight eighty percent (68% 80%) of monthly average final 
compensation, effective January 1, 2020.  

 
 Section 3.  SECTION 2-192, Cost-of-living adjustment for retired members and their 
beneficiaries, is hereby amended and to be read as follows: 
 
Sec. 2-192. - Cost-of-living adjustment for retired members and their beneficiaries. 

(a) The purpose of this section is to provide a cost-of-living adjustment to the benefits 
payable to retired members on or after January 1, 2004 and their beneficiaries. 

(b) Commencing on the first day of January, 2004 and on the first day of each January 
thereafter, the benefit of each retired member or beneficiary shall be adjusted as follows: 

(1) The amount of the monthly benefit payable for the 12-month period commencing 
on the first adjustment date shall be the amount of the monthly benefit plus one 
and one-half percent. The amount of the monthly benefit payable for subsequent 
twelve-month periods shall be the amount of the monthly benefit being received 
on January 1 immediately preceding the adjustment date plus an amount equal to 
one and one-half percent of said benefit. Effective January 1, 2020, the cost of 
living benefit shall be two percent (2%) for all members who retire on or after 
January 1, 2020. 

Section 4.  All sections or parts of sections of the Town Code, all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances, and all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same, are 
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 Section 5.  Should this ordinance or any part thereof be declared invalid by a Court of 
competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any part of this ordinance shall not otherwise affect the 
validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which shall be deemed to have been 
enacted without the invalid provision.  

Page 141



  Page 5 of 6 

 Section 6.  It is the intention of the Commission of the Town of Surfside that the 
provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of the Town of Surfside, 
and that the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other appropriate 
word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions. 

 Section 7.  This ordinance shall become effective upon final passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FIRST READING, this _____ day of                   , 2019. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, this       day of                 , 2020. 

 

       ________________________________      
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor     
ATTEST: 

   

_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa 
Town Clerk 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

     

_________________________________ 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
 

     Moved by: _____________________________ 

     Second by: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

     Vote: 

     Mayor Dietch    yes___  no___ 

     Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky yes___  no___ 

Page 142



 00037670.RTF;1  Page 6 of  6 

     Commissioner Barry Cohen  yes___  no___ 

     Commissioner Michael Karukin   yes___  no___ 

     Commissioner Tina Paul  yes___        no___  

Page 143



R
et

ire
m

en
t B

en
ef

it 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 fo
r G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
9

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

B
EN

EF
IT

 
SU

R
FS

ID
E

B
AL

 H
AR

B
O

U
R

B
AY

 H
AR

B
O

R
M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

N
or

m
al

 R
et

ire
m

en
t D

at
e 

(g
en

er
al

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s)

*6
2 

bi
rt

hd
ay

 a
nd

 1
5 

ye
ar

s o
f 

cr
ed

ite
d 

se
rv

ic
e;

 o
r  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
* 

65
 b

irt
hd

ay
 a

nd
 1

0 
ye

ar
s o

f 
cr

ed
ite

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   * 

Ag
e 

57
 re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
;  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

* 
55

 b
irt

hd
ay

 a
nd

 2
5 

ye
ar

s o
f 

cr
ed

ite
d 

se
rv

ic
e;

 o
r  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
* 

30
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

on
tin

uo
us

 se
rv

ic
e,

 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f a

ge

*5
2 

bi
rt

hd
ay

 a
nd

 2
0 

ye
ar

s o
f 

cr
ed

ite
d 

se
rv

ic
e ;

 o
r  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
* 

55
 b

irt
hd

ay
 a

nd
 1

0 
ye

ar
s o

f 
cr

ed
ite

d 
se

rv
ic

e;
 o

r  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

* 
65

 b
irt

hd
ay

 w
ith

ou
t r

eg
ar

d 
to

 
le

ng
ht

 o
f c

re
di

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e

* 
Ag

e 
50

  a
nd

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

re
di

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

(T
ie

r 
A-

 A
ll 

ot
he

r m
em

be
rs

); 
or

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
Ag

e 
55

 a
nd

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f c

re
di

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

(T
ie

r 
B 

- A
FS

CM
E 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 A
pr

il 
30

, 1
99

3;
 

m
em

be
rs

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s G
SA

 o
r o

th
er

 h
ire

d 
on

 
or

 a
ft

er
 A

ug
us

t 1
, 1

99
3,

 m
em

eb
er

s o
f C

W
A 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
 2

1,
 1

99
4;

 a
nd

 
un

cl
as

sif
ie

d 
m

em
be

rs
 h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
8,

 1
99

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
Ag

e 
55

 a
nd

 3
0 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 o

r a
ge

 6
2 

w
ith

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 (T

ie
r C

 - 
Al

l m
em

be
rs

 
hi

re
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

0 
(O

ct
ob

er
 2

7,
 2

01
0 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 o

f C
W

A )
.  

   
   

   
   

   
  

Be
ne

fit
s f

or
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ju
ly

 
14

, 2
01

0 
an

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
3-

Th
e 

no
rm

al
 re

tir
em

en
t d

at
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 se

c.
 6

6,
 e

xc
ep

t t
ha

t a
 m

em
be

r 
m

us
t c

om
pl

et
e 

at
 le

as
t f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s o
f c

re
di

ta
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

nd
m

us
t a

tt
ai

n 
ag

e 
48

 to
 b

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 

fo
r "

Ru
le

 o
f 7

0"
 re

tir
em

en
t. 

Be
ne

fit
 C

AP
68

 %
 g

en
er

al
; 8

0 
%

 S
en

io
r M

gm
t

10
0%

10
0%

90
 %

 c
ap

 fo
r T

ie
r A

 m
em

be
rs

;  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

%
 c

ap
 fo

r T
ie

r B
 a

nd
 C

 m
em

be
rs

1

Page 144



R
et

ire
m

en
t B

en
ef

it 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 fo
r G

en
er

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
9

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

B
EN

EF
IT

 
SU

R
FS

ID
E

B
AL

 H
AR

B
O

U
R

B
AY

 H
AR

B
O

R
M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

Cu
rr

en
t M

ul
tip

lie
r

 2
.8

 %
 g

en
er

al
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s,
  a

nd
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3%
 se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3%

2.
75

%
3%

Ve
st

in
g 

Sc
he

du
le

5 
ye

ar
s o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 5

0%
;  

   
   

   
   

   
 

6 
ye

ar
s o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 6

0%
;  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 =

 7
0%

;  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8 
ye

ar
s o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 8

0%
 ; 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9 
ye

ar
s o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 9

0%
 a

nd
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 =

 1
00

 %

Le
ss

 th
an

 1
 y

ea
r o

f s
er

vi
ce

= 
0 

%
;  

   
  

1 
ye

ar
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 1

0%
;  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
= 

20
%

;  
   

   
   

   
   

  
3 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 =

 3
0%

;  
   

   
   

   
   

   
4 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
= 

40
%

;  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5 
ye

ar
s o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 5

0%
;  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 =

 6
0%

;  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7 
ye

ar
s o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 7

0%
;  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 =

 8
0%

 ; 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9 

ye
ar

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 =

 9
0%

 a
nd

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
 1

00
 %

Fo
r m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 te

rm
in

at
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

12
, 

20
18

 :
*

Le
ss

 th
an

 5
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

rs
 o

f
se

rv
ic

e 
= 

 n
on

e
*

5 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 =
10

0%
   

   
   

   
   

CO
LA

1.
50

%
2.

50
%

2.
5 

%
 T

ie
r A

 a
nd

 T
ie

r B
; 1

.5
%

 T
ie

r C

M
em

be
r C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

8%
8%

At
 a

 m
in

im
um

 2
%

 ; 
Ge

ne
ra

l 
em

pl
oy

ee
 m

em
be

rs
 d

es
iri

ng
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r b

en
ef

it 
ac

cr
ua

l r
at

e 
fo

r m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

er
vi

ce
 m

ay
 a

t t
he

ir 
in

di
vi

du
al

 d
isc

re
tio

n,
 e

le
ct

 to
 m

ak
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l, 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 su

ch
 th

at
 

th
e 

to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
y 

fu
ll 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 ra

te
 fr

om
 th

re
ep

er
ce

nt
 

to
 te

n 
pe

rc
en

t.

12
 %

 T
ie

r A
;  

10
%

 T
ie

r B
 a

nd
 C

 

2

Page 145



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Lillian M. Arango, Esq., Town Attorney 

Date: January 14, 2020    

Subject: Ordinance Amending the Town’s Purchasing Code (Chapter 3) 

Background:  

At the November 12, 2019 Commission meeting, a discussion item was presented by the 
Town Administration seeking direction on updates and amendments to the Town’s 
Purchasing Code (Chapter 3). Specifically, amendments were proposed to the 
Purchasing Code to increase the expenditure and spending authority of the Town 
Manager from the current cap of $8,500 to $25,000.  In addition, the Town Administration 
sought direction on creating additional exemptions from competitive bidding as set forth 
in Section 3-13 of the Purchasing Code to address routine and recurring purchases, such 
as utilities and repairs, maintenance, services and purchases of equipment and materials 
in connection with all Town facilities and properties. The Town Administration also 
proposed revisions to Section 3-7 of the Purchasing Code with respect to competitive 
bidding procedures to amend the small purchases procedures to require three quotes or 
bids for purchases in excess of $15,000 (currently required of all purchases with no dollar 
amount). The Town Commission directed staff to prepare an ordinance amending the 
Purchasing Code with the recommended updates and revisions for first reading to be 
considered at the December 10, 2019 Commission meeting.   

At its December 10, 2019 meeting, the Town Commission adopted the Ordinance on first 
reading as presented.   

Analysis: 

The attached Ordinance amends the Purchasing Code increase the expenditure and 
spending authority of the Town Manager to $25,000, creates additional exemptions from 
competitive bidding or procurement for routine and recurring purchases, as detailed in 
Section 3-13, and revises section 3-7 to amend the small purchases procedures to require 
three quotes or bids for purchases in excess of $15,000.     

4A2

Page 146



 
  

 
 

It is periodically necessary for the Town to evaluate and amend its Code of Ordinances 
in order to update regulations and procedures to maintain consistency with state law and 
to implement effective practices and procedures to accomplish efficient government 
operations and services. The Town’s Purchasing Code was last substantively revised in 
2006 and is need of updating in order to address escalating prices for goods and services 
and in order to implement more efficiency in the Town’s purchasing procedures. 

Staff and Budget Impact.    The proposed Ordinance will result in less staff time incurred 
in purchasing and competitively bidding for routine and recurring goods and services, and 
will result in streamline and increased efficiency in the Town’s purchasing procedures and 
operations.   
 
Commission Direction.  It is recommended that the Town Commission adopt the 
attached Ordinance amending the Town’s Purchasing Code as presented for second 
reading.      
 

 

 

 

 
Reviewed by:  JG and GO   Prepared by:  LMA  
 

Page 147



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-   

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 3 
“PURCHASING” OF THE TOWN CODE RELATING TO 
PURCHASING LIMITATIONS AND EXEMPTIONS FROM 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCORPORATON OF RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 3 of the Town Code, “Purchasing”, contains purchasing procedures 
for the Town of Surfside (“Town”) applicable to expenditure of public funds in connection with 
procurement and purchasing of good, services and construction; and  

WHEREAS, the cost of purchasing goods and services has increased since the purchasing 
limitations of $8,500 were established in the Town Code, and timely and effective purchasing is 
necessary for the proper functionality, operation and efficiency of the Town; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend Section 3-6(c) of the Town Code to 
increase the spending limit or authority to $25,000 without Town Commission approval for the 
purchase of goods and services; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend section 3-7 of the Town Code to 
modify the small purchasing procedures to require three quotes or bids for purchases in excess of 
$15,000; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to further amend and expand Section 3-13 of 
the Town Code to provide for additional exemptions from competitive bidding for the purchase of 
goods and services; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that amending Chapter 3 of the Town’s Code 
as set forth herein is in the best interest of the Town, and will provide for the timely and effective 
purchasing by the Town and promote functionality and operational efficiency.    

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
HEREBY ORDAINS:1  

 
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes between first 
and second reading are indicted with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

Page 148



Section 1. Recitals Adopted.   That the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted and 
confirmed.  

Section 2. Amending Chapter 3 of the Town Code.   That Chapter 3, “Purchasing”, of the 
Town Code is hereby amended and shall read follows:    

* * * 

Chapter 3 – PURCHASING 

Sec. 3-1. - Purpose.  

The purpose of the purchasing procedures of the Town of Surfside (hereinafter, "chapter") is 
to provide for the fair and equitable treatment of all persons involved in purchasing by the town, 
to maximize the purchasing value of public funds in procurement, and to provide safeguards for 
maintaining a procurement system of quality and integrity.  
Sec. 3-1.1. - Non-discrimination ; contract requirements ; waiver.  

(a)  Definitions. As used in this section, the following terms shall have the following meaning:  
Boycott means to blacklist, divest from, or otherwise refuse to deal with a nation or country, 

or to blacklist or otherwise refuse to deal with a person or entity when the action is based on race, 
color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, marital or familial status, 
age, or disability in a discriminatory manner. The term boycott does not include a decision based 
upon business or economic reasons, or boycotts, embargoes, trade restrictions, or divestments that 
are specifically authorized or required by federal law or state law.  

Business means any sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation, limited 
liability partnership, limited liability company, or other entity or business association, including 
wholly owned subsidiaries, majority-owned subsidiaries, parent companies, or affiliates of those 
entities or business associations awarded a contract pursuant to this article.  
(b)  Contract requirements; waiver.  

(1)  The town shall not enter into a contract with a business unless the contract includes a 
representation that the business is not currently engaged in, and an agreement that the 
business will not engage in, a boycott, as defined in this section.  

(2)  The town commission may, in its sole discretion, elect to waive the requirements of this 
section upon an affirmative vote when the town commission deems the waiver necessary 
for the health, safety, or welfare of the town.  

 
Sec. 3-2. - Applicability.  

This chapter applies to contracts for the procurement of supplies, services and construction 
entered into by the town after the effective date of this chapter. It shall apply to every expenditure 
of public funds by the town for public purchasing irrespective of the source of the funds. When 
the procurement involves the expenditure of federal assistance or state assistance of contract funds, 

Page 149



the procurement shall be conducted in accordance with any mandatory applicable federal law and 
regulations or state law or regulations. Nothing in this chapter shall prevent the Town from 
complying with the terms and conditions of any grant, gift, or bequest that is otherwise consistent 
with law.  
Sec. 3-3. - Public access to procurement information.  

Procurement information shall be a public record to the extent provided in F.S. ch. 119, and 
shall be available to the public as provided in such statute.  
Sec. 3-4. - Establishment of purchasing agent.  

The town manager or his/her designee (for all purposes) shall be the chief purchasing agent 
of the town. Subject to the terms of this chapter, and unless the town attorney chooses otherwise, 
the purchasing agent shall contract for, procure or so process the procurement, purchase, storage 
and distribution all supplies, materials, equipment and certain contractual services required by any 
office, department or agency of the town. The purchasing agent shall establish and enforce 
specifications, inspect or supervise the inspection of all deliveries and have full and complete 
charge of, and be responsible for, all supplies, materials, and equipment purchased for or belonging 
to the town. All expenditures pursuant to this chapter shall conform to the provisions of the Town 
Charter.  
Sec. 3-5. - Unauthorized purchases.  

Except as herein provided in this chapter, it shall be a violation of this chapter for any town 
officer, employee, or other person to order the purchase of, or make any contract for, materials, 
supplies or services within the purview of this chapter, in the name of or on behalf of the town 
other than through the purchasing agent or a designee of the purchasing agent, and the town shall 
not be bound by any purchase order or contract made contrary to the provisions herein.  
Sec. 3-6. - Purchasing limitations; effect on competitive bidding requirement.  

(a)  Purchases less than $15,000.00. Purchases of, or contracts for, materials, supplies, equipment, 
improvements or services for which funds are provided in the budget, where the total amount 
to be expended within a fiscal year is not in excess of $15,000.00 may be made or entered into 
by the town manager without submittal to the town commission and without competitive 
bidding. Single purchases or contracts in excess of $15,000.00. shall not be broken down to 
amounts less than $15,000.00 to avoid the requirements of this section.  

(b)  Purchases of $15,000.00 or more but less than $25,000.00. Purchases of, or contracts for, 
materials, supplies, equipment, improvements, or services for which funds are provided in the 
budget, where the total amount to be expended within a fiscal year is $15,000.00 or more, but 
which do not exceed $25,000.00 may be made, or entered into, by the town manager without 
submittal to the town commission, but shall require compliance with the competitive bidding 
requirements set forth in Section 3-7(a) of this chapter. Single purchases or contracts in excess 
of $25,000.00 shall not be broken down to amounts less than $25,000.00 to avoid the 
requirements of this section.  

Page 150



(c) Purchases in excess of $25,000.00. The town commission shall approve all purchases of or 
contracts for materials, supplies, equipment, public improvements, or services where the total 
amount to be expended within a fiscal year is more than $25,000.00.  

(d) Purchases in excess of $25,000.00. For purchases in excess of $25,000.00 the town commission 
shall follow the formal provisions as set forth in Section 3-7(b).  

(e)  [Purchases in excess of budget.] The town manager may not purchase or contract for any item 
or service which exceeds any budget appropriation until such a time the town commission 
amends the budget to increase the appropriation to the applicable level.  

(f)  Local preference. There shall be a five-percent local preference given to local businesses who 
are holders of current town local business tax receipts for businesses which are physically 
located within the town limits of Surfside and a three-percent local preference given to local 
businesses who located outside the corporate limits of the Town of Surfside but are holders of 
current town local business tax receipts for businesses which are physically located within a 
ten-mile radius of the corporate limits of the Town of Surfside (hereinafter referred to as "local 
bidder"). Said five-percent local preference must be asserted by the party seeking it at the time 
the competitive quotation, bid or proposal is made and shall be calculated by the selection 
committee evaluating competitive quotations, bids or proposals which are governed by this 
section of the Code. The local preference shall not apply if the solicitation specifications of 
the town so state. Further, said local preference, as described above, shall only be applied in 
certain situations and shall be specifically governed by the below-described limitations:  
(1)  A local preference for competitive quotations, bids or requests for proposals shall only be 

applied when the funds to be used to purchase said items or pay for such services are 
general funds of the city and not funds received from the federal government, the State 
of Florida or Miami-Dade County. In cases of the use of those funds, no local preference 
shall apply.  

(2)  Local preference shall not apply when the funds to be used for the purchase of such goods 
or the payment for such services are funds derived from grants or loans from any other 
governmental entity, including any taxing power approved for a special use by any other 
governmental agency such as tax increment financing and other approved government 
grants or loans.  

(3)  That when local preference has been used in computing award recommendations, either 
for the purchase of goods or for the purchase of services, the town commission shall not 
reject the low bid solely based upon the locale of the said business, provided however, 
that if a local bidder has submitted a bid that comes within three-percent of the actual 
lowest bid, the bid may be awarded to the local bidder automatically, assuming it is 
otherwise determined to be the lowest most responsive, responsible bidder.  

 
 
 
 

Sec. 3-7. - Competitive bidding procedure.  

Page 151



(a)   Purchases of $15,000.00 or more but less than $25,000.00 
(1)    Whenever competitive bidding is required by this chapter, the town manager may direct 

that bid proposals which provide specifications for the purchase or contract be prepared.  
(2)  The town manager shall solicit bids from at least three persons or entities engaged in the 

business of furnishing such materials, supplies, equipment and public improvements or 
rendering such services.  

(3)    The town manager may publish a public invitation to bid items. under $25,000.00.  
(4)   Bids shall be awarded to the lowest, most responsive, responsible bidder, as determined 

by the town commission and/or the town manager as the case may be, subject to the 
right of the town to reject any and all bids, to waive any irregularity in the bids or bidding 
procedures and subject also to the right of the town to award bids and contracts to 
bidders other than the low bidder. Until a formal contract is executed, the town reserves 
the right to reject all bids.  

(b)  Purchases $25,000.00 or more. Bids for purchases of $25,000.00 or more shall be awarded 
in the same manner as purchases as set forth in subsection 3(a) above, except these additional 
requirements shall pertain:  
(1) Conditions for use. All contracts with the town in amounts over $25,000.00 shall be 

awarded by competitive sealed bidding except as otherwise provided in this chapter, or 
as otherwise approved by town commission.  

(2)  Invitation for bids. An invitation for bids (including, but limited to, RFPs and RFQs) shall 
be issued and shall include specifications and all contractual terms and conditions 
applicable to the procurement.  

(3)  Public notice. Public notice of the invitation for bids shall be given not less than 14 
calendar days prior to the date set forth in the notice for the opening of bids. Such notice 
may be given by publication in a subscription newspaper of general circulation in the 
town. The notice shall state the place, date, and time of bid opening. All bids shall be 
received in the town manager's office on, or before, the date and time set forth in the 
notice.  

(4)  Bids; bid opening.  
a.  Sealed bids will be initiated on the outside of the envelope by the person receiving 

the package, the time and date will be stamped on the envelope which should be 
marked "important, bid enclosed." The bid package will be held in a secure place 
until the scheduled time for the bid opening.  

b.  Bids shall be opened publicly, in the presence of one or more witnesses, at the time 
and place designated in the public notice of the invitation for bids. The amount of 
each bid and such other relevant information as the town manager deems appropriate, 
together with the name of each bidder, shall be recorded.  

(5)  Cancellation of invitations for bids or requests for proposals. An invitation for bids, or 
request for proposals, or other solicitation may be canceled, or any or all bids or proposals 
may be rejected in whole, or in part, as may be specified in the solicitation, when it is in 
the best interests of the town. The reasons therefore shall be made part of the contract 

Page 152



file. Each solicitation issued by the town shall state that the solicitation may be canceled 
and that any bid or proposal may be rejected, in whole or in part, in the best interests of 
the town. Notice of cancellation shall be sent to all businesses solicited. The notice shall 
identify the solicitation, explain the reason for cancellation and, where appropriate, 
explain that an opportunity will be given to compete on any resolicitation or any future 
procurement of similar items.  

(6) Correction or withdrawal of bids; cancellation of awards. In general, bids shall be 
unconditionally accepted without alteration or correction, except as authorized in this 
chapter. However, correction or withdrawal of inadvertently erroneous bids before or 
after bid opening, or cancellation of awards or contracts based on such bid mistakes, may 
be permitted, where appropriate. Mistakes discovered before bid opening may be 
modified, or the bid may be withdrawn by written or telegraphic notice received in the 
office designated in the invitation for bids prior to time set for bid opening. After bid 
opening, no changes in bid prices or other provisions of bids prejudicial to the interest of 
the town, or fair competition, shall be permitted. In lieu of bid correction, a low bidder 
alleging a material mistake of fact may be permitted to withdraw its bid if:  
a.   The mistake is clearly evident on the face of the bid document but the intended correct 

bid is not similarly evident; or  
b.   The bidder submits evidence which clearly and convincingly demonstrates that a 

mistake was made. All decisions to permit the correction or withdrawal of bids, or to 
cancel awards or contracts based on bid mistakes, shall be supported by a written 
determination made by the purchasing agent.  

c.   Notwithstanding the foregoing, the town commission shall have the authority to waive 
any and all irregularities in any and all proposals.  

Sec. 3-8. - Award.  

(a) All contracts shall be awarded by the town manager, as stated above, to the lowest responsible 
and responsive bidder. In addition to price, there shall be considered the following:  
(1)  The capacity, ability and skill of the provider to perform the contract;  
(2)  Whether the provider can perform the contract within the time specified without delay   

or interference;  
(3)   The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency of the provider;  
(4)  Professional licensure required when service of a skilled nature as required by law to 

perform such service and/or skill;  
(5)  The quality of performance of previous contracts;  
(6)  The previous and existing compliance by the provider with laws and ordinances relating 

to the contract;  
(7)  The ability of the provider regarding future maintenance and service for the use of the 

subject of the contract;  
(8)  The town manager may, by administrative order, establish a set of criteria of a numerical 

nature that may be utilized in awarding contracts hereunder.  

Page 153



(b)  The contract shall be awarded by the town manager or the town commission, as the case may 
be, with reasonable promptness by appropriate written notice to the lowest responsible and 
responsive bidder whose bid meets the requirements and criteria set forth in the invitation for 
bids.  

(c)  In the event the lowest, most responsive and responsible bid for a project exceeds available 
funds, and the town commission does not make available additional funds, the town manager 
is authorized, when time or economic considerations preclude resolicitation of bids, to 
negotiate an adjustment of the bid price as long as the scope of work is not changed with the 
lowest, most responsive and responsible bidder, in order to bring the bid within the amount of 
available funds. Final negotiation shall be in written form as approved by the town manager.  

(d)  The town retains the right to reject all bids should negotiations fail. This negotiation may 
not be used to ascertain the lowest responsive and responsible bid.  

(e)  Until a formal contract is executed, the town reserves the right to reject all bids.  
Sec. 3-9. - Responsibility of bidders or offerors.  

If a bidder or offeror who otherwise would have been awarded a contract is found 
nonresponsible, a written determination of non-responsibility, setting forth the basis of the finding 
shall be prepared by the town manager or the purchasing agent. Grounds for determination of 
nonresponsibility may include, but are not limited to, the unreasonable failure of a bidder or offeror 
to promptly supply information in connection with an inquiry with respect to nonresponsibility. A 
copy of the determination shall be sent promptly to the nonresponsible bidder or offeror. The final 
determination shall be made part of the contract file and be a public record.  
Sec. 3-10. - One response.  

If only one responsive bid or proposal for commodity or contractual service is received, in 
response to an invitation for bid/proposal, an award may be made to the single bidder/proposer, if 
the town manager finds the price submitted is fair and reasonable, and that other prospective 
bidders had reasonable opportunity to respond, or there is not adequate time for resolicitation. 
Further, the town manager reserves the right, if it is in the best interests of the town, to negotiate 
with the sole bidder/proposer for the best terms, conditions and price. The town manager shall 
document the reasons that such action is in the best interest of the town. Otherwise, the 
bid/proposal may be rejected and:  

(1)  New bids or offers may be solicited;  
(2)  The sole bid/proposal may be rejected;  
(3)  If the town manager determines in writing that the need for the supply or service 

continues, but that the price of the one bid/proposal is unreasonable and there is not time 
for resolicitation or resolicitation would likely be futile, the procurement may then be 
conducted under section 3-13(4) or (6), as appropriate.  

Sec. 3-11. - Bidding documentation to remain property of town.  

All bids and accompanying documentation received from bidders in response to the invitation 
to bid shall become the property of the town and will not be returned to the bidders. In the event 
of contract award, all documentation and work product produced as part of the contract shall 

Page 154



become the exclusive property of the town. This subsection is applicable to request for proposal 
and request for letter of interest documents, which also become property of the town.  
Sec. 3-12. - Waiver of competitive bidding procedures.  

The town commission may authorize the waiver of competitive bidding procedures upon the 
recommendation of the town manager that it is in the town's best interest to do so, to obtain goods 
and services which cannot be acquired through the normal purchasing process due to insufficient 
time, the nature of the goods or services, or other factors. Purchases authorized by waiver process 
shall be acquired after conducting a good faith review of available sources and negotiation as to 
price, delivery and terms.  
Sec. 3-13. - Exemptions from competitive bidding.  

The following shall be exempt from the competitive bidding procedures outlined in this 
chapter:  

(1)  Transactions described in section 3-6 of this chapter.  
(2)  Contracts for professional services, except for those contracts governed by F.S. § 287.055 

(the Consultants Competitive Negotiations Act).  
(3)  Purchases made under state general service administration contracts, federal, county or 

other governmental contracts, competitive bids with other governmental agencies, or 
through cooperative purchasing.  

(4)  Purchases arising out of or because of emergencies which shall be defined as a situation, 
occurrence or matter necessitating immediate or quick action and not permitting adequate 
time to utilize the competitive bidding process. A written determination of the basis for 
the emergency and for the selection of the particular contractor shall be included in the 
contract file. As soon as practicable, a record of each emergency procurement shall be 
made and shall set forth the contractor's name, the amount and type of the contract, a 
listing of the item(s) procured under the contract, and the identification number of the 
contract file.  

(5 Under circumstances where time constraints do not permit the preparation of clearly 
drawn specifications or situations where, after competitive bidding, no bids meeting bid 
requirements are received, all compliant bids received are too high, or all bids are rejected 
for failure to meet bid requirements (i.e., bids are noncompliant).  

(6)  Supplies, equipment or services available from a sole source only may be exempted from 
the bidding requirements of this chapter by the town manager upon the filing of a written 
request by a department head to the town manager outlining the conditions and 
circumstances involved, after conducting a good faith review of available sources, a 
contract may be awarded without competition when the town manager or purchasing 
agent determines in writing, after conducting a good faith review of available sources, 
that there is only one source for the required supply, brand, service, or construction item 
capable of fulfilling the needs of the town. The town manager or purchasing agent shall 
conduct negotiations, as appropriate, as to price, delivery, and terms. A record of sole 
source procurements shall be available as a public record and shall identify each purchase 
order and/or contract.  

Page 155



(7) Exempt contractual services and products. Other exempt contractual services and products 
not subject to the competitive procurement requirements of this Code are listed as 
follows:  
a. , Postage, common carrier shipments, paralegal services, expert witnesses, court 

reporters, abstracts of titles for real property, and title insurance for real property;  
b. Memberships dues for professional, trade or other similar organizations, job-related 

travel, seminars, tuition, registration fees, training, and health and employment 
related screenings and inquiries;  

c. Artistic services which are original and creative in character and skill in a recognized 
field of artistic endeavor such as music, dance, drama, painting, sculpture and the 
like.  

d. Performing artists, event organizers, and entertainment, recreational and sports 
providers  as approved by the town manager when deemed in the town's best 
interests, for the benefit of the citizens of Surfside and the general public at any town 
sanctioned activity.  

e. Advertising, legal notices, promotional materials, and patented and/or copyrighted 
materials;  

f. A public works and utilities purchase or contract for materials, supplies, equipment, 
public improvements or services, repairs, maintenance and replacements, related to 
all Town facilities, properties, fleet and infrastructure,  including but not limited to, 
stormwater, electric, lighting, water, sewer, telecommunications, roads, buildings, 
and sidewalks;   

g. Items purchased for resale to the public;  
h. Services provided by institutions of higher learning, non-profit organizations, and 

other governmental entities;  
i. Food and catering services;  
j. Renewal of software and hardware licenses and maintenance agreements; and  

Parts and supplies required for Town operations and administration, including, but not limited 
to, bathrooms, breakroom, office and police or public safety-related supplies and 
equipment.(8) Competitive proposals shall not be required when a purchase is made for 
materials, equipment, prefabricated elements and components, appliances, fixtures and 
supplies, bought under a sales tax saving procedure constituting part of a construction 
project award, which construction contract has been awarded in accordance with this 
chapter.  

Sec. 3-14. - Contract administration.  

(a) A contract administration system designed to ensure that a bidder/offeror/contractor is 
performing in accordance with the solicitation under which a contract was awarded and the 
terms and conditions of the contract shall be maintained by the town manager.  

(b) All determinations and other written records pertaining to the solicitation, award or 
performance of a contract shall be maintained for the town in a contract file by the town 

Page 156



manager and be retained and disposed of in accordance with the records retention guidelines 
and schedules approved by the town clerk.  

Sec. 3-15. - Protest procedures.  

This article shall govern any protest made by a participant in any competitive process utilized 
for the selection of a person or entity in regard to any response to a town request for 
proposal/invitation to bid and/or request for qualification ("request for proposals").  

(1)  Protest of any town recommendation for an award in response to a request for proposals 
shall be filed with the town clerk and mailed by the protesting to all participants in the 
competitive process within seven days of the town's recommendation for an award or the 
town's actual award whichever comes first. Such protest shall be in writing, shall state the 
particular grounds on which it is based, shall include all pertinent documents and evidence 
and shall be accompanied by a cashier's check in the amount of $250.00 to reimburse the 
town for all administrative costs associated with the appeal process. Any grounds not 
stated shall be deemed waived.  

(2)  Protests shall be referred by the town clerk to the town attorney who shall select a hearing 
examiner who shall hold a hearing and submit written findings and recommendations 
within ten days of the filing of the protest. The hearing examiner shall consider the written 
protests, supporting documents in evidence, the town's recommendations and supporting 
documentation and all evidence presented at the hearing. Such finding and 
recommendation shall be filed with the town clerk.  

(3)  Hearing examiners may be retired judges, certified mediators or other impartial parties as 
selected by the town attorney.  

(4) The hearing examiner's findings and recommendations shall be presented to the town 
commission for final action at the next regular or specially scheduled meeting. Notice 
shall be mailed to all participants in the competitive process at least seven days in advance 
of any final action by the town commission. The notice shall include the hearing 
examiner's findings and recommendations.  

(5)  Failure to follow the protest procedures set forth herein shall automatically nullify any 
protest or claim brought by an aggrieved bidder, offeror or contractor.  

Sec. 3-16. - Ethics in public contracting.  

In addition to all ethical rules and guidelines set forth by the commission on ethics, the Code 
of the Town of Surfside, the Miami-Dade County Code, as applicable to the Town of Surfside, and 
the State of Florida, the town manager may impose any one or more of the following sanctions on 
a town employee for violations of ethical standards set forth by the town, Miami-Dade County or 
the State of Florida including, but not limited to, oral or written warnings or reprimands, 
suspension with or without pay for specified periods of time or termination of employment. For 
nonemployees, for violations of ethical standards, the town commission may terminate any 
contract with the Town of Surfside.  
* * * 

Page 157



Section 3. Codification.    That it is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions of 
this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, and that the 
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word “ordinance” may be 
changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to 
accomplish such intentions. 

Section 4. Severability. That the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable and 
if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid 
or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, sentences, 
clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the legislative intent 
that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 

Section 5. Conflicts. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of resolutions, 
in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 6. Effective Date.   That this Ordinance shall become effective on second reading.    

PASSED on first reading on the 10th  day of December, 2019. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the ___ day of January, 2020.  

First Reading:  
Motion by: Vice Mayor Gielchinsky  
Second by: Commissioner Karukin  
 
Second Reading:  
Motion by:       
Second by:      
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky   
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen    
Mayor Daniel Dietch     
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:   

Page 158



Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 159



y/^ViRFS/0^\l

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor a

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: January 14, 2020

Subject: Synthetic turf for excess landscape areas

n Commissionrs of the T

The Town code prohibits artificial materials for the purpose of landscaping. In 2017, the
Town Commission directed Staff to analyze allowing synthetic turf. Staff presented
findings at the December 13, 2017 Commission meeting indicating there are many styles,
manufactures and installation systems for artificial grass. The Town Commission provided
direction to Staff to prepare a further analysis on the benefits and concerns of this
material. Staff provided a table comparing the maintenance, cost, drainage and aesthetics
of artificial grass to sod and provided literature on the subject. The Town Commission
voted to not proceed with a change to the code.

Staff prepared a memorandum for the Town Commission to discuss at the July 2019
meeting to request consideration for artificial turf in excess landscape areas. The Town
Commission directed the Staff to prepare a code amendment permitting the material only
in excess areas. This means that once the required percentage of landscaping is
achieved per property, synthetic turf could be installed within the additional areas of the
lot not required to be landscaped.

The proposed ordinance requires installation per the manufacturer's specifications as well
as design standards.

The Town Commission approved this ordinance on first reading. The Planning & Zoning
Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, recommended approval to the Town
Commission at their December 12, 2019 meeting.

Reviewed by Prepared by SSG

4A3

Page 160



 
 

               ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 1 

 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 3 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 4 

ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-85.2 “DEFINITIONS” TO 5 

ESTABLISH A DEFINITION FOR SYNTHETIC TURF; AMENDING 6 

SECTION 90-87 “INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION”  7 

TO PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF ON ALL PROPERTIES WITHIN THE 8 

TOWN SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS, INSTALLATION AND 9 

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS AND PERMITTING; AND AMENDING 10 

SECTION 90-88 “MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS” TO PERMIT 11 

SYNTHETIC TURF WITH EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 12 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 13 

PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 14 

DATE. 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 17 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 18 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and  19 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 20 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) 21 

in order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 22 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and  23 

WHEREAS, at its regular Commission meeting on July 9, 2019, the Town Commission 24 

directed staff to evaluate and prepare an ordinance amending the Town’s Code to permit synthetic 25 

turf on all properties within the Town, subject to requirements, installation and maintenance 26 

standards and permitting; and 27 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend Sections 85.2, 90-87 and 90-88 of the 28 

Town Code to permit synthetic turf on all properties located within the Town, provided that it 29 

shall not be counted towards the minimum required landscaped areas, buffers, foundation 30 

plantings or landscape islands; and  31 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 32 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on December 12, 2019 with due public notice and 33 

input; and 34 

Page 161



 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

 

Page 2 of 7 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on November 12, 2019, and 35 

recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied 36 

with the notice requirements of the Florida Statutes; and 37 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 38 

these regulations as required by law on January 14, 2020 and further finds the proposed changes 39 

to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 40 

 41 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 42 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 43 

 44 

    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 45 

by this reference: 46 

 47 

Section 2. Town Code Amended.   Section 90-85.2 “Definitions” of the Surfside Town 48 

Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  49 

Sec. 90-85.2.  - Definitions.  50 

* * *  51 

Open space: All pervious landscape planting areas of the site. 52 

Pervious areas: Any portion of the ground unobstructed by a non landscape planting surface or 53 

synthetic turf which prevents or slows down the natural seepage of water into the ground. 54 

Synthetic Turf: a dense and continuous surface of synthetic fibers mounted on a permeable 55 

backing and of sufficient density and green color to replicate the appearance of healthy, natural 56 

grass.  57 

* * *  58 

Section 3. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-87. – “Installation of Landscaping and 59 

Irrigation” of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as 60 

follows1:  61 

 62 

 63 

 64 

 
 

Page 162



 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

 

Page 3 of 7 

Sec. 90-87.   -  Installation of Landscaping and Irrigation.   65 

All landscaping and irrigation shall be installed according to accepted horticultural planting 66 

procedures with the quality of plant materials as hereinafter described, including:  67 

* * *  68 

 69 

(15) Synthetic turf.  70 

 71 

a. Synthetic turf may be permitted on all properties subject to the requirements and 72 

procedures set forth in this section.  73 

 74 

b. Synthetic turf shall not be counted towards the minimum required landscaped areas, 75 

buffers, foundation plantings or landscape islands.   76 

 77 

c.     Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following design standards and shall:  78 

i. Simulate the appearance of live turf, organic turf, grass, sod or lawn, and shall 79 

have a minimum eight-year "no fade" warranty.   80 

ii. Be of a type known as cut pile infill with pile fibers of a minimum height of 81 

1.75 inches and a maximum height of 2.5 inches.  82 

 83 

iii.  Have a minimum face weight of 75 ounces per square yard.  84 

 85 

iv.  Be manufactured from polyethylene monofilament, dual yarn system, and 86 

manufactured in the United States.  87 

 88 

v.  Have backing that is permeable.  89 

 90 

vi. Be lead free and flame retardant.  91 

 92 

d. Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following installation standards and shall:  93 

i.  Be installed by a Florida-licensed general contractor in a manner prescribed by 94 

the manufacturer.  95 

ii.  Be installed over a subgrade prepared to provide positive drainage and an 96 

evenly graded, porous crushed rock aggregate material that is a minimum of three inches 97 

in depth.  98 

iii. Be anchored at all edges and seams consistent with the manufacturer’s 99 

specifications.  100 

iv. Not have visible seams between multiple panels.  101 

v. Have seams that are joined in a tight and secure manner.  102 

vi. Have an infill medium consisting of clean silica sand or other mixture,    103 

pursuant to the manufacturer's specifications that shall:  104 

Page 163



 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

 

Page 4 of 7 

a. Be brushed into the fibers to ensure that the fibers remain in an upright 105 

position;  106 

b. Provide ballast that will help hold the turf in place; and  107 

c. Provide a cushioning effect.  108 

(e)  Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following additional standards:  109 

i. Areas of living plant material shall be installed and/or maintained in 110 

conjunction with the installation of synthetic turf.  Living plant material 111 

shall be provided per the minimum code requirements.   112 

ii. Synthetic turf shall be separated from planter areas and tree wells by a 113 

concrete mow strip, bender board or other barrier with a minimum four-inch 114 

thickness to prevent the intrusion of living plant material into the synthetic 115 

turf.   116 

iii. Irrigation systems proximate to the synthetic turf shall be directed so that 117 

no irrigation affects the synthetic turf.  118 

(f)  Synthetic turf shall comply with all of the following maintenance standards and shall:  119 

i. Be maintained in an attractive and clean condition, and shall not contain holes, 120 

tears, stains, discoloration, seam separations, uplifted surfaces or edges, heat 121 

degradation or excessive wear.  122 

ii. Be maintained in a green fadeless condition and free of weeds, debris, and 123 

impressions.  124 

(g)  The following uses are prohibited:  125 

i. Synthetic turf in the public rights-of-way or swales.  126 

ii. Synthetic turf shall not be used as a screening material where screening is 127 

required by the code.  128 

 129 

(h)  All uses of synthetic turf shall require a building permit. The building permit 130 

application shall include, at a minimum, all of the following information:  131 

i. A complete landscape plan showing the area of synthetic turf, area of living 132 

plant material, and area and method of separation between these areas. 133 

Minimum landscape requirements shall be required. 134 

ii.    Details regarding existing or proposed irrigation proximate to the synthetic   135 

turf.  136 

iii.  Brand and type of synthetic turf, including all manufacturer specifications and 137 

warranties.  138 

iv.  A scaled cross section and details of the proposed materials and installation, 139 

including but not limited to subgrade, drainage, base or leveling layer, and infill.  140 

v.  A survey of the property with a signed affidavit from the property owner that 141 

no changes have occurred since the date of the survey.  142 

Page 164



 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

 

Page 5 of 7 

(i) Previously Installed Synthetic Turf.  Within one year of the effective date of this 143 

Ordinance, all owners of property where synthetic turf has previously been installed 144 

shall submit proof satisfactory to the Town that the property is in compliance with this 145 

section. If the Town determines such proof of compliance satisfactory, the synthetic 146 

turf may continue to remain on the property. Failure to provide satisfactory proof of 147 

compliance with this section within one year of the effective date of this Ordinance 148 

shall constitute a violation of the Code and the property owner shall be required to 149 

immediately remove the synthetic turf.  150 

 151 

Section 4. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-88. – “Maintenance of Landscaped Areas” 152 

of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  153 

Sec. 90-88.   -  Maintenance of Landscaped Areas.   154 

* * *  155 

 156 

(1)   An owner of land subject to this Code shall be responsible for the maintenance of said land 157 

and landscaping so as to present a healthy, vigorous and neat appearance free from refuse 158 

and debris. All landscaped areas shall be sufficiently fertilized and irrigated to maintain the 159 

plant material in a healthy and viable condition.  160 

NOTE: All fertilizer shall be safe and environmentally friendly. Also, the applications shall 161 

conform to the manufacturer's specifications.  162 

(2)  Three inches of clean, weed-free, arsenic free, organic mulch shall be maintained over all 163 

areas originally mulched at all times. Turfgrass shall be kept trimmed and/or mowed 164 

regularly to a height not exceeding eight inches above the ground. The use of mulch in swales 165 

or right-of-way is prohibited.  166 

NOTE: If weeds, noxious grasses or underbrush are in excess of the eight inches; it too will need 167 

to be cut and the weeds, noxious grasses and underbrush removed and re-sodded if necessary.  168 

(3)  Irrigation systems shall be maintained to eliminate water loss due to damaged, missing or 169 

improperly operating sprinkler heads, emitters, pipes and all other portions of the irrigation 170 

system.  171 

(4)  Preserved and created native plant communities shall be maintained in a natural state without 172 

the use of mechanical equipment.  173 

(5)  An owner is responsible to ensure that landscaping that has been required to be planted 174 

pursuant to this Code, or installed in compliance with the landscape requirements previously 175 

in effect, be maintained in Florida Grade One condition, including but not limited to single-176 

family residences, multifamily, or business sites. If landscaping is found to be in a state of 177 

decline, dead, damaged, or missing, it must be replaced with equivalent landscape material. 178 

If total replacement is required, species conforming to this Code shall be used. If any 179 

preserved vegetation dies which is being used to satisfy current landscape code requirements, 180 

such vegetation shall be replaced with the same landscape material selected from nursery-181 

grown native stock only.  182 

Page 165



 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

 

Page 6 of 7 

(6)  All trees shall be trimmed in accordance to Miami-Dade County tree preservation code. Any 183 

type of tree abuse/hatracking is prohibited within the Town.  184 

(7)  Any trees and/or palms that are diseased (including dead palms with lethal yellowing) or trees 185 

and/or palms causing a possible safety hazard as determined by the town are considered to 186 

be a public nuisance. The town shall enforce the provisions of this section. Any property 187 

owner of any lot or parcel of land in the town shall promptly remove any such tree and/or 188 

palm after being notified by the town. The town is authorized and empowered to enter on any 189 

lot or parcel of land in the town at any reasonable hour for the purpose of inspecting such 190 

trees and/or palms.  191 

(8)  Shrubs and hedges shall be maintained that such plant materials do not obstruct clear sight 192 

triangles and promote vehicular and pedestrian visibility. Also, hedges planted along 193 

property lines shall be maintained and trimmed to prevent branches from extending over 194 

and/or touching structures on adjacent properties.  195 

(9)   Any plastic or similar artificial landscape materials shall be prohibited with the exception of 196 

seasonal holiday decorative displays of less than 60 days duration and synthetic turf as 197 

provided for in this Article VII. of Chapter 90.  Synthetic turf shall be permitted with the 198 

exception that it shall not be counted towards the minimum landscaped area, buffers, 199 

foundation planting or landscape islands.  200 

(10) All property owners shall keep such property and the adjoining unpaved portions of the 201 

public right-of-ways, swales and bulkheads clean and free from any accumulation of garbage, 202 

trash, liter or debris.  203 

(11) All property owners with in the town shall not permit unattended vegetation upon the 204 

property, adjoining portions of the rights-of-ways, swales and canal banks.  205 

(12) All non-compliance with section of the ordinance shall be enforced in accordance with the 206 

Town's Code Enforcement Rules and Regulations.  207 

 208 

* * *  209 

Section 5. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 210 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 211 

shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 212 

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 213 

hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 214 

Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 215 

to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 216 

appropriate word. 217 

 218 

Section 7. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 219 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 220 

 221 

Section 8. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 222 

Page 166



 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

 

Page 7 of 7 

 223 

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 12th day of November, 2019. 224 

 225 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2020. 226 

 227 

 228 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 229 

   230 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 231 

 232 

 233 

 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 234 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 235 

Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   236 

Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   237 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 238 

Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 239 

 240 

 241 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 242 

    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 243 

 244 

 245 

 246 

ATTEST: 247 

 248 

________________________________ 249 

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 250 

 251 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 252 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 253 

 254 

_____________________________________ 255 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.L. 256 

Town Attorney 257 

Page 167



4B1

Page 168



Page 169



ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 OF 
THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE;  
AMENDING SECTION 2-176 OF THE TOWN CODE TO MODIFY THE 
NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE FOR POLICE MEMBERS; AMENDING 
SECTION 2-192 OF THE TOWN CODE TO MODIFY THE COST OF 
LIVING ADJUSTMENT MULTIPLIER FOR POLICE MEMBERS; 
CREATING A NEW SECTION 2-194 “USE OF PREMIUM TAX 
REVENUES” TO ADDRESS MUTUAL CONSENT AS TO HOW 
PREMIUM TAX REVENUES ARE USED; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

   
 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan for 

employees of the Town of Surfside (“Retirement Plan”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Retirement Plan was authorized under Chapter 185, Florida Statutes, to 

provide benefits for the Town’s police officers; and 

WHEREAS, the Town and the authorized bargaining agent for the Town’s police officers 

and certain civilian employees, the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police (“Union”), 

negotiated a collective bargaining agreement (“CBA”) which is effective October 1, 2019 through 

September 30, 2020, addressing changes to the Retirement Plan relative to bargaining unit 

employees; and 

 WHEREAS, the Commission of the Town of Surfside believes that the adoption of this 

amendment is in the best interests of the Town and its employees to amend the Retirement Plan 

to comply with the terms agreed to by the parties in the CBA.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Commission of the Town of 

Surfside: 

 Section 1. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this 

Page 170



 

reference:  

 Section 2. Section 2-176, Service retirement allowance, is hereby amended and to be 

read as follows: 

(a)  Normal retirement date. Each member who retires or otherwise terminates employment 
with the town on or after his normal retirement date, as determined below, shall be entitled 
to receive a service retirement annuity in the amount provided in subsection (c) of this 
section. Effective October 1, 1984, the normal retirement date for each member shall be the 
first day of the month coincident with or next following the earlier of:  
(1)  For members who are police officers and retired on or before February 1, 2020:  

a.  The attainment of age 52 and the completion of 20 years of creditable service; or  
b.  The attainment of age 62 and the completion of five years of creditable service; or  
c.  The completion of 25 years of creditable service.  
d.  The completion of 15 years and four months of service if hired on a full-time basis 

in March, 2003.  
(2) For members who are police officers and retire on or after February 1, 2020:  

a.  The attainment of age 50 and the completion of 20 years of creditable service; or  
b.  The attainment of age 59 and the completion of five years of creditable service; or  
c.  The completion of 25 years of creditable service.  
d.  The completion of 15 years and four months of service if hired on a full-time basis 

in March, 2003.  
(2) (3) For members who are not sworn law enforcement officers:  

a.  The attainment of age 62 and the completion of 15 years of creditable service; or  
b.  The attainment of age 65 and the completion of ten years of creditable service.  

(3)  (4)  For the town manager: The attainment of age 64 and the completion of 7 years of 
creditable service, who shall be deemed fully vested upon the completion of seven years of 
creditable service, notwithstanding any provision of this Code to the contrary.  

(4) (5) For the town attorney:  
a.  The attainment of age 62 and the completion of 15 years of creditable service; or  
b.  The attainment of age 64 and the completion of seven years of creditable service 

who shall be deemed fully vested upon the completion of seven years of creditable 
service.  

*** 
 Section 3. Section 2-192, Cost-of-living adjustment for retired members and their 

beneficiaries, is hereby amended and to be read as follows: 

Page 171



 

(a)  The purpose of this subsection (a) is to provide a cost-of-living adjustment to the 
benefits payable to retired members who retired on or after January 1, 2004 through January 
14, 2020 and their beneficiaries. (b)  Commencing on the first day of January, 2004 and on 
the first day of each January thereafter, the benefit of each retired member or beneficiary 
shall be adjusted as follows:  

(1)  The amount of the monthly benefit payable for the 12-month period commencing 
on the first adjustment date shall be the amount of the monthly benefit plus one and one-
half percent. The amount of the monthly benefit payable for subsequent twelve-month 
periods shall be the amount of the monthly benefit being received on January 1 
immediately preceding the adjustment date plus an amount equal to one and one-half 
percent of said benefit.  

(2)  To receive a cost-of-living adjustment hereunder, a retired member must have been 
retired for at least one year prior to the effective date of this section or at least one year 
as of an adjustment date. However, a cost-of-living adjustment shall be paid on a pro 
rata basis for any fractional year in excess of one year as of an adjustment date.  

(3)  For purposes of determining eligibility of a beneficiary for a cost-of-living 
adjustment hereunder, the retired member's date of retirement shall govern. 

(b)  The purpose of this subsection (b) is to provide a cost-of-living adjustment to the 
benefits payable to bargaining unit members who retired or entered DROP after January 14, 
2020 and their beneficiaries.  On the first day of each January each year thereafter, the benefit 
of each retired member or beneficiary shall be adjusted as follows:  

(1)  The amount of the monthly benefit payable for the 12-month period commencing 
on the first adjustment date shall be the amount of the monthly benefit plus two percent. 
The amount of the monthly benefit payable for subsequent twelve-month periods shall 
be the amount of the monthly benefit being received on January 1 immediately preceding 
the adjustment date plus an amount equal to two percent of said benefit.  

(2)  To receive a cost-of-living adjustment hereunder, a retired member must have been 
retired for at least one year prior to the effective date of this section or at least one year 
as of an adjustment date. However, a cost-of-living adjustment shall be paid on a pro 
rata basis for any fractional year in excess of one year as of an adjustment date.  

(3)  For purposes of determining eligibility of a beneficiary for a cost-of-living 
adjustment hereunder, the retired member's date of retirement shall govern.  

(c)  The purpose of this subsection (c) is to provide a cost-of-living adjustment to the 
benefits payable to non-bargaining unit members who retired or entered DROP after January 
14, 2020 and their beneficiaries.  On the first day of each January each year thereafter, the 
benefit of each retired member or beneficiary shall be adjusted as follows:  

(1)  The amount of the monthly benefit payable for the 12-month period commencing 
on the first adjustment date shall be the amount of the monthly benefit plus one and one-
half percent. The amount of the monthly benefit payable for subsequent twelve-month 
periods shall be the amount of the monthly benefit being received on January 1 

Page 172



 

immediately preceding the adjustment date plus an amount equal to one and one-half 
percent of said benefit.  

(2)  To receive a cost-of-living adjustment hereunder, a retired member must have been 
retired for at least one year prior to the effective date of this section or at least one year 
as of an adjustment date. However, a cost-of-living adjustment shall be paid on a pro 
rata basis for any fractional year in excess of one year as of an adjustment date.  

(3)  For purposes of determining eligibility of a beneficiary for a cost-of-living 
adjustment hereunder, the retired member's date of retirement shall govern. 

 
 Section 4.  Section 2-194, Use of premium tax revenues, is hereby created to read as 

follows: 

(a) Commencing October 1, 2019, all insurance premium tax revenues received annually by 
the Town in accordance with Chapter 185, Florida Statutes, shall be utilized as follows:  

 
(1) $18,309 shall be allocated and credited to the members’ Share Plan accounts, in a 

manner provided for under section 2-187;  
(2) 50% of the difference between $18,309 and the total received each year from the 

state shall be used by the Town to offset its pension contribution; and  
(3) 50% of the difference between $18,309 and the total received each year from the 

state shall be allocated and credited to the members’ Share Plan accounts.   
 
(b) All accumulated insurance premium tax revenues that have not been allocated as of 

December 31, 2018 shall be allocated to special police retirement trust fund, in the manner 
provided for under section 2-187. 

 
 Section 5.  All sections or parts of sections of the Town Code, all ordinances or parts of 

ordinances, and all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same, are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 Section 6.  Should this ordinance or any part thereof be declared invalid by a Court of 

competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any part of this ordinance shall not otherwise affect the 

validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which shall be deemed to have been enacted 

without the invalid provision.  

Page 173



 

 Section 7.  It is the intention of the Commission of the Town of Surfside that the provisions 

of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of the Town of Surfside, and that 

the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other appropriate word or 

phrase in order to accomplish such intentions. 

 Section 8.  This ordinance shall become effective upon final passage. 

PASSED on first reading on the ___ day of _____________, 2020. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the ___ day of ______________, 2020.  

 
First Reading:  
Motion by:       
Second by:      
 
Second Reading:  
Motion by:       
Second by:      
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Mayor Daniel Dietch     
 
       __________________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest:   
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 174



h ^ ^ rf
mKU(»\ ^ /f

""-UUIM"^

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor sHTcMViembe^s of the Toyi/n Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: January 14, 2020

Subject: Repeal of Ordinance 2018-1694

Ordinance 2018-1694 was approved by the Town Commission on December 11, 2018.
The ordinance increased the side setbacks to 20% as well as include the secondary
frontage/corner setback to 20% for aggregated lots. The ordinance also limited the
amount of square footage permitted on the second floor of an aggregated lot to no more
than 64% of the first floor.

An aggregated lot is more than one lot of record, therefore the ordinance extended
beyond a double lot and included any portion of a neighboring lot. Staff has found that
there are over 120 lots with some type of assemblage throughout the single family district
and most are not double lots. This resulted in a required 20 foot side setback for lots that
could only be 55 feet in width.

The Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board will be analyzing all concerns
relating to single family development at a Special Meeting on January 28, 2020 where
University of Miami's LU Lab will be modeling massing and encouraging a discussion on
the vision of the single family district.

The Town Commission directed staff to prepare a repeal of Ordinance 2018-1694 as the
Town discusses future modifications.

Reviewed by Prepared by SSG

4B2

Page 175



Page 1 of 7 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-   1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 2 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING 3 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018-1694, WHICH AMENDED SECTION 4 
90-45 “SETBACKS” OF CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE 5 
TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES BY PROVIDING 6 
SETBACKS AND MAXIMUM SECOND STORY FLOOR 7 

AREAS FOR CERTAIN LOTS IN THE H30A AND H30B 8 
ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 9 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 10 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 11 
DATE. 12 

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2018, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Commission 13 
adopted Ordinance No. 2018-1694 amending Section 90-45 of the Town Code of Ordinances 14 
(“Code”) to provide revisions to the setbacks and second story floor areas limitations for 15 

aggregated single family lots; and  16 

WHEREAS, given recent consideration of the practical effects of the regulations adopted 17 

in Ordinance 2018-1694, including setback requirements of aggregated lots, the Town 18 
Commission desires to repeal Ordinance No. 2018-1694 and reinstate the provisions of Section 19 
90-45 of the Town Code as it existed prior to the adoption of Ordinance No. 2018-1694; and 20 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Ordinance is in the best interests of the 21 
Town. 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 23 

HEREBY ORDAINS:1  24 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 25 

herein by this reference. 26 

Section 2. Repeal. That Ordinance No. 2018-1694 is hereby repealed in its entirety. 27 

Section 90-45 of the Town Code shall be reinstated as it existed prior to the adoption of Ordinance 28 

No. 2018-1694 as follows: 29 

Sec. 90-45. - Setbacks.  30 

(a)  Massing:  31 

(1)  Required massing—Generally. The development of new single-family structures and 32 
additions to existing single-family structures shall abide by height and massing 33 
regulations.  34 

 
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

Page 176



Page 2 of 7 

Massing regulations are based on the height of the structure and are delineated between 35 

(a) single and multi-story structures (b) new structures or additions to existing structures 36 

and (c) the ratio of area of the first story to the area of the upper stories.  37 

The area of the upper stories (wall plane greater than 15 feet in height) for new structures 38 

and additions to existing single-story structures shall not exceed 80 percent of the area of 39 
the first story.  40 

(2)  Required Massing—New single-story structures and single-story additions to single-41 
story structures in H30A and H30B districts. The following table shall be utilized for new 42 
single-story structures and single-story additions to existing single-story structures (up to 43 
15 feet in height) in both the H30A and H30B districts.  44 

H30A and H30B  

(SINGLE-STORY STRUCTURES UP TO 15 FEET IN HEIGHT)  
PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

SINGLE STORY STRUCTURES  MINIMUM SETBACK  

Primary frontage  20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  10% of Frontage 

Rear  20 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  10 FT  

(3)  Required Massing—Single-family homes within the H30A and H30B districts. For 45 
single-family homes within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be 46 

utilized for new multi-story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 47 
feet in height) to existing single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is less 48 
than 50 percent of first-story floor area. Where provided both the minimum and average 49 
setback shall be utilized.  50 

H30A AND H30B  

UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS LESS THAN 50% OF FIRST 

STORY FLOOR AREA  

PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  SETBACK  

Page 177



Page 3 of 7 

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  
Minimum 10% of the 

frontage  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  Minimum 10 FT  

  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 FT IN 

HEIGHT  
SETBACK  

Primary frontage  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average 22.5 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  
Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

Interior side (lots greater than 50 feet in width)  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage  

Average n/a  

Rear  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average n/a  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  
Minimum 10 FT  

Average 12.5 FT  

(4)  Required massing—New multi-story structures or multi-story additions. For single-51 
family homes within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized 52 
for new multi-story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in 53 
height) to existing single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is 50 percent 54 

to 64 percent of first-story floor area. Where provided, both the minimum and average 55 
setbacks shall be utilized.  56 

H30A AND H30B  

UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 50% TO 64% OF FIRST STORY 

AREA  

PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  Setback  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  

Page 178



Page 4 of 7 

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  
Minimum 10% of the 

frontage  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  Minimum 10 FT  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 FT IN 

HEIGHT  
SETBACK  

Primary frontage  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average 25 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or 

less than 50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 

less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater than 

20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 7.5 FT  

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 

less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater than 

25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 7.5 FT  

Interior side (lots greater than 

50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 

less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage   

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater than 

20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage  

Average 15% of the 

frontage  

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 

less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of the 

frontage  

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater than 

25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage   

Average 15% of the 

frontage  

Page 179



Page 5 of 7 

Rear  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average n/a  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  
Minimum 10 FT  

Average 15 FT  

(5)  Required Massing—New multi-story structures or multi-story additions (additions 57 

greater than 15 feet in height) to existing single-story structures where the upper-story 58 
floor area is 65 percent to 80 percent of first-story floor area. For single family homes 59 
within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized for new multi-60 
story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to 61 
existing single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is 65 percent to 80 62 

percent of first-story floor area. Where provided, both the minimum and average setbacks 63 

shall be utilized.  64 

H30A AND H30B  

UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 65% TO 80% OF FIRST 

STORY FLOOR AREA  

PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  SETBACK  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  
Minimum 10% of the 

frontage  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  Minimum 10 FT  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 

FT IN HEIGHT  
Setback  

Primary frontage  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average 30 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or 

less than 50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to 

or less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater 

than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 10 FT  

Minimum 5 FT  

Page 180



Page 6 of 7 

H30B - Wall length is equal to 

or less than 25% of the lot depth  
Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater 

than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 10 FT  

Interior side (lots greater 

than 50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to 

or less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage   

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater 

than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage  

Average 20% of the 

frontage  

H30B - Wall length is equal to 

or less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage  

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater 

than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot 

frontage  

Average 20% of the 

frontage  

Rear  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average n/a  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  
Minimum 10 FT  

Average 20 FT  

* * * 65 

Section 3. Codification. It is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions 66 

of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, and that the 67 

sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered, and the word “ordinance” may be 68 

changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to 69 

accomplish such intentions. 70 

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable 71 

and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 72 

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 73 

Page 181



Page 7 of 7 

sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 74 

legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 75 

Section 5. Conflicts. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of 76 

resolutions, in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 77 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 78 

final adoption on second reading.  79 

PASSED on first reading on the 14th day of January, 2020. 80 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the    day of   , 2020.  81 

 On Final Reading Moved By:        82 

 On Final Reading Second By:        83 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 84 

Commissioner Barry Cohen    85 

Commissioner Michael Karukin   86 

Commissioner Tina Paul    87 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   88 

Mayor Daniel Dietch     89 

 90 

 91 

       92 

ATTEST:      Daniel Dietch 93 

Mayor 94 

 95 

       96 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 97 

Town Clerk 98 

 99 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  100 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  101 

 102 

       103 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 104 

Town Attorney 105 

Page 182



/J^ rcw>ot

^>%\3RFS10f.x,V

*  1*^

ITEM NO.MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor atwHiTlernbecs of th^ Tqwn Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Man:

Date: January 14, 2020

Subject: Fraternal Order of Police Collective Bargaining Agreement

The Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Local 135 has been representing the Town of
Surfside bargaining unit members for over 15 years. Currently there are 32 members,
including Police Officers, Detectives, Sergeants, and Communications Operators. The
process which governs collective bargaining is established under Florida Statue 447.

The Town entered into negotiations with the FOP on June 5, 2019. The Town's bargaining
team included: Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo, Assistant Town Manager Duncan
Tavares, Chief Julio Yero, Human Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Captain
John Bambis, Finance Director Jason Greene, and Town Attorney Brett Schneider. The
FOP's bargaining team included: Officer / FOP President Tammy Campbell, Officer
Loxley Arch ill, and FOP State Representatives John Puleo, Mike Tucker, John Czech,
and Vinny Castiglia. Three bargaining sessions were held. In addition, staff held one (1)
Executive Session with the Town Commission.

The collective bargaining agreement includes:

• Three-year contract with no re-opener (October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2022)
•  2% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) added each year of the contract
•  Changes to retirement age requirements for sworn personnel
•  Retirement plan COLA increase from 1.5% to 2% for future retirees
• Agreement on the utilization of the Chapter 185 Premium Tax revenues

The approved FY 2020 budget provides sufficient funds to cover the cost of the
adjustments for the FOP members retroactive to October 1, 2019.

The collective bargaining process was very respectful. While neither side emerged with
all they wanted, both sides achieved sufficient outcomes to support bringing the
agreement to their membership and to the Town Commission. The Town received
notification that the FOP members ratified the agreement on December 5, 2019.

5A

Page 183



It Is recommended that the Town Commission adopt the resolution approving the
Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police Local 135.

Reviewed by JDG Prepared by YSM

Page 184



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING 
FOR RATIFICATION OF THE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF 
POLICE AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE IN EFFECT 
FROM OCTOBER 1, 2019 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 
30, 2022; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO SIGN THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE 
ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) desires to ratify the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement (the “Agreement”) between the Town and the Florida State Lodge 

Fraternal Order of Police (the “Union”) for a bargaining unit of personnel in the police 

department in effect from October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2022 (a copy of the 

Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest 

and welfare of the residents and employees of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION 

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

 Section 2. Authorized and Approved.  That the ratification of the Agreement 

between the Town and the Union in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby 

authorized and approved. 

 

Page 185



 2 

 Section 3. Execution of Agreement.  That the Town Manager is hereby 

authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the Town. 

Section 4. Implementation.  That the Town Manager is authorized to take all 

actions necessary to implement the Agreement. 

Section 5. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall become effective 

immediately upon adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this _______ day of January, 2020.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
      

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 186



AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

AND THE

FLORIDA STATE LODGE

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

October 1,2019 through September 30, 2022

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 187



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS 2

PREAMBLE 4

ARTICLE 1 5

RECOGNITION, STRIKES AND LOCKOUTS 5

ARTICLE 2 7

MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 7

ARTICLE 3 10

NON-DISCRIMINATION 10

ARTICLE 4 11

DUES DEDUCTIONS 11

ARTICLE 5 12

UNION REPRESENTATIVES 12

ARTICLE 6 13

SERVICES TO THE UNION 13

ARTICLE 7 14

CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS/PERSONNEL FILES/LOCKER INSPECTION 14

ARTICLE 8 16

SENIORITY AND LAYOFF 16

ARTICLE 9 18

RIGHTS OF EMPLOYEES IN INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS 18

ARTICLE 10 21

SHIFT EXCHANGE, SUBSTITUTIONS AND MINIMUM 21

STAFFING REQUIREMENTS 21

ARTICLE 11 22

VEHICLES, EQUIPMENT AND SAFETY STANDARDS 22

ARTICLE 12 25

TRAINING 25

ARTICLE 13 28

PROMOTIONS 28

ARTICLE 14 31

LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 31

ARTICLE 15 32

GRIEVANCE AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE 32

ARTICLE 16 36

LEGAL SERVICES 36

ARTICLE 17 37

EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE AND INCENTIVE 37

ARTICLE 18 389

2

Page 188



HOLIDAYS 39

ARTICLE 19 40

WAGES 40

ARTICLE 20 43

SPECIAL WAGE PROVISION 43

ARTICLE 21 44

HOURS AND OVERTIME 44

ARTICLE 22 49

FRINGE BENEFITS 49

ARTICLE 23 52

UNIFORMS, SAFETY AND EQUIPMENT 52

ARTICLE 24 54

WAIVER AND ZIPPER CLAUSE 54

ARTICLE 25 55

WORKERS" COMPENSATION / LIGHT DUTY 55

ARTICLE 26 58

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAM 58

ARTICLE 27 59

DRUG TESTING 59

ARTICLE 28 63

JOB DESCRIPTION AND APPEAL 63

ARTICLE 29 64

FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS' BILL OF RIGHTS 64

ARTICLE 30 65

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 65

ARTICLE 31 66

RETIREMENT PLAN 66

ARTICLE 32 68

PROBATIONARY EMPLOYEES 68

ARTICLE 33 70

TERM OF AGREEMENT 70

ARTICLE 34 71

SIGNING OF AGREEMENT 71

ADDENDUIM "A" 72

DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION PROGRAM 72

ADDENDUM "B" 72

SALARY SCHEDULE 72

Page 189



PREAMBLE

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the Town of Surfside, Florida, hereinafter

referred to as the "Employer" or "Town", and the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police,

hereinafter referred to as the "FOP" or "Union", for the purpose of promoting harmonious

relations between the Town and the Union, to establish an orderly and peaceful procedure to

settle differences which might arise and to set forth the basic and ftall agreement between the

parties concerning rates of pay, wages, hours of work and other conditions of employment.

Page 190



ARTICLE 1.

RECOGNITION, STRIKES AND LOCKOUTS

1.1 The Town hereby recognizes the FOP as the sole and exclusive collective

bargaining agent as to wages, hours and all other tenns and conditions of employment for the

following bargaining unit as certified by the Public Employees Relations Commission (PERC),

Certification No. 1180, and Order No. RC-97-032;

INCLUDED: All employees in the classifications of Sergeant, Police Officer,
Communications Supervisor and Communications Operator.

EXCLUDED: Chief of Police, Captain, Lieutenant, and all other employees of
the Town of Surfside.

1.1.1. Any changes in the bargaining unit shall only be made upon proper

application to PERC and/or an appropriate court of competent jurisdiction.

1.2 There will be no strikes, work stoppages, slowdowns, boycotts, concerted failure,

or refusal to perfonn assigned work or other actions contained within the definition of a strike

under Section 447.203(6), Florida Statutes, by the employees covered under this Agreement, and

there will be no lockout by the Town for the duration of this Agreement. The FOP supports the

Town fully in maintaining efficient operations. For the purposes of this clause, claimed illness

by one-third (1/3) or more of the bargaining unit employees eligible for duty followed by

claimed illness on the part of one-third (1/3) or more of those contacted as replacement personnel

shall constitute prima facie evidence of concerted failure or refusal to perfonn.

Page 191



1.2.1 Any employee who participates in or promotes a strike, work stoppage,

slowdown, boycott, concerted failure or refusal to perform assigned work or any other actions

contained within the definition of a strike under Section 447.203(6), Florida Statutes may be

disciplined or discharged by the Town, and the sole and exclusive jurisdiction to review such

discipline or discharge shall be determined by the Town Manager.

1.2.2 The parties agree that the Town is responsible for and engaged in activities

which are the basis of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town and the public at

large. In the event of any violation of this Article by either a Town employee or a Union

employee, official or representative, the Town shall be entitled to seek and obtain immediate

/

injunctive relief in a court of competent jurisdiction and utilize any other legal remedies provided

for in Section 447.507, Florida Statutes.

1.2.3 The Union, its officers and representatives agree that it is their continuing

obligation and responsibility to maintain compliance with this Article and the strike prohibitions

contained in Section 447.505, Florida Statutes and the Constitution of the State of Florida,

Article 1, Section 6, including the responsibility to remain at work and to publicly disavow the

strike during any interruption which may be initiated by other employees covered by this

Agreement, and to encourage and direct other employees that are violating this Article to return

to work.

Page 192



ARTICLE 2.

MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

2.1 The Town has and will continue to retain, whether exercised or not, the right to

operate, manage and direct its operations and all, powers and authority, not officially

relinquished, abridged or limited by the express provisions of this Agreement. The Town shall

have the sole, unilateral and unquestioned right, responsibility and prerogative to manage the

affairs of the Town and direct the work forces, including, but not limited to, the following:

2.1.1 To detenuine the acquisition, care, maintenance and operation of

equipment and property used for and on behalf of the purposes of the Town;

2.1.2 To establish or continue the mission, purpose, objectives, policies,

practices and procedures for the conduct of the Town business, operation of the Police

Department and other departments, and, from time to time, to change or abolish such policies,

practices or procedures;

2.1.3 To discontinue processes or operations or to discontinue their performance

by employees;

2.1.4 To select, determine and assign the number and types of employees

required to perfonu the Town's operations, to meet the needs of the Town and the Department;

Page 193



2.1.5 To employ, transfer, promote, demote, layoff, discipline, tenninate, or

otherwise relieve employees from duty for lack of work or for any legitimate reason when it shall

be in the best interest of the Town or the Department;

2.1.6 To prescribe and enforce reasonable rules and regulations for the

maintenance of ethical and professional standards, and for the perfomiance of work, services to

be offered to the public, control and discretion over the operation of the Police Department and

its employees, the regulation of off-duty law enforcement duties for non-municipal employers

and outside employment which could cause real or perceived conflicts of interest, or conduct

which brings the Department real or perceived harm in accordance with the requirements of the

Town, provided such rules and regulations are made known in a reasonable manner to the

employees affected by them;

2.1.7 To ensure that the incidental police duties connected with departmental

operations, whether enumerated in job descriptions or not, shall be performed by employees;

2.1.8 To establish contracts or subcontracts for municipal operations, or Mutual

Aid Agreements provided that this right shall not be used for the purpose or intention of

undermining the union or of discriminating against its members. All law enforcement work

customarily performed by the employees of the bargaining unit shall be continued, except for

exigent circumstances, to be so performed unless in the sole judgment of the Town it can be done

more economically or expeditiously otherwise. The above rights, responsibilities and

prerogatives are inherent in the Town Commission and the Town Manager, by virtue of Statutory

and Charter provisions and are not subject to delegations in whole or in part. Such rights may

Page 194



not be subject to review or detennination in any grievance or arbitration proceedings, but the

manner of exercise of such rights may be subject to the grievance procedure in this Agreement.

2.2 The Union and the Town jointly recognizing the need to perform maximum

municipal services at minimum cost, and the difficult problems facing the Town, hereby agree

that the interest of both employee and the Town will best be served by attaining maximum

efficiency and productivity. Therefore, the parties shall use their best efforts to create and

maintain an atmosphere in which every employee can give a day's work for a day's pay. The

FOP agrees that the efforts of all employees are required to achieve these objectives and will

cooperate to this end.

2.3 The Town shall provide the Union written notice of its intent to subcontract law

enforcement services. In the event that law enforcement services are subcontracted by the Town,

the Town shall use its best efforts to have the subcontractor employ existing bargaining unit

employees.

Page 195



ARTICLE 3.

NON-DISCRIMINATION

3.1 The Town agrees not to interfere with the rights of employees to become

members of the FOP, and there shall be no discrimination, interference, restraint or coercion by

the Employer because of Union membership or non-membership, or because of race, creed,

color, sex, religion, national origin or marital status; provided that applicable anti-nepotism laws

shall remain supreme.

10

Page 196



ARTICLE 4.

DUES DEDUCTIONS

4.1 Upon receipt of a voluntary written individual notice from any of its employees,

on a forni provided by the Union, the Town will deduct from the pay due such employee those

dues and assessments required to retain FOP membership.

4.2 The Union agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Town harmless against any

and all claims, suits, orders or judgments, brought or issued against the Town as a result of any

action taken or not taken by the Town under the provisions of this Article.

11

Page 197



ARTICLE 5.

UNION REPRESENTATIVES

5.1 Two (2) members of the Union shall be granted time off without loss of pay up to

as much time that is needed to attend the negotiating sessions, mutually set, to renegotiate this

Agreement.

5.2 The Town agrees to allow the Union and its representatives reasonable access to

the Town Hall for the conduct of Union business provided that a room is available and the Union

provides the Town Manager with reasonable written notice prior to such use.

5.3 The Town will perniit accredited representatives of the Union, whether state,

regional or national, to have reasonable access to the premises of the Town at any time during

working hours to conduct Union business with individual members, with prior approval of the

Chief of Police, if such visits will not disrupt normal work production. No Union related activity,

meeting, solicitation of other employees, distribution of literature or business shall be discussed

with on-duty personnel, or within Town facilities without prior written approval of the Chief of

Police or his/her designee on a case by case basis so long as such business does not disrupt the

work place.

12

Page 198



ARTICLE 6.

SERVICES TO THE UNION

6.1 The Town agrees to furnish the Union's primary representative copies of all

current police department rules and regulations and all memoranda pertaining thereto. The Town

will make a copy of this contract available to the Union via a link on the Town's website. The

Union agrees to provide a copy of this Agreement to all employees who are members of the

bargaining unit.

6.2 The Town will furnish the Union with sufficient bulletin board space for Union

notices in the Police Department building. The bulletin board shall be provided primarily for

employee infomiation and internal communications and not for the primary purpose of

communicating with the general public. The Union shall only post written material or any

material that is in good taste on such bulletin board. All routine notices of meetings, social

events and other official Union business shall be sent to the Chief of Police or his/her designee at

the same time the Union posts such materials.

6.3 Subject to the prior written approval of each member and as not otherwise

prohibited by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the Town will provide the Union, on an annual

basis, a complete roster of the bargaining unit including name, rank, address, telephone number,

present assignment, and current pay scale.

13

Page 199



ARTICLE 7.

CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS/PERSONNEL FILES/LOCKER INSPECTION

7.1 Except as otherwise required by law, or pursuant to Court order or the request of

an appropriate governmental agency, the home address, telephone number and any photographs

of a law enforcement officer or his/her Police Department personnel file shall be kept

confidential and shall not be released to anyone without the consent of the employee, except

where a photo identification of employee(s) may be required for a fonnal complaint or Internal

Affairs investigation. If, however, the Town believes it is following the state law in good faith,

or is acting on advice of the Town Attorney, the actions taken by the Town in connection with

this section shall not be subject to arbitration.

7.2 It shall be the right of any employee to inspect and copy his/her Police

Department personnel record, and such shall be available for their inspection during nonnal

office hours.

7.3 Portions of personnel records which are exempt from inspection by state or

federal law shall be kept confidential and only appropriate Town employees having an official

need to know shall be granted access to such records.

7.4 The Town agrees to allow an employee, within thirty (30) calendar days of the

date that a document is placed in his/lier personnel file, to have included in their personnel file a

written and signed refutation, based upon facts, (including signed eyewitness statements) of any

material the member considers to be detrimental. Unless exempted under Chapter 119, Florida

Statutes, the refutation is a public record subject to the Public Records Act.

14

Page 200



7.5 All complaints, reprimands, other records of disciplinary actions, and all other

disparaging items against each employee shall not be placed in an employee's personnel file until

the employee has received a copy in advance. Failure by the Town to comply with this shall be

grievable.

7.6 The Town retains the right to inspect and search issued property and equipment

and all Town property. Wlienever possible, the employee should be present when a department

assigned locker is entered. If the employee is not present, the locker should be entered by a

person with proper authority and be witnessed by another employee. The person entering the

locker will complete a simple form in duplicate which states the date, time, name of persons

entering locker, name of person assigned locker, and reason for such action. One copy shall be

left in the locker and the other shall go to the departmental files, after review by the Chief of

Police, who shall initial the forni. In the event of a shift level investigation or internal affairs

investigation these previsions may be waived by the Chief of Police (or designee) and the

entering of the department assigned locker shall be documented in the appropriate investigative

report.

15

Page 201



ARTICLE 8.

SENIORITY AND LAYOFF

8.1 Seniority shall consist of full-time active continuous accumulated paid service

with the Department. Department Seniority shall be computed from the date of appointment.

However, Seniority in rank shall always supersede seniority in service for purposes of benefits or

entitlements under this contract. Seniority shall accumulate during absences because of vacation,

military leave or other authorized leave. Seniority will not accrue for time an employee is

relieved of duty without pay, suspended, and on unpaid leave of absence. Such seniority shall

govern the following:

8.1.1 In the event of a layoff for budgetary reasons, employees shall be laid off

in the inverse order of their seniority in their rank. Any employee to be laid off who has

advanced to a rank above police officer shall be given a position in a lower rank according to

his/her total seniority with the Department. The Town Manager has the right to deviate from this

procedure to retain employees with special skills or capabilities essential to the Town.

8.1.2 Employees shall be called back from layoffs according to the seniority in

the classification from which the employee was laid off. No new employees shall be hired in any

classification until all employees on layoff status on the callback list in that classification have

had an opportunity to return to work. Employees will be notified by certified mail with delivery

confinuation to their home address of record and shall be given twenty-one (21) calendar days to

return to work, or be stricken from the list. An employee who has not been stricken from the list

will be kept on the callback list for one (1) year. After this period, the Town will no longer be

obligated to request that this employee be returned to Town employment.

16

Page 202



8.2 Selection of days off shall be by seniority provided the Town's operational needs

have been satisfied. Within ten (10) business days of an employee's request to change or modify

the employee's selected days off, the Town shall provide the employee with a written response to

the employee's request.

8.3 The Chief of Police shall determine how many employee(s) the Town needs for

each shift assignment. Selection of shift assignments shall be by seniority only for those officers

with full duty status at the time of shift bid provided the Town's operational needs have been

satisfied. Officers not on full duty status must wait until next shift bid for seniority to be

considered. Within ten (10) business days of an employee's request to change or modify the

employee's shift assignment, the Town shall provide the employee with a written response to the

employee's request.

17

Page 203



ARTICLE 9.

RIGHTS OF EMPLOYEES IN INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS

9.1 The following are the rights of employees subject to an internal

investigation:

9.1.1 The Internal Affairs investigator will keep employees infonned as to the

nature of the investigation when they are questioned or interviewed concerning a complaint or

allegation and to inform them if they are the subject of the investigation or a witness prior to any

interview. Employees who are the subject of an investigation will be informed before being

required to answer questions orally in a formal Internal Affairs investigation that they have the

right to have legal counsel and/or a FOP representative present.

9.1.2 Prior to any sworn statement being taken from a law enforcement officer,

the officer under investigation shall be informed in writing of the nature of the investigation and

the name of the complainants immediately prior to the commencement of the proceedings.

9.1.3 Any disciplinary action initiated against an officer must be specific and

clearly drawn and state a violation of law, Town rules and regulations, and/or Departmental

rules, regulations, directives and orders.

9.1.4 The Town agrees to promptly furnish any employee with two (2) copies of

any disciplinary action report against him/lier prior to disciplinary action being taken against

him/her.

18

Page 204



9.1.5 The employee may, if he/she so requests, receive a copy of his/lier written

or recorded statement.

9.1.6 The employee who is the subject of a complaint or allegation shall be

notified in writing of the disposition upon the conclusion of the investigation, and final decision

by the Chief of Police within ten (10) working days of the date on which the investigation is

concluded and the final decision is made.

9.1.7 The written Internal Affairs Investigation shall include a finding of facts,

and a conclusion, a copy of which shall be provided to the employee concerned prior to any

disciplinary action; or if none, then within thirty (30) days.

9.1.8 In cases where management chooses to suspend or relieve an employee

from duty, who has not been charged criminally pending an investigation or other administrative

action, the employee will remain on full salary allowance and shall not lose any benefits during

this period of time.

9.1.9 The Chief of Police upon review by the Town Manager, may immediately

suspend an employee without pay and benefits who has been indicted by any grand jury or upon

criminal charges being filed against him/her by any prosecuting official.

9.1.10 Except when an employee has been arrested or indicted or charged by a

prosecuting official, the Department, on its own initiative, shall not release a photograph or home

19

Page 205



address of an employee under investigation without the employee's written permission and the

approval of the Town Manager.

9.1.11 No employee shall be required to submit to any device designed to

measure the truthfulness of his/her responses during questioning.

9.1.12 Nothing in this Article shall apply to situations where an employee is

requested to submit and/or clarify a written incident or activity report as part of his/her routine

duties.

20

Page 206



ARTICLE 10.

SHIFT EXCHANGE, SUBSTITUTIONS AND MINIMUM

STAFFING REQUIREMENTS

10.1 Whenever possible, the Town will notify the employee at least ten (10) days in

advance of any contemplated change in an employee's status, i.e. transfer, reassignment or

normal change in shift, except in cases of manpower shortage or other exigent circumstances in

the Department.

10.2 Upon application to the Chief of Police, shift exchanges will be arranged

provided:

1. The shift exchange does not interfere with the regular and efficient
operation of the Department; and

2. A fellow employee, satisfactory to the Chief of Police, like rank and
experience volunteers for the exchange; and

3. It is requested and approved sufficiently in advance so as not to work a
hardship on either the employee or the Town; and

4. The shift exchange will not impact the Department's overtime budget; and

5. The reciprocal shift exchange shall occur within thirty (30) days.

10.3 With the exception of specialized units all shifts shall have a minimum staffing

requirement of one (1) Supervisor, two (2) Police Officers, and one (1) Communications

Operator. In the event that staffing does not meet the above requirements, the supervisor shall

make a reasonable effort to contact personnel to meet the minimum staffing requirements. No

grievance shall be filed under Article 15 of this agreement if the supervisor is unable to attain the

minimum staffing requirements.

21

Page 207



ARTICLE 11.

VEHICLES, EQUIPMENT AND SAFETY STANDARDS

11.1 The Town and members of the bargaining unit will work together to make a

reasonable effort to ensure that the Department's equipment, working conditions and the job

environment will not jeopardize the health or safety of employees. Nothing in this Article limits

the management rights expressed in Article 2. Employees will make a conscientious effort to

maintain a safe working environment. It is recognized that law enforcement is a hazardous

occupation with inherent risks which can be minimized, to an extent, but not eliminated entirely.

11.2 Within the limits imposed by the perfonnance of duty, employees will make a

conscientious effort to operate vehicles and maintain equipment in a safe and efficient manner in

accordance with Departmental Rules and Regulations.

11.3 Whenever an employee is authorized in advance, to use his/her own vehicle in the

performance of his/her official duties, he/she will be compensated at the current Internal

Revenue Service mileage rate.

11.4 Nomially before any marked patrol pursuit equipped vehicle is assigned to an

officer, it must have the following equipment in working order: emergency lights, siren, loud

speaker, two-way mobile radio, first aid kit, and cages, all to be checked by the law enforcement

officer assigned to the car.

22

Page 208



11.5 All non-probationary sworn bargaining unit Police Officers and Sergeants who

reside within 50 miles tfom Town Hall in Miami-Dade, Broward or Palm Beach Counties shall

be issued a take home vehicle as such vehicles become available in order of seniority.

11.5.1 Police Officers and Sergeants who are issued a take home vehicle will be

required to pay a per pay period maintenance fee of $27.50 if they reside within zero (0) to ten

(10) miles from Town Hall, $37.50 if they reside over 10 miles up to 20 miles from Town Hall,

$47.50 if they reside over 20 miles up to 30 miles from Town Hall, $57.50 if they reside over 30

up to 40 miles from Town Hall, and $67.50 if they reside over 40 miles from Town Hall.

Distances shall be determined by Google maps from Town Hall 9293 Harding Avenue to

member's residence, selecting the shortest distance. Detectives and Detective Sergeants who are

issued a take home vehicle will not be required to pay a pay period maintenance fee. Police

Officers and Sergeants who reside within the town's jurisdictional limits are not required to pay

the pay period maintenance fee.

11.5.2 The take home vehicles shall only be used to and from work or any

function within the scope of an employee's official duties and is considered ordinary and

necessary for Town business purposes.

11.5.3 Any non-probationary sworn bargaining unit Police Officer or Sergeant

who lives in the Town's limits may use the take home vehicle for minimum purposes within the

Town's geographic boundaries. Family members are prohibited fi-om riding in the vehicle unless

authorized by the Chief of Police or his/her designee.

23

Page 209



11.5.4 Any non-probationary sworn bargaining unit Police Officer or Sergeant

whose take home vehicle is unavailable due to maintenance, repairs or damage shall receive a

replacement vehicle until the maintenance and/or repairs are completed.

11.5.5 Vehicles determined by the Town to be unsafe to drive will be taken out of

service.

24

Page 210



ARTICLE 12.

TRAINING

12.1 The Town agrees that bargaining unit employees should be fully infonned on any

material which falls within the enforcement responsibility of the Employer. Therefore, the

Department shall be responsible to convey infonnation it receives regarding Town and County

ordinances and State Statutes to the employees.

12.2 The Town shall attempt to provide a minimum of forty (40) equivalent hours

training per year (e.g., commission approved continuing training or education, video tapes,

computer-based-training, periodicals) for the purpose of improving the performance of

bargaining unit employees, aiding bargaining unit employees to equip them for advancement to

higher positions and greater responsibilities, and perfonning service rendered to the public.

12.3 Where the Department requires an employee to attend weapons training or

qualify with his/her fireann, the Town will make reasonable efforts to facilitate the employee

attending the firearms range during his/lier normal working hours. In the event the Department

is unable to schedule the employee to attend the firing range during his/her nonnal working

hours, the employee shall be required to attend the firing range during his/lier off-duty hours;

provided, however, that the actual time spent by the employee in acquiring such training during

his/her off-duty hours shall be compensated in accordance with Article 21, "Hours and

Overtime." Every Sworn member of the Department will maintain their proficiency with

assigned firearms as set forth by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement Criminal Justice

Standards and Training Commission (FDLE-CJSTC). Each employee shall take firearms

proficiency tests as scheduled by the Department. An employee whose test does not initially

meet the FDLE-CJSTC standard shall be provided the opportunity to retest on the same day as

25

Page 211



the initial test. If the employee does not meet the FDLE-CJSTC standard on the second attempt

the Fireanns Instructor shall notify the Chief of Police via the chain of command and relieve the

employee of their fireami. The employee shall be assigned to an appropriate position not

requiring the use of a flreami until a third attempt to meet the FDLE-CJSTC standard is

scheduled. The third test will be scheduled within forty-five (45) days from the date of the

original test. If the employee does not meet the FDLE-CJSTC standard on the third test, then the

employee will remain assigned to an appropriate position not requiring the use of a fireami until

a remedial training session (40 hours maximum) can be scheduled. If the employee does not

meet the FDLE-CJSTC standard after the remedial training session then the employee shall

either be transferred to a non-sworn classification or the employee may be tenninated by the

Town. The decision by the Town to tenninate an employee under this Section shall be grievable

to the Town Manager.

12.4 Where the department requires any employee to attend supervisory training and/or

training in specialized police techniques, the department will make reasonable efforts to facilitate

the employee attending such training during his/her normal working hours. In the event the

department is unable to schedule the employee to attend such training during his/her normal

working hours, the employee shall be required to attend such training during his/her off-duty

hours; provided, however, that the time spent by the employee in such training during his/lier

off-duty hours shall be compensated in accordance with Article 21 "Hours and Overtime."

12.5 In the event that an employee requests to be sent to a job-related training program

with the approval of the Chief of Police or his designee, on his/her own time, the Town agrees to

reimburse the employee for the full tuition of such training program upon presentation of proof

of successful completion. The Town will make a reasonable effort to adjust an employee's shift

26

Page 212



to accommodate the training program schedule; provided, however, that not more than one such

adjustment shall be in effect at any one time.

12.6 The Employer shall send out notices of training that the Employer deems

appropriate for the Department. The Town will make a good faith effort to provide the Union's

primary representative with a copy of all notices relative to training.

27

Page 213



ARTICLE 13.

PROMOTIONS

13.1 Whenever the Town Manager detennines that a promotional vacancy exists in a

sergeant classification, the Town shall, within thirty (30) working days of the date on which the

Town Manager determines that such promotional vacancy exists, fill such vacancy from an

existing eligibility list. Any promotional testing for such vacancy shall be completed within one

hundred and twenty (120) days from the date on which the Town Manager detennines that such

promotional vacancy exists.

13.2 The Town will announce sergeant examinations at least thirty (30) days in

advance of said examinations. The Town will list the areas which the examination will cover

and the sources from which the examination is drawn. The Town will provide a list of reference

material that is available commercially.

13.3 The sergeant examination shall be restricted to present non-probationary Police

Officers, with not less than three (3) years sworn full-time service in this Department and an

overall rating on each of their previous two (2) yearly evaluations of "Good" (score of 3) or

higher in order to take the Sergeant's test. Seniority for the purpose of the sergeant examination

shall be calculated from the date of appointment as Surfside Police Officer to the date of sergeant

examination and be in confonnance with the provisions of section 8.1 of this contract.

Notwithstanding the above-referenced provision, if an employee has served in another law

enforcement department as a sworn officer for at least two (2) years, the Chief of Police may

waive up to twelve (12) months of required employment with this Department. In addition, if an

28

Page 214



employee has at least a Bachelor's degree from an accredited university or college, an advanced

degree in an area approved by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement Criminal Justice

Standards and Training Commission from a recognized institute of higher learning or has served

in the United States military for a minimum of two (2) years with an honorable discharge, the

Chief of Police may waive up to one (1) year of the required employment with this Department.

Promotional candidates shall only be awarded one of the above listed waivers.

13.4 At the time a new sergeant examination is given, all eligible employees who wish

to be on the new list must take the examination. No employee will be placed on the new list as a

result of previous test scores.

13.5 The Town shall give a sergeant's examination when the Chief of Police deems
necessary.

13.6 The sergeant's examination will consist of an assessment center evaluation and/or

written examination worth ninety-five percentage points (95%); and seniority worth five

percentage points (5%). Employees must have a minimum passing score of seventy (70%)

percent including seniority points in order to be placed on the eligibility list.

13.7 A list of eligible candidates will be compiled in the order of their final cumulative

score. All employees will be notified of their score.

13.8 Promotions shall be based on the rule of three (3). Accordingly, the Chief of

Police may, in its sole and exclusive discretion, promote officers from the top three (3) names on

the list. After each promotion, the top three (3) names on the sergeant promotional eligibility list

29

Page 215



will be considered for the next sergeant's promotional position, if a sergeant's position opening

becomes available. In the event a sergeant promotional eligibility list falls below three (3) names,

or if an eligibility list is comprised of less than three (3) names, the Town Manager (or Police

Chief) may, in its sole discretion, promote from the eligibility list or deem the list expired. The

eligibility list will remain active for a one (1) year period from the date the list was published.

13.9 The assignment of an acting sergeant shall be at the discretion of the Chief of

Police.

13.10 Sergeants promoted to Lieutenant shall have one year from promotional date to

return to the rank of Sergeant. If this occurs, the Sergeant will go back to the seniority earned as

Sergeant.

30

Page 216



ARTICLE 14.

LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

14.1 The Union may request the fomiation of a Labor Management Committee which

will consist of members of the Union and management. (The number to be decided by mutual

consent.) The function of the committee shall be to meet as needed, to confer and recommend

resolutions of problems related to employee relations in the administration of the Agreement; to

explore ideas for the improvement in systems, schedules, procedures, and equipment; and to seek

methods for improvement of personnel training, development, selection, promotions or

reassignment. Time used for this purpose shall be considered as duty time and shall not be

charged to regular leave, time provided that adequate and necessary protection to the Town is

also being furnished. Only those employees who are on regular duty at the time of the meeting

will be compensated. The meeting will be infonnal in nature. Any issue requiring the attendance

of attorneys, public hearings or recorded minutes will not be considered under this Article.

31

Page 217



ARTICLE 15.

GRIEVANCE AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

15.1 In a mutual effort to promote hanuonious working relations between the parties of

this Agreement, it is agreed to and understood by both parties that there shall be a procedure for

the resolution of grievances or misunderstandings between the parties arising from the

application and interpretation of this Agreement, as well as to address all disciplinary matters.

15.2 To simplify the grievance procedure, the number of "working days" in presenting

a grievance and receiving a reply from different levels or steps shall be based on a forty (40)

hour, five (5) day work week, Monday through Friday, excluding the holidays listed in Article

18.

15.3 A grievance shall be defined as an alleged violation or disagreement involving

interpretation and/or application of specific terms of this Agreement. In accordance with Section

447.401, Florida Statutes, covered employees shall have the option of either utilizing this

grievance procedure or utilizing an unfair labor practice procedure, but not both. Eligible

employees may file a grievance whether or not they are dues-paying members of the Union.

15.4 A written reprimand shall be accompanied by copies of any supporting

documents, memos, tape recordings and/or complaints, if any, which fonu the foundation for the

issuance of the written reprimand.

15.5 No employee shall be disciplined without just cause.

32

Page 218



15.6 Effective upon the execution of this Agreement, grievances shall be processed in

accordance with the following procedures set forth below. Failure of the Town to respond

to the grievance within the time limits set forth below shall entitle the employee or union

to proceed to the next step in the grievance process. The time limits may be extended by

mutual written agreement.

Step 1: The aggrieved employee shall discuss the grievance with the Chief of Police or

his designee within ten (10) working days of the occurrence which gave rise to this grievance.

The Union representative may be present to represent the employee. The Chief of Police or his

designee shall attempt to adjust the matter and/or respond to the employee within ten (10)

working days.

Step 2: If, after a thorough discussion with the Chief of Police or his designee, the

grievance has not been satisfactorily resolved, the aggrieved employee and/or the Union

representative shall reduce the grievance to writing and present such written grievance to the

Town Manager within ten (10) working days from the time the Chief of Police or his designee's

response was due in Step 1. The Town Manager shall meet with the employee and/or the Union

representative within ten (10) working days. The Town Manager shall respond in writing ten

(10) working days from the date of the meeting.

Step 3: For grievances concerning interpretations of this Agreement, terminations,

suspensions, and employee demotions, the Union may appeal the Town Manager's decision at

Step 2 by submitting a written demand for arbitration to the Town Manager no later than ten (10)

working days after the rendering of the Town Manager's decision.

33

Page 219



It is the Union's responsibility to request an arbitration panel under Section 15.7.2 below, within

ten (10) days thereafter. The time limits in Steps 1 through 3 may be waived or extended only by

mutual agreement between the parties.

15.7 At the arbitration hearing, the aggrieved employee may be accompanied by

his/her Union representative. The arbitrator shall have access to all written documents and audio

statements pertaining to the grievance. The arbitrator shall render his/her decision within ninety

(90) days unless there has been a mutual agreement otherwise between the parties. Copies of the

findings of the arbitrator, made in accordance with the jurisdictional authority under this

Agreement, shall be furnished to both parties and shall be final and binding on both parties.

15.7.1 Arbitration. An individual employee may only proceed to arbitration with

the consent of the union

15.7.2 Appointment of Arbitrator: The arbitrator may be an impartial person

mutually agreed upon by the parties. In the event the parties are unable to agree upon said

impartial arbitrator within ten (10) calendar days after the union request for arbitration; the union

shall request a list of seven (7) potential arbitrators from the Federal Mediation and Conciliation

Service (hereinafter, "FMCS"). Within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the list the parties

shall alternatively strike a name with the Town striking first. The remaining name on the FMCS

list will be the mutually selected arbitrator.

15.7.3 Powers of the Arbitrator: The arbitrator's decision shall be in writing and

shall set forth the arbitrator's opinion and conclusion on the issues submitted. The arbitrator

shall limit his/her decisions to the application and interpretation of the disputed provisions of the

34

Page 220



Agreement, and shall not be such as to directly or indirectly cause modifications, amendments,

additions to or subtractions from the Agreement.

15.7.4 Cost of Arbitration: The costs for the list, service, travel and

accommodations of the arbitrator shall be equally shared by both parties to this Agreement.

35

Page 221



ARTICLE 16.

LEGAL SERVICES

16.1 The Town will undertake the defense of employees against any civil action,

arising from a complaint for damages or injuries suffered as a result of any act or omission of

action of any of said members of the bargaining unit for an act or omission arising out of and in

the scope of the bargaining unit member's employment or function, unless, in the case of a tort

action, the employee acted in bad faith, with malicious purpose, or in a manner exhibiting

wanton and willful disregard of human rights, safety or property and shall file proper and

appropriate counter suits, providing that such suit arose out of actions by the employee in the line

of duty.

16.2 The defense of such civil actions shall include, but is not limited to, any civil

rights law suit seeking relief personally against the bargaining unit member for an act or

omission under color of State Law, custom, or usage wherein it is alleged that such bargaining

unit member deprived another person of his/her rights secured under the Federal Constitution or

Laws.

16.3 Any attorney's fees paid from Town funds for any employee who is found to be

personally liable by virtue of acting outside the scope of his/her employment, or was acting in

bad faith, with malicious purpose, or in a manner exhibiting wanton and willful disregard of

human rights, safety, or property, may be recovered by the Town in a civil action against the

employee.

36

Page 222



ARTICLE 17.

EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE AND INCENTIVE

17.1 The Town, in its efforts to encourage its police personnel to acquire a greater

knowledge of the more complex areas of the social system today, agrees to reimburse seventy

five (75) percent the cost of tuition (not to exceed three courses per temi) when the employee

receives a grade of "A" and one-half (1/2) the cost of tuition (not to exceed three courses per

term) not otherwise reimbursed by the L.E.A.A. for educational courses in which the employee

receives a grade of "C" or "B" or a satisfactory completion if no grade is given.

17.2 The course must be from an accredited public or private institution and must

equip the officers for the performance of the particular job and/or position in which they are

employed. Reimbursement for a course at a private institution shall be limited to the rate that the

course would cost at a State of Florida public institution.

17.3 Subject to budgetary provisions, the Town Manager shall have the authority to

approve those employees who are to participate in such courses and to approve the institution.

37

Page 223



17.4 Courses must be taken for academic credit toward a degree. Any employee who

receives a tuition reimbursement under this Article shall remain employed by the Town for a

minimum of twelve (12) months from the date of completion of any course for which the Town

has provided the employee a reimbursement. If the employee voluntarily leaves the employment

of the Town prior to expiration of this time period, the employee shall repay the Town all tuition

reimbursements received in the prior twelve (12) months.

38

Page 224



ARTICLE 18.

HOLIDAYS

18.1 The Town recognizes the following paid holidays for bargaining unit employees:

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King's Birthday
President's Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day (July Fourth)
Labor Day
Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Day
Friday after Thanksgiving Day
Cliristmas Day

18.2 Full-time employees whose day off coincides with such holidays shall receive

eight (8) or, ten (10), or twelve (12) hours of compensatory time depending upon assignment,

subject to the limitations and requirements in Article 21.

18.3 Full-time employees who are required to work on a holiday shall have the option

of receiving an additional eight (8) or, ten (10), or twelve (12) hours of compensatory time or

pay depending upon assignment, subject to the limitations and requirements in Article 21.

18.4 In addition to the holidays listed in Section 18.1, the employee shall be entitled to

take twenty-four (24) hours for personal day off. The employee must use his/her personal day

before the end of the calendar year in which it was earned. There shall be no carryover or payout

of this personal day from one calendar year to the next. If, due to operational necessity, the Town

prevents an employee from taking the personal day off before the end of the calendar year the

unused personal day will be carried over to the new year. The unused personal day must be used

within 30 days or be forfeited.

39

Page 225



ARTICLE 19.

WAGES

19.1 . Effective October 1, 2019, October 1, 2020 and October 1, 2021 bargaining unit

members will receive a two percent (2%) cost of living adjustment.

19.2 Effective October 1, 2016, bargaining unit members shall be paid in accordance

with the pay plans attached as Addendum B. The parties agree that the Town may hire an officer

at Step 1, 2 or 3 or pay a bonus to a new officer in order to attract new talent.

19.3 Effective October 1, 2016, bargaining unit members who are not topped out, will

continue to advance in their respective pay plans on their respective anniversary date.

19.4 The starting salary for a police officer promoted to the rank of sergeant shall be in

accordance with Addendum B to this Agreement.

19.5 A police officer assigned to work as an acting sergeant will receive out of class

pay equal to an additional 10% of the Police Officer's base salary during the police officer's

assignment as an acting sergeant.

19.6 An employee assigned to work as a detective, Neighborhood Resource Officer

(NRO), motorcycle officer, K-9 officer or Field Training Officer (FTO) will receive pay equal to

an additional 5% of the employee's base salary during the employee's actual assignment as a

detective, motorcycle officer, K-9 officer ,Field Training Officer (FTO), Field Training

Supervisor, or during a SWAT call out.

40

Page 226



However, an employee is only permitted to receive one 5% additional pay at any given time

regardless of how many different assignments that employee has at such time.

19.7 Any member regularly assigned to the working hours 1900 -0700 shall receive a

shift differential of 3% of the employee's base salary.

19.8 Employees are entitled to receive longevity pay beginning in their 7^*^ year of

continuous uninterrupted employment with the Town in the amounts set forth below. Effective

after ratification of this Agreement, employees who become eligible for longevity pay as set

forth in the longevity schedule below will receive the longevity pay to which they are entitled in

26 equal bi-weekly installments on an hourly rate basis, beginning in the first full pay period

after each such employee becomes eligible for said payment. For example, assuming this

Agreement is ratified on Octoberl, 2019, an employee who reaches his/her 6*'^ anniversary of

uninterrupted Town employment on October 15, 2019 (and thus commences his/her 7^*^ year of

employment with the Town on that date), will receive $1,000 of longevity pay in 26 equal bi

weekly installments on an hourly rate basis, beginning in the first full pay period after October

15,2019.

YEARS OF SERVICE ANNUAL STIPEND

Beginning of 7th year $ 1,000.00

Beginning of 11 th year $ 1,500.00

Beginning of 15th year $1,750.00

Beginning of 20th year $2,000.00

41

Page 227



19.9 Members shall receive a stipend in the amount of $300 per year (during the month

of October) in recognition for obtaining and maintaining Accreditation Status by the State

Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation

42

Page 228



ARTICLE 20.

SPECIAL WAGE PROVISIONS

20.1 Back Pay - An employee shall be entitled to recover, as soon as possible, without

penalty to the Town of Surfside, funds due him/lier by reason of errors in the implementation or

administration of the Town's pay plan and other applicable regulations affecting pay.

20.2 Insofar as it is practical to do so, except for final vacation or sick leave pay out, if

any, all wages, overtime and supplemental payments due to employee will be furnished in one

(1) paycheck.

20.3 The Town will continue to offer the Internal Revenue Service Section 125 (Pre

tax) payroll deduction program to include health insurance, dental insurance, and disability

insurance premiums, the payments of which will be deducted from an employee's paycheck at

his/her discretion.

20.4 Pensionable Wages means the basic salary or wages, including longevity, and

deferred compensation under section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code, paid by the town to an

employee, but excluding bonuses, overtime or any other nonregular payments.

43

Page 229



ARTICLE 21.

HOURS AND OVERTIME

21.1 The regular work week for each full-time employee shall consist of forty (40)

hours per week. A work week is defined as 12:01 am Monday thru midnight Sunday. Employees

exceeding forty (40) "hours worked" in any week shall be paid overtime in accordance with the

provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act ("FLSA") or the employee shall have the option of

receiving compensatory time at time and one-half. For the purpose of this Article "hours worked"

shall have the meaning as defined by the FLSA.

21.1.1 Employees may earn up to a total of two hundred and sixty-eight (268)

hours of compensatory time, but may replenish the bank throughout the year. Subject to

operational needs as determined by the Chief of Police or his designee, each employee may

choose the option of being paid the remaining compensation bank balance on the last payroll of

the fiscal year at the existing pay rate or continue the current balance of the compensation bank

to the next fiscal year. Compensatory time off shall not be unduly denied.

21.1.1.1 Employees who are normally assigned to a 12-hour workday and work

eighty-four (84) hours per pay period shall earn overtime for all hours worked in excess of

eighty-four (84) hours in a pay period. Overtime compensation will not be paid, unless the

normal pay period is actually worked in full or substituted by annual leave, military leave,

compensatory leave, holiday leave, administrative leave, Kelly leave, Bereavement leave. Jury

Duty leave. Contractual Personal Leave Days, or approved shift swaps. It is understood and

agreed that paid absences for sick leave and disability leave shall not be included as part of the

normal pay period work hours for purposes of computing eligibility for overtime payment, but

44

Page 230



paid absences for other annual leave types will be included as part of the nonnal pay period

hours worked for purposes of computing eligibility for overtime payment.

21.1.1.2 Employees who are normally assigned to an eighty (80) hour per pay

period schedule shall earn overtime for all hours worked in excess of eighty (80) hours in a pay

period. Overtime compensation will not be paid, unless the nonnal pay period is actually

worked in full or substituted by annual leave, military leave, compensatory leave, holiday leave,

administrative leave, Kelly leave. Bereavement leave, or Jury Duty leave. Contractual Personal

Leave Days, or approved shift swaps. It is understood and agreed that paid absences for sick

leave and disability leave shall not be included as part of the normal pay period work hours for

purposes of computing eligibility for overtime payment, but paid absences for other annual leave

types will be included as part of the nonnal pay period hours worked for purposes of computing

eligibility for overtime payment.

21.1.1.3 All hours worked by an employee outside his/her regular schedule during

a declared State of Emergency in Miami-Dade County or during a Critical Incident as

determined by the Chief of Police or his designee shall be paid at the employee's premium

overtime rate.

21.1.1.4 In the computation of work hours constituting the nonnal work week

period, or work hours during a pay period, or overtime hours, the time spent by

employees on Extra-Duty Jobs or authorized Secondary Employment shall not be

included.

45

Page 231



21.1.2 Employees will have the option of utilizing up to forty (40) hours of accrued

compensatory time for the purpose of extending annual leave subject to the Chief of Police

approval.

21.2 Shift rotation will be by seniority in rank and shall occur every six (6) months and

will take effect during the months of October and April each year at the beginning of a biweekly

payroll period. When shift rotation occurs, no employee shall be forced to work a continuous

shift beyond a nonnal eight or twelve hours except during a declared emergency.

21.3 Shift assignments will be based upon operational needs, in accordance with

Article 10, and shall not be punitive in nature.

21.4 When it is necessary for the Employer to require the employee to return to work,

not on his/her assigned shift or not contiguous with his/her scheduled workday, the Employer

agrees to compensate the employee for a minimum of three (3) hours pay at one and one-half

times the employee's regular hourly rate of pay. When it is necessary for the department to

require an employee to report to work directly before his/her scheduled workday or to work

beyond the scheduled end of the employee's workday, the employee shall be compensated in

accordance with the provisions of the FLSA.

21.5 For mandatory court appearances during off-duty hours related to an employee's

employment with the Town, employees shall be provided with pay at the rate of one and one-half

times the employee's regular hourly rate for such court appearances, with the following

minimum hourly guarantees in accordance with section 21.1.1. and 21.1.12.21.5.1 During an

employee's off-duty hours, a minimum of four (4) hours per day shall be guaranteed. However,

46

Page 232



if the employee's first court appearance begins within one (1) hour of the start of the employee's

shift or within one (1) hour of the end of the employee's shift, a minimum of two (2) hours per

day shall be guaranteed.

21.5.2 For the employee's second off-duty appearance in the same day which

does not occur within the time period for which the minimum guaranty under 21.5.1 above

applies, an additional two (2) hour minimum shall apply.

21.5.3 For the employee's third off-duty appearance in the same day which does not

occur within the time period for which the minimum guaranty under 21.5.1 or 21.5.2 above

applies, an additional one (1) hour minimum shall apply.

21.6 Any employee who is called in to work reference a hurricane, stonn related event or

any other emergency as determined by the Chief of Police, shall be paid one (1) additional hour

for travel time (from home to work) on the initial call out.

21.7 Any employee who is either under department or internal affairs investigation or

who is required to appear as a witness to such investigation, who is required to appear on his/lier

nonnal off-duty hours, will be compensated at the overtime rate established in Paragraph 21.1 for

the actual time spent in attendance at such investigation.

21.8 Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection 21.1, the Chief of Police may institute

a work schedule for those bargaining unit members that work unifonn patrol consisting of two

(2) twelve (12) hour shifts per day. This schedule shall be designed, instituted and discontinued

47

Page 233



at the sole and absolute discretion of the Chief of Police. The Chiefs decisions with respect to

this schedule shall not be grievable or arbitrable.

21.8.1 In the event that the alternate schedule specified in subsection 21.8 is

instituted, the following provisions shall govern hours of work and overtime for

those bargaining unit members assigned to the twelve (12) hour shift: Eighty-four

(84) hours in a fourteen (14) day cycle shall constitute the normal work period.

Such hours shall be compensated at straight time. Nothing herein shall guarantee

a minimum number of hours per day, per week or per month. Employees who

work in excess of eighty-four (84) hours in a fourteen (14) day cycle shall be paid

overtime in accordance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act

(FLSA) and Section 21.1.1.1 "Hours worked" shall be determined in accordance

with and as defined in the FLSA.

48

Page 234



ARTICLE 22.

FRINGE BENEFITS

22.1 Pemianent full-time employees will be provided, at no cost to the Employee, with

full medical, surgical and hospitalization benefits equivalent to those paid to other Town

employees. For those pennanent full-time employees who request dependent medical coverage

under the Town's plan, the Town shall pay 60% of the cost of such coverage. The Town

provides other plan options that the employee will have the option of paying the difference.

22.2 Sick leave shall be earned at the rate of eight hours per month based on a forty

(40) hour work week and added to the employee's sick leave bank. The remaining days of sick

leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of 1050 hours. Sick leave may be used for the

following reasons:

22.2.1 Personal illness or physical incapacity to such an extent as to be rendered

thereby unable to perform the duties contained in the employee's job description or assigned by

the Town Manager or that he/she may be assigned by the Town Manager pursuant to Town

ordinance.

22.2.2 Enforced quarantine when established by the Department of Health for the

period of such quarantine.

22.3 Employees who terminate their employment after completion of ten (10) years of

service will be paid 35% of their accumulated sick time. Employees who retire under regular

retirement will be paid for 60% of their accumulated sick time. Employees who are killed in the

line of duty will have 100% of their accumulated sick time paid to their survivors or heirs.

49

Page 235



Employees who die of natural causes will have 75% of their accumulated sick time paid to their

survivors or heirs. Accumulated sick leave shall be paid at the rate being earned at the time of

termination, resignation or death. Employees who are tenninated by the Town as a result of

disciplinary action shall not be paid for any unused sick time.

22.4 Sick leave hours may be used to purchase prior law enforcement and/or military

service in accordance to the provision of the Town's Retirement Plan. The request for cash

conversion must be submitted to the Human Resources Director no later than August 15"' of each

fiscal year. The maximum conversion rate is at 35% for employees with 10 or more years of

service or 60% for employees who retire under regular retirement.

22.5 Bereavement Leave: When there is a death in the immediate family of an

employee, that employee shall be granted three (3) days off without loss of pay or benefits. If

the funeral is out of state, an additional two (2) days shall be allowed. Employees may be asked

to demonstrate that they actually attended the services or to the needs of the family to be eligible

for the additional out of state leave time.

22.5.1 Immediate family is described as father, mother, father-in-law, mother-in-

law, spouse, children, grandchildren, grandparents, brother or sister, brother-in-law, or sister-in-

law.

22.5.2 Bereavement leave will not be charged against sick leave, vacation or

holiday time, or accumulated overtime.

50

Page 236



22.3 Vacation leave is granted to full-time employees and is accrued as follows:

YEARS OF SERVICE VACATION LEAVE

0 through 2 years

3 through 15 years

Beginning at 16 years

Ten (10) days per year. Eligibility for use of
accrued vacation time begins only after
successful completion of initial six (6)
months of employment.

Fifteen (15) days per year.

Twenty (20) days per year.

22.3.1 The maximum amount of vacation leave that may be carried from one

calendar year to the next is 300 hours. If, due to operational necessity, the Town prevents an

employee who is at 300 hours from taking vacation leave before the end of the calendar year the

unused vacation will be carried over to the new year. The unused vacation must be used within

90 days or be forfeited.

22.3.2 Seniority within each rank or classification shall be detemiinative in the

scheduling of vacations.

22.6 Paid Parental Leave will be paid in accordance with the Town Administrative

Policy.

51

Page 237



ARTICLE 23.

UNIFORMS, SAFETY AND EQUIPMENT

23.1 All employees shall be furnished by the Town, at no cost to the employee a

uniform. The uniform issued for law enforcement officers shall consist of four (4) pairs of

trousers, one (1) hat, five (5) blue shirts, two (2) badges, cloth sewn-on name tag, a gun belt

and accessories to include handcuffs and case, cartridge case and authorized ammunition,

appropriate service weapon and holster, and one (1) winter jacket. A pair of shoes shall be

provided each employee upon request. If shoes are requested, the employee shall wear the shoes

with the unifonu. All torn, worn, or damaged equipment shall be replaced, as needed by the

employee, subject to approval of the Chief of Police. Each law enforcement officer shall be

provided with department approved emergency medical first aid kits and gloves.

23.2 Any employee who shall incur any breakage, loss or damage to his/her uniform or

personal equipment in the line of duty, and not through his/her own negligence, shall have it

replaced by the Employer at no cost to the employee. Personal equipment only includes

prescription glasses, contact lenses, non-prescription sunglasses, watches and wedding bands.

The Employer shall provide the replacement/repair cost of personal equipment lost or damaged

in the line of duty in accordance with the following schedule:

Prescription glasses/contacts Full amount

Watches $ 75.00

Wedding Ring $ 75.00

Non-prescription sunglasses $ 20.00

52

Page 238



23.3 The Employer shall provide for cleaning of unifonns at no cost to the employee.

23.4 Employees who are assigned to perform detective duties and required to wear

non-issued clothing in the course of their job shall receive a clothing allowance of one hundred

($100.00) dollars per month.

23.5 Upon the request of a sworn employee and once every five (5) years unless

special circumstances the Town will provide up to $750 for the purchase of a body annor vest.

23.5.1 Body armor vests will be replaced upon expiration of warranty, and in

accordance with the same conditions set forth in section number 23.5.

23.6 To protect employees while they are away from their patrol cars, or when working

off-duty jobs while in the Town of Surfside, the Employer will provide each employee with a

two-way hand-held portable radio, if available. On-duty personnel shall have priority over

employees on approved off-duty jobs.

53

Page 239



ARTICLE 24.

WAIVER AND ZIPPER CLAUSE

24.1 The parties acknowledge that during the negotiations which resulted in this

Agreement each had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals with

respect to any subject or matter not removed by law from the area of collective bargaining and

that the understanding and agreement arrived at by the parties after the exercise of that right and

opportunity are set forth in this Agreement. Therefore, unless otherwise specified in this

Agreement, the Town and the Union, for the life of this Agreement, each voluntarily and

unqualifiedly waive the right, and each agrees that the other shall not be obligated to bargain

collectively with respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered by this Agreement and

with respect to any subject or matter not specifically referred to or covered in this Agreement,

even though such subject or matter may not have been within the knowledge and contemplation

of either or both of the parties at the time they negotiated or signed this Agreement.

24.2 This Agreement contains the entire contract, understanding, undertaking and

agreement of the parties hereto and finally determines and settles all matters of collective

bargaining for and during its tenns, except as may be otherwise provided herein.

24.3 The parties to this Agreement jointly agree that all matters of past practice and

custom prior to the execution of this Agreement and not specifically included herein shall not be

asserted by the Parties and shall not be considered to bind the parties, or have any cause or effect.

No prevailing rights shall be acknowledged or asserted by either party during the life of this

Agreement.

54

Page 240



ARTICLE 25.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION / LIGHT DUTY

25.1 The Town agrees that in the event of an on-the-job disabling injury to an employee

covered by this Agreement, that employee shall be entitled to supplemental pay from the Town

in an amount in addition to their workers' compensation payment to so equal their normal

weekly pay for the first ninety (90) working days of the period in which he/she is receiving

workers' compensation. When an employee suffers an injury in the line of duty that is the direct

result of responding to an emergency call for police assistance that involves felonious conduct,

that employee shall be entitled to supplemental pay from the Town in an amount in addition to

their workers' compensation payment to so equal their normal weekly pay for one-hundred

eighty (180) working days of the period in which he/she is receiving workers' compensation.

After the first ninety (90) working days of supplemental pay, or the first one hundred eighty

(180) working days of supplemental pay based on employee eligibility, the employee may

request additional supplemental pay from the Town Commission by making a request in writing

to the Town Manager. The Town Commission shall detennine eligibility pursuant to the Town

Code. A representative of his/her own choosing may represent the employee at the eligibility

hearing. Payments under this section will begin immediately with no interruption to the

employee's regular pay. The work week for employees on workers compensation or on light

duty status shall be calculated as a five-day forty-hour work week.

25.2 All employees who suffer any injury or who are exposed to toxic or hazardous

substances during on-duty time or off-duty details shall immediately notify the communications

operator and on-duty supervisor, then follow-up reporting in accordance with Town procedures.

Failure to do so may result in a loss of benefits and incursion of penalties. All employees

55

Page 241



suffering on-the-job injuries as contemplated under Chapter 440, Florida Statutes, shall be

entitled to select their own physician for medical care from a list of practitioners approved by the

Employer or its insurance carrier pursuant to Section 440.211, Florida Statutes. This does not

preclude the Town and/or its insurance carrier from requiring certain medical examinations from

doctors of their choice.

25.3 Any employee injured on the job shall be paid a full day's wages for the day of the

accident if his/lier treating physician advises that he/she could not or should not return to work

that day.

25.4 Any employee who is returning to full time work from sick leave/Worker's

Compensation leave may return to work in his/her assigned position upon the recommendation

of his/her physician if he/she is able to perform the essential functions of their position. If the

employee cannot perform the essential functions of his/her assigned position upon the

recommendation of his/her physician, the employee may be allowed to return to work on light

duty status if a light duty position is available. This placement of the employee in a position

which does not require him/her to perform the essential functions of the job (light duty) will be

made through a recommendation by a physician and may be approved by the Town Manager or

the Chief of Police or his/her designee only if there is a reasonable expectation that the employee

can perfonn the essential duties of the position within ninety (90) working days and maintain

his/her current pay grade. The Town Manager or the Chief of Police or their designee, has

discretion to approve light duty status based upon the recommendation of competent medical

authority. The decision of the Chief of Police, Town Manager or his/lier designee to assign or

not assign light duty shall not be grievable.

56

Page 242



25.5 Fitness for duty assessments are to be performed by the employee's physician

and, if deemed necessary, by the Town's physician at the Town's expense.

If a conflict exists between both Doctors' assessments, a third-party medical professional shall be

chosen by both sides for a final analysis as to the employee's fitness for duty, which will be

binding on the parties.

25.6 An employee who does not return to work after remaining on medical leave for

one (1) consecutive year or on family medical leave for twelve weeks will be terminated,

notwithstanding the use of leave entitlements. In each situation, an individual assessment will be

conducted by the Town to determine the employee's fitness for duty capabilities and, insofar as

is practicable, if some reasonable form of accommodations can be made for a return to work

without causing an undue hardship to the Town.

25.7 Employees who are on sick time, or who are on disability leave or workers'

compensation, or light duty status who are observed engaging in activities inconsistent with

claimed injuries or illnesses have demonstrated prima facie evidence of malingering and/or

falsification of medical claims and may be disciplined, suspended, demoted or terminated.

Additionally, any employee who receives compensation fi-om the Town or its insurance carrier

based upon a fraudulent claim shall reimburse the Town or the insurance carrier all funds

received by the employee as a result of such fraudulent claim.

57

Page 243



ARTICLE 26.

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAM

26.1 Each member may voluntarily submit to a wellness physical examination at a

location selected by the Town and at the Town's expense. Each Party recognizes that

maintaining the health and fitness of the member can be a matter of life or death. Results of said

wellness physical examination are confidential between the Wellness Center and the employee

only and will not, under any circumstances, be furnished to the Town.

26.2 This wellness examination shall be yearly for all employees over the age of forty

and every two years for employees under the age of forty.

58

Page 244



ARTICLE 27.

DRUG TESTING

27.1 Wlienever the Town, or any of its managerial or supervisory employees, has a

reasonable suspicion that an employee in the bargaining unit represented by the FOP has

reported for duty under the influence of alcohol or illegal drugs, been involved in an on-duty

accident or assigned off-duty job incident where there is a reasonable suspicion that the

employee has used controlled substances or alcohol is suspected, or has used alcohol or illegal

drugs while on duty, or has used illegal drugs off duty, the Town may require the employee to

furnish a urine, hair or blood specimen, for chemical analysis to determine the presence of illegal

drugs or determine the presence of alcohol.

27.2 Reasonable suspicion testing shall be limited to circumstances where two (2)

Police Department supervisory or Police Department managerial employees have reasonable

grounds to suspect that the employee has recently used or is under the influence of alcohol on

duty or illegal drugs on or off duty.

27.3 The Chief of Police or his/her designee shall approve any mandatory test for the

presence of alcohol or illegal drugs pursuant to this paragraph.

27.4 An employee required to submit to a mandatory test for the presence of alcohol or

illegal drugs shall be entitled to have a FOP or other employee representative present when the

blood is drawn or when the urine specimen is obtained. However, under no circumstances will

the taking of blood or taking of a urine specimen be delayed for more than one (1) hour to allow

for the presence of a FOP or other employee representative. The collection will be conducted

with as much privacy as possible to maintain assurance of a reliable chain of evidence.

59

Page 245



If the laboratory is closed, the sample may be drawn at a hospital. The employee shall view the

sealing and packaging of the sample and initial the same.

27.5 In addition to the "reasonable suspicion" testing provided for above, the Town

may institute a program of random drug testing utilizing a computer-based program that will

randomly select employees from the bargaining unit with no greater frequency than on a monthly

basis. No employee shall be randomly tested in excess of three (3) times in any calendar year.

The Town shall notify the supervisor of each employee selected for random testing. The

supervisor shall be responsible for ensuring that the employee is immediately taken to the testing

site.

27.6 The parties agree to be bound by the Drug-Free Workplace Act as set forth in

Chapter 440 and Chapter 112 of the Florida Statutes, and the Drug-Free Workplace Standards

promulgated by the Agency for Health Care Administration.

27.7 All tests for the presence of illegal drugs shall be conducted using recognized

technologies. In the event an employee's initial test results are positive (i.e., indicate the

presence of an illegal drug), a second test will be conducted utilizing a different procedure, the

Gas Chromatography/mass Spectrometry (G.C.M.S.) except that alcohol will be confinned using

Gas Chromatography testing method. A certified Medical Review Officer (MRO) who will be a

medical professional chosen by the Town will review all negative and confirmed positive

laboratory results. The MRO for the Town will be designated by Mt. Sinai Medical Center

Occupational Health Department or an alternate as may be detemiined by the Town. Confinned

60

Page 246



positive results will only be communicated to the Town's Human Resources Director after the

MRO has ascertained that personal prescriptions or other legal substances do not account for the

laboratory findings. Investigations may include, as appropriate, telephone contact with the

employee and any prescribing physician. Employees may consult the Town appointed MRO

concerning drugs and/or drug groups that may be tested for under this procedure.

Employees may contact the Town's MRO to ask questions concerning prescribed medications

they are taking for clarification purposes involving fitness for duty assessments. The standards to

be used for employee drug testing are as established by Florida Administrative Code Rules 59A-

24 and llB-27.

An employee will be considered to test positive for alcohol at the level equal to or

exceeding 0.04g%. Other drugs and substances listed in Schedule I tlirough V the Controlled

Substance Act, 21 U.S.C. 812 may be tested for on behalf of the Town. In any event, they will

be tested at levels according to generally accepted toxicology standards.

Copies of the test results shall be made available to the employee, upon the employee's

request, at the Town Police Station within twelve (12) hours after the Town has received the test

results. Additionally, if the employee so requests, within twelve (12) hours after the test results

have been made available, he/she shall be given a sample of the specimen tested.

27.8 It is understood and agreed that the employees in the bargaining unit represented

by the FOP are prohibited from using illegal drugs on or off duty. "Illegal drugs" means any

controlled substance as defined in the Drug-Free Workplace Standards Act and, not used in

accordance with a lawful prescription.

61

Page 247



27.9 The results of such tests shall be handled as if part of an internal affairs

investigation. The taking of a blood, hair or urine specimen from an employee does not

constitute an interrogation within the meaning of Section 112.532, etc., Florida Statutes, unless

questions are asked at the time the blood alcohol test or urine specimen is taken.

62

Page 248



ARTICLE 28.

JOB DESCRIPTION AND APPEAL

28.1 No employee covered by this Agreement shall be required to do work outside

his/her classification, except under emergency conditions as declared by the Town Manager or

authorized representative.

28.2 Whenever there is a proposed change in the job description or title of a class

within this Bargaining Unit, the Town of Surfside shall discuss with the Union the proposed

change in job description. The Union shall receive a copy of the current job description and the

proposed job description. Proposed changes shall be publicized among employees.

28.3 If the Union is not satisfied with the proposed change, it may in writing, within

five (5) days of the conclusion of the discussion stated in Section 28.2 above, request a meeting

with the Town Manager. The meeting shall be held at a mutually agreeable time, within thirty

(30) days.

28.4 It is understood by the parties that the duties enumerated in job descriptions are

not always specifically described and are to be construed liberally within present job

descriptions. The Town of Surfside may assign tasks and duties which involve minor and

occasional variations from the job descriptions to employees, so long as the tasks and duties

assigned fall within skills and other factors common to the classification.

63

Page 249



ARTICLE 29.

FLORIDA LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS' BILL OF RIGHTS

29.1 To the extent not contractually modified in Article 9 of this Agreement, Sections

112.531, 112.532, 112.533 and 112.534, Florida Statutes, known as the "Florida Law

Enforcement Officer's Bill of Rights," as may be amended from time to time, are applicable to

this Agreement. Any violation of the above-referenced Florida Statutes shall be redressed

through applicable judicial proceedings and shall not be subject to the grievance or arbitration

provisions of the Agreement.

64

Page 250



ARTICLE 30.

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

30.1 If any provision, section, subsection, service, clause, or phrase of this Agreement

is held to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall

not be affected by such invalidity and shall remain in full force and effect with it being presumed

that the intent of the parties herein was to enter into Agreement without such invalid portion or

portions.

65

Page 251



ARTICLE 31.

RETIREMENT PLAN

31.1 The Town agrees to maintain a defined benefit pension plan (the "Plan") for

members of the bargaining unit as set forth in Section 2-171 through 2-193 of the Town Code.

31.2 As soon as practicable following ratification of this Agreement, the Town shall

amend the Plan as follows:

31.2.1 Normal retirement date for police officers shall be:

•  The attainment of age 50 and the completion of 20 years of

creditable service; or

•  The attainment of age 59 and the completion of 5 years of

creditable service; or

•  The completion of 25 years of creditable service; or

•  The completion of 15 years and four months of service if hired on

a fully time basis in March 2003.

31.2.2. Cost of living adjustments for retired members and their beneficiaries shall

be two percent (2%) for those members who retire or enter the DROP after

ratification of this Agreement. All other provisions of Section 2-192 will

remain the same.

31.2.3 The parties mutually consent that Chapter 185 premium tax revenues shall

be used as follows:

66

Page 252



All unallocated funds held by the Plan on or before December 31,

2018 shall be allocated to the Special police retirement trust fund

contained in Section 2-187 of the Town Code in accordance with

the provisions set forth therein.

Beginning October 1, 2019 and each year thereafter, the first

$18,309 in Chapter 185 premium tax revenues received by the Plan

shall be allocated in accordance with Section 2-187 of the Town

Code. Any premium tax revenues received each year in excess of

that amount shall be divided evenly between the Plan members and

the Town. The portion belonging to the members shall be

allocated to the members in accordance with Section 2-187 of the

Town Code. The portion belonging to the Town shall be used to

offset the Town's contribution to the Plan.

67

Page 253



ARTICLE 32.

PROBATIONARY EMPLOYEES

32.1 New Employees:

32.1.1 All new full-time employees of the Department shall be deemed in a

probationary status for twelve (12) months, beginning with the first day of employment with the

Town as a State Certified Police Officer or Communications Operator, or Communication

Supervisor

32.1.2 An employee's probationary period shall be tolled and extended during

any time period that the employee is not at work perfonning his/lier regular, nonnal duties for

more than thirty (30) consecutive calendar days (e.g., sick leave, light duty, and workers'

compensation leave). The probationary period will commence running only when the employee

returns to his/her normal duties.

32.1.3 The Town shall notify, in writing, the probationary employee of his/her

completion of the probationary period. Failure to notify the employee shall not extend the

probationary period. The probationary period may be extended by the Chief of Police at his/her

sole discretion up to a maximum of six (6) months.

32.1.4 During an employee's probationary period, he/she serves at the will and

pleasure of the Town. Accordingly, no probationary employee may grieve, or otherwise

challenge, any decision involving assignment, layoff or discipline, including discharge (for

whatever reason). Probationary employees may otherwise utilize the grievance/arbitration

procedure contained in this Agreement.

68

Page 254



32.2 Promotions

32.2.1 In the event an employee receives a promotion from a lower to a higher

bargaining unit position, that employee shall serve a probationary period of nine (9) months of

continuous employment from the effective date of the promotion.

32.2.2 An employee's promotional probationary year shall be tolled and extended

during any time period that the employee is not at work perfonuing his/her regular, normal duties

for more than thirty (30) consecutive calendar days (e.g. sick leave, light duty, and workers'

compensation leave). The promotional probationary period will commence running only when

the employee returns to his/her normal duties.

32.2.3 Upon completion of the promotional probationary period, the Chief of

Police or his/her designee shall make a determination as to whether the employee shall become

permanent in the position to which he/she was promoted, in the event the Chief of Police or

his/her designee fails to make a positive recommendation, the employee shall automatically

revert to his/her fornier classification from which he/she has been promoted. Such reversion

shall be final with no rights of appeal to any authority including the grievance procedure

contained in this Agreement.

69

Page 255



ARTICLE 33.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

33.1 Except as specifically provided otherwise in Article 19, this Agreement shall take

effect upon ratification by both parties and shall continue in full force and effect through

September 30, 2022 unless amended in writing by mutual agreement of the parties.

70

Page 256



ARTICLE 34.

SIGNING OF AGREEMENT

AGREED TO this day of. 2020, by and between the

respective parties through an authorized representative or representatives of the Union and by the

Town Manager, as directed by the Town Commission.

FOR THE FLORIDA STATE LODGE

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA

Vincent Castiglia
FOP Staff Representative

Guillermo Olmedillo

Town Manager

Tammy Campbell
Local Representative

Lily Arango
Town Attorney

71

Page 257



ADDENDUM "A"

DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION PROGRAM

The Town has established a Deferred Retirement Option Program ("DROP") for members of the
Town's pension plan who are either sworn law enforcement officers or dispatchers
(communications supervisor and communications operators) as follows:

A. A sworn law enforcement officer or dispatcher member of the Plan who reaches
normal retirement age shall be eligible to participate in the DROP ("Eligible Member"). An
Eligible Member may participate in the DROP for a maximum of sixty (60) months from the
date the member reaches his or her earliest normal retirement date. Anything herein to the
contraiy notwithstanding, if an Eligible Member has reached his or her normal retirement date on
or before the date the DROP plan is implemented, then the Eligible Member shall have sixty (60)
days from the date the DROP plan is implemented to elect in writing to participate in the DROP
for the maximum DROP participation period of sixty (60) months.

B. An Eligible Member may elect to become a participant in the DROP
("Participant") with thirty (30) days advance written notice to the Town during the applicable
DROP period; however, in no event shall the DROP period be extended beyond the sixty (60)
months from the date the sworn law enforcement or dispatcher member is first eligible to
participate in the DROP. As a condition of participating in the DROP, the Eligible Member must
agree to terminate Town employment at the conclusion of the DROP period and must submit a
letter of resignation to the Town, which letter shall be coupled with an interest and shall be
irrevocable, prior to entering the DROP.

C. An Eligible Member may participate in the DROP only once and, after
commencement of DROP participation, he or she shall never have the right to be a member of
the Plan again.

D. A Participant may elect to terminate DROP participation and Town employment
earlier than the maximum DROP participation period by providing thirty (30) days advance
written notice to the Town and the Pension Board.

E. Participants will be subject to the same employment standards and policies that
are applicable to Town employees who are not DROP participants. Participation in the DROP is
not a guarantee of employment with the Town. Participation in the DROP will end if the Town
tenuinates the Participant for any reason.

F. Upon the effective date of the Eligible Member's entry into the DROP, the
Participant will be considered retired for purposes of the Plan and membership in the Plan shall
be terminated. No further member contributions shall be required after the Participant enters the
DROP. Compensation and creditable service shall remain as they existed on the effective date of
the Eligible Member's commencement of participation in the DROP. The monthly service
retirement allowance that would have been payable had the Eligible Member instead elected to

72

Page 258



cease Town employment and receive retirement benefits shall be paid into the Participant's
DROP account.

G. During the DROP participation period, the Participant's monthly service
retirement allowance will be paid into the Participant's DROP account. After each fiscal quarter,

the average daily balance of the Participant's DROP account shall be credited or debited at a rate
equal to the actual net investment return realized by the Plan for that quarter. "Net investment
return" for purposes of this paragraph is the total return on the assets in which the participant's
DROP account is invested by the Pension Board net of brokerage commissions, transaction
costs, investment management fees and other investment-related charges.

H. If a Participant does not tenninate Town employment at the end of the maximum
DROP participation period, no benefit payments will be made either to the Participant's DROP
account or to the Participant until the Participant tenninates his or her employment with the
Town. In addition, for the duration of employment beyond the end of the maximum DROP
participation period, the Participant's DROP account shall be debited with any negative net
investment returns but shall not be credited with any positive net investment returns.

I. Within thirty (30) days following the Participant's termination of the employment
or death, the Participant's entire DROP account balance shall be distributed to the Participant (or
in the event of the death, to the Participant's designated beneficiary or estate) in a cash lump
sum, unless the Participant elects to have all or any portion of an eligible rollover distribution
paid directly to an eligible retirement plan specified by the Participant. Regardless of the option
selected by the Participant, the Pension Board has the right to accelerate or defer payments to
comply with the Internal Revenue Code. The DROP is intended to comply with the Internal
Revenue Code and the Pension Board shall take no action which would jeopardize the tax
qualification of the Plan.

J. DROP payments to a beneficiary shall be in addition to retirement benefits
payable under any optional form of retirement benefit elected by the Participant.

K. All benefits payable under the DROP shall be paid only from the assets of the
DROP, and neither the Town nor the Pension Board shall have duty or liability to furnish the
DROP with any funds, securities or other assets except to the extent required by applicable law.

L. The Pension Board is authorized to adopt any additional rules necessary for
proper administration of the DROP.

73

Page 259



Addendum "B"

Fraternal Order of Police Collective Bargaining Agreement

October 1, 2019

Pay Table Minimums

Steps FY 2019

Police Officers

2% COLA Year 1

FY 2020

2% COLA Year 2

FY 2021

2% COLA Year 3

FY 2022

^Starting $ 57,714.42 $ 27.7473 S 58,868.71 $ 28.3023 $ 60,046.08 $ 28.8683 $ 61,247.00 $ 29.4457

1 s 63,485.88 $ 30.5221 S 64,755.60 $ 31.1325 $ 66,050.71 $ 31.7551 $ 67,371.72 $ 32.3903

2 $ 66,660.17 $ 32.0482 S 67,993.37 S 32.6891 $ 69,353.24 S 33.3429 $ 70,740.31 $ 34.0098

3 s 69,993.18 $ 33.6506 S 71,393.04 S 34.3236 $ 72,820.90 $ 35.0101 $ 74,277.32 S 35.7103

4 $ 73,492.84 $ 35.3331 $ 74,962.70 $ 36.0398 S 76,461.95 $ 36.7606 $ 77,991.19 $ 37.4958

5 $ 77,167.50 $ 37.0998 $ 78,710.85 $ 37.8418 $ 80,285.07 $ 38.5986 $ 81,890.77 s 39.3706

6 $ 81,025.88 $ 38.9548 $ 82,646.40 $ 39.7338 $ 84,299.33 $ 40.5285 $ 85,985.31 $ 41.3391

7 s 83,454.35 $ 40.1223 $ 85,123.44 $ 40.9247 S 86,825.91 s 41.7432 $ 88,562.42 $ 42.5781

8 $ 85,960.35 $ 41.3271 $ 87,679.56 $ 42.1536 S 89,433.15 $ 42.9967 $ 91,221.81 s 43.8566

"Starting Salary for Certified Police Officer

Communications Operators

Steps FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

Starting $ 37,077.32 s 17.8256 $ 37,818.87 $ 18.1821 $ 38,575.24 S 18.5458 S 39,346.75 $ 18.9167

1 $ 38,931.20 $ 18.7169 $ 39,709.82 $ 19.0913 $ 40,504.02 $ 19.4731 S 41,314.10 $ 19.8625

2 $ 40,877.75 $ 19.6528 $ 41,695.31 $ 20.0458 $ 42,529.21 S 20.4467 $ 43,379.80 $ 20.8557

3 $ 42,921.63 $ 20.6354 $ 43,780.06 $ 21.0481 $ 44,655.66 S 21.4691 $ 45,548.78 $ 21.8985

4 $ 45,067.72 $ 21.6672 $ 45,969.07 $ 22.1005 $ 46,888.46 S 22.5425 $ 47,826.23 $ 22.9934

5 $ 47,321.11 $ 22.7505 $ 48,267.53 $ 23.2055 $ 49,232.88 S 23.6697 S 50,217.54 $ 24.1430

6 $ 49,687.17 $ 23.8881 $ 50,680.91 $ 24.3658 s 51,694.53 S 24.8531 S 52,728.42 $ 25.3502

Sergeants

Steps FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022

Starting $ 92,499.83 $ 44.4711 s 94,349.83 $ 45.3605 $ 96,236.82 $ 46.2677 $ 98,161.56 $ 47.1931

1 s 93,574.11 $ 44.9876 s 95,445.59 s 45.8873 $ 97,354.50 $ 46.8051 $ 99,301.59 $ 47.7412

2 $ 94,648.40 $ 45.5040 $ 96,541.37 s 46.4141 $ 98,472.20 $ 47.3424 $ 100,441.64 $ 48.2892

3 $ 95,831.51 $ 46.0728 $ 97,748.14 s 46.9943 $ 99,703.10 $ 47.9342 $ 101,697.17 s 48.8929

4 $ 97,014.60 s 46.6416 $ 98,954.89 s 47.5745 $ 100,933.99 $ 48.5260 $ 102,952.67 $ 49.4965

5 s 98,227.29 $ 47.2247 $ 100,191.84 s 48.1692 $ 102,195.67 $ 49.1325 $ 104,239.59 s 50.1152

6 s 99,439.97 s 47.8077 $ 101,428.77 $ 48.7638 $ 103,457.34 $ 49.7391 $ 105,526.49 $ 50.7339

74

Page 260



tIMNOf

h ^ ^
^ .. rtbmM- .. /f

'ifi . . <4"H o.tH

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Date: January 14, 2020

Subject: Resolution Urging Approval of Senate Bill 182 and All Companion House Bills

Surfside's beaches, parks and other natural areas provide significant benefits to Town residents
and visitors, as well as sea turtles and other animal species. However, single-use plastic bags
and polystyrene products are a recurring source of litter that detract from the Town's beauty,
adversely impact our environment, and impair our quality of life. These products are difficult to
recycle and frequently contaminate other materials that are processed through the Town's
curbside recycling program; they can sicken and kill land and marine animals through
entanglement and ingestion. Reusable bags and biodegradable containers are among the
growing number of options available to reduce waste and litter, and protect wildlife and
conserve resources.

Recognizing the detrimental impacts of single-use plastic bags and polystyrene products, and
the availability of effective alternatives, the Commission has implemented Ordinances No. 15-
1630 and No. 15-1639 prohibiting the sale or use of polystyrene. Moreover, the Commission
acknowledges that some businesses have taken affirmative steps to reduce the use of single-
use plastic bags and recognizes their proactive efforts. However, future efforts are likely to be
hampered by sections of the Florida Statutes that limit the ability of local governments to
responsibly regulate the use of single-use plastic bags and polystyrene products. The Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) conducted a statutorily required analysis that
found a need for new or different regulations of plastic carryout bags, but Section 403.7033,
Florida Statutes, provides that until such time that the Legislature adopts the recommendations
of FDEP, no local or state government may enact any regulation or tax on the use of such retail
bags. The Legislature has not adopted those recommendations, although FDEP's analysis was
completed in February 2010. Additionally, Section 500.90, Florida Statutes, preempts local
regulation of the use or sale of polystyrene products.

As part of the ongoing efforts to preserve Surfside's beauty and natural spaces for residents,
visitors and wildlife, the Commission is asked to support Senate Bill 182, which is attached, and
all companion House Bills, that would repeal Sections 403.7033 and 500.90, Florida Statutes,
so that local governments can enact appropriate legislation relating to the regulation of single-
use plastic bags and polystyrene containers.

Reviewed by: Prepared by:

5B

Page 261



Florida Senate - 2020 SB 182 

 

 

  

By Senator Stewart 

 

 

 

 

 

13-00378-20 2020182__ 

 Page 1 of 2  

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

A bill to be entitled 1 

An act relating to the preemption of recyclable and 2 

polystyrene materials; amending s. 403.7033, F.S.; 3 

deleting preemptions of local law relating to the 4 

regulation of auxiliary containers, wrappings, or 5 

disposable plastic bags; amending s. 500.90, F.S.; 6 

repealing the preemption of local laws regarding the 7 

use or sale of polystyrene products to the Department 8 

of Agriculture and Consumer Services; providing an 9 

effective date. 10 

  11 

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida: 12 

 13 

Section 1. Section 403.7033, Florida Statutes, is amended 14 

to read: 15 

403.7033 Departmental analysis of particular recyclable 16 

materials.—The Legislature finds that prudent regulation of 17 

recyclable materials is crucial to the ongoing welfare of 18 

Florida’s ecology and economy. As such, the Department of 19 

Environmental Protection shall undertake an analysis of the need 20 

for new or different regulation of auxiliary containers, 21 

wrappings, or disposable plastic bags used by consumers to carry 22 

products from retail establishments. The analysis shall include 23 

input from state and local government agencies, stakeholders, 24 

private businesses, and citizens, and shall evaluate the 25 

efficacy and necessity of both statewide and local regulation of 26 

these materials. To ensure consistent and effective 27 

implementation, the department shall submit a report with 28 

conclusions and recommendations to the Legislature no later than 29 

Page 262



Florida Senate - 2020 SB 182 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

13-00378-20 2020182__ 

 Page 2 of 2  

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions. 

February 1, 2010. Until such time that the Legislature adopts 30 

the recommendations of the department, no local government, 31 

local governmental agency, or state government agency may enact 32 

any rule, regulation, or ordinance regarding use, disposition, 33 

sale, prohibition, restriction, or tax of such auxiliary 34 

containers, wrappings, or disposable plastic bags. 35 

Section 2. Section 500.90, Florida Statutes, is amended to 36 

read: 37 

500.90 Regulation of polystyrene products preempted to 38 

department.—The regulation of the use or sale of polystyrene 39 

products by entities regulated under this chapter is preempted 40 

to the department. This preemption does not apply to local 41 

ordinances or provisions thereof enacted before January 1, 2016, 42 

and does not limit the authority of a local government to 43 

restrict the use of polystyrene by individuals on public 44 

property, temporary vendors on public property, or entities 45 

engaged in a contractual relationship with the local government 46 

for the provision of goods or services, unless such use is 47 

otherwise preempted by law. 48 

Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020. 49 

Page 263



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE FLORIDA 
LEGISLATURE TO APPROVE SENATE BILL 182 AND 
ANY COMPANION HOUSE BILLS RELATING TO THE 
REPEAL OF SECTIONS 403.7033 AND 500.90, FLORIDA 
STATUTES REGARDING THE USE OR SALE OF SINGLE-
USE PLASTIC BAGS AND POLYSTYRENE MATERIALS 
AND PREEMPTION OF LOCAL LAWS; PROVIDING FOR 
TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) is committed to environmental stewardship 

and leadership; and 

WHEREAS, plastic bags and polystyrene are detrimental because they do not fully 

degrade in our oceans or land environment and they introduce unsafe chemicals into our 

environment; and 

WHEREAS, plastic bags and polystyrene also create the potential for death of land and 

marine animals through entanglement and ingestion; and 

WHEREAS, single-use plastic bags and polystyrene containers are difficult to recycle and 

frequently contaminate material that is processed through the Town's curbside recycling program; 

and 

WHEREAS, Sections 403.7033 and 500.90, Florida Statutes attempt to preempt local 

governments from adopting legislation relating to plastic bags and polystyrene containers; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission urges the Florida Legislature to approve Senate Bill 

182 and any companion House bills eliminating preemption language in Sections 403.7033 and 

500.90, Florida Statutes, so that local governments can enact appropriate legislation relating to the 

regulation of plastic bags and polystyrene containers; and  

Page 264



2 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents and property owners of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Urging Approval of Senate Bill 182.  That the Town Commission hereby 

urges the Florida Legislature to approve Senate Bill 182 and any companion House bills repealing 

the preemption in Sections 403.7033 and 500.90, Florida Statutes.  

Section 3. Transmittal.  That the Town Clerk is directed to transmit this Resolution 

to the Mayor and members of the Commission of Miami-Dade County, all municipalities within 

Miami-Dade County, all members of the South Florida Legislative Delegation, the Florida League 

of Cities, the Miami-Dade County League of Cities, the Miami-Dade County State Legislative 

Delegation, Florida State House of Representatives Speaker Jose R. Oliva, Florida State Senate 

President Bill Galvano, and Florida Governor Ron DeSantis for their review.  

Section 4. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of January, 2020.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 

Page 265



3 

 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 

 

Page 266



9B

Page 267



Page 268



9C

Page 269



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2020 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date: December 15 2019 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Tot Lot Bathroom 

Objective:  To discuss whether to direct the Town Manager to assess the feasibility of implementing 
a bathroom at the Tot Lot located on Hawthorne Avenue. 

Consideration: From time to time over the last 19 years, perhaps longer, residents have expressed 
interest in locating a restroom at the Tot Lot located on Hawthorne Avenue.  Following an inquiry 
from a resident at a recent Town Hall Meeting and again at our last commission meeting, it seemed 
prudent to revisit the opportunity.  Recognizing there can be arguments made for and against the 
idea, the intention of this item is to direct the Town Manager to analyze the opportunity and present 
his finding to the Parks & Recreation Committee for input before being presented to the Town 
Commission for further consideration. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to assess the feasibility 
of implementing a bathroom at the Tot Lot located on Hawthorne Avenue. 

9D

Page 270



.9^ IW\<*

h ^ ^6
VK .1 'nOUDA ,. Si

L  ̂-5'
^ 0. ̂ S«»-

ITEM NO

'"-u«m

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayo^r^d Member^of the Town^Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager"

Date: January 13, 2020

Subject: Purchase of storage container for additional storage space for Police
Department at Town Hall Building

The Town of Surfside municipal building located at 9293 Harding Ave houses all of the
Town's departments with the exception of Tourism and Parks & Recreation which are
housed at the Community Center. Space for storage functions are currently limited at the
Town of Surfside municipal building, which causes several valuable assets to be stored
outside or improperly. Outside storage depreciates assets faster due to heavy corrosion
from ocean and exposes assets to theft.

The Public Works department has currently on rent 40 feet by 9 feet shipping container
that the department uses to store several expensive underground fittings and hand
equipment. The storage method has proven to be successful because it protects items
from corrosion and keeps them locked which protects against potential theft. The Police
Department currently has a sally-port with entrance from Harding Avenue that is used for
more sensitive police storage items such as police equipment, patrolling bicycles and
other miscellaneous vehicles. Additional storage in sally-port includes confiscated items
and storage of items under active investigations. Currently the sally-port is over capacity
which creates a fire hazard, in-effective use and overcrowded working space.

Various options for storage capacity increase have been reviewed by the Town
administration. As a result, it was determined that an additional proposed 40 feet by 9
feet storage container is most adequate to assist with mitigating storage concerns. An
air-conditioned storage is required because of the sensitive equipment currently within
the police department inventory. Pac-Van Inc., a shipping container supplier company,
has provided a purchase estimate for 40 feet by 9 feet storage container with air
conditioning unit for a total of $ 6,145.00. The price includes delivery. Refer to
Attachment A - "Esf/mafe" for complete cost breakdown.

The Town administration recommends the purchase of a storage container from Pac-Van
Inc. in the amount of $ 6,145.00 to provide immediate relief to storage deficit currently
encountered in the municipal building.

Reviewed by Prepared by
RSHG RSHG

9E

Page 271



'ac'weMt

Miami

3100 NW131st Street

Opa-iocka, FL 33054
PH: (305) 509-6065
FAX: (305) 509-6066

Purchase Agreement No: SFQ-530849
Purchase Agreement Date: 12-18-2019
Purchase Agreement Expires: 7 days

Sales Consultant:Joey Gonzalez
Email: jgonzalez@pacvan.com

BiMina Information ShiDDina Information
Town of Surfside

Randy Stokes
Surfside,

Ph:(305) 777-2190

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Ave
Public Works

Surfside, FL 33154

Randy Stokes
Ph:(305) 861-4863

Charges Unit Tax Total Sale PriceQuantity Unit Price

40SC from Rental Fleet - A/C on front $5,995.00 $0.00 $5,995.00

Delivery $150.00 $0.00 $150.00

Total; $6,145.00

w/Tax*:$6,145.00

Notes:

* Tax Amount is an estimate only.
(3) 40' HC new ("one trip") SC's modified per customer specs w/ AC and lighting In all SCs; (7) 10' offices on outside containers
w/ impact windows and (2) bathrooms w/ toilet/sink 8i middle container to be open per specs; (2) entry man doors; THIS IS
INITIAL QUOTE-ESTIMATE

SPECIAL OFFER:

Need Storage?
Please ask us about our special pricing on all Storage Containers with your order.

Included With Your Pac-Van Agreement:
Superior Customer Service

Nationwide Service From a Local Company
Your One Stop for Mobile & Ground-Level Offices, Modular Buildings, and Storage Equipment

This agreement Is made between Pac-Van, Inc., herein called the Seller, and Town of Surfside herein called the Purchaser, and is subject to the
Equipment and/or Services Purchase Agreement Terms and Conditions attached hereto.

The purchaser is responsible for securing any and all applicable building permits, licenses, or approvals necessary for the purchased equipment. This
Purchase Agreement is based on a level, compact, and accessible site. Unless specified, this Purchase Agreement excludes taxes and other services.
Seller does not warrant in any way that the equipment meets any local, state, federal or other code unless specified. This Purchase Agreement is
contingent on Tinal acceptance by Seller and credit approval by Seller.

Signature:
Printed;

Title:

Date:

Signature:
Printed: Joey Gonzalez
Title: Sales Representative
Date:

Page 272



Equipment and/or Services Purchase Agreement Terms and Conditions

1. Sale. Pac-Van, Inc. ("Seller") hereby sells, and the party identified on the reverse hereof ("Purchaser")
hereby purchases from Seller, all of Seller's right, title and interest in the equipment identified on the reverse
hereof (the "Equipment") pursuant to the terms of this Equipment and/or Services Purchase Agreement (this
"Agreement").

2. Scope of Work. Seller shall be responsible for delivering to Purchaser only the Equipment and/or rendering
the services (the "Services") specified in the attached quote ("Quote") or scope of work document ("Work
Documenf). Seller is not obligated to sell any Equipment or render any Service unless specified on the
attached Quote, Work Document or an approved change order signed by Purchaser and Seller. In the case
of a building ("Building") which is newly manufactured. Seller may request Purchaser to approve floor plans,
specifications, finish selections, and other documentation required by the manufacturer prior to commencing
building process. Any changes to these Building specifications must be approved in writing by both
Purchaser and Seller.

3. Requlatorv Requirements: The Purchaser shall promptly execute and comply with all federal, state, and
local statutes, ordinances, and all other regulatory requirements (including any state or local building codes)
applicable to the Equipment. Unless the Quote states that Seller is responsible for obtaining permits for the
Equipment, Purchaser shall be solely responsible for obtaining all permits necessary to set and occupy the
Equipment. Purchaser shall be solely responsible for all taxes (including sales and property tax), permit fees
and other costs related to the sale of the Equipment. After receipt of payment in full for the Equipment, Seller
shall deliver to Purchaser a bill of sale or a statement of origin for the Equipment.

4. Site Conditions: Unless otherwise specified on the Quote, Purchaser shall be solely responsible for
providing a safe, level, and compact site with appropriate accessibility for delivery of the Equipment and any
Services or set up of the Equipment. Purchaser shall be responsible for additional costs related to site
conditions deemed unacceptable or inadequate by Seller.

5. Utilities: Purchaser shall be solely responsible for arranging for utility service, running necessary utility lines
and connecting utilities to the Equipment, unless specified otherwise on the Quote.

6. Insurance: Purchaser, at its own expense, shall insure for risks of loss or damage to the Equipment or injury
to any person commencing upon arrival of the Equipment at the delivery location (when Equipment is
unhooked from transportation equipment).

7. Acceptance: Upon completion of the Services, Seller will request acceptance of the Equipment
("Acceptance") by Purchaser. The Purchaser shall have the right to inspect all Equipment ("Inspection") prior
to Acceptance. Inspection and Acceptance will not be unreasonably delayed or refused. Purchaser may
submit a written list to the Seller for elements of the Equipment which are not accepted by Purchaser (the
"Punch List"). Seller will use reasonable commercial efforts to resolve all Punch List items in a reasonable
and timely manner. Upon receipt of Acceptance and full payment for the Equipment, Seller will authorize
Purchaser to use the Equipment (including the transfer of keys if applicable). In the absence of a written
Acceptance delivered to Seller from Purchaser, Purchaser's use by of the Equipment or payment in full
acknowledges Purchaser's full Acceptance of the Equipment and satisfactory completion of Seller's
responsibilities under this Agreement.

8. Delavs: In the case of new manufactured Buildings, Purchaser may not delay delivery of a Building for more
than 10 business days after the Equipment is made available to Seller by the Building manufacturer. In the
event such a delay lasts 10 business days, Purchaser agrees to accept the Equipment on the tenth business
day following delivery (the "Outside Delivery Date") "as is, where is" and responsibility for the Building
including liability and risk of loss shall transfer to Purchaser on the Outside Delivery Date. In addition.
Purchaser agrees to make immediate payment in full for the Equipment no later than the Outside Delivery
Date. In the event of such delay. Seller reserves the right to change its pricing for any Services. If Purchaser
fails to conduct the Inspection and provide Acceptance in a reasonable and timely manner (not to occur later
than the Outside Delivery Date), Purchaser shall be deemed to have delivered Acceptance to Seller and shall
pay Purchaser in full for the Equipment.

SFQ-530849 7/15/2019 11:16:57 AM

Page 273



Equipment and/or Services Purchase Agreement Terms and Conditions

9. Warranties: Seller extends and assigns any and all manufacturer's warranties related to the Equipment.
There are no additional warranties.

Warranty Disclaimer - EXCEPT FOR THE MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTIES, WHICH ARE HEREBY
ASSIGNED TO PURCHASER, PURCHASER AGREES THAT THE EQUIPMENT, THE SERVICES
RENDERED BY SELLER AND OTHER ITEMS DELIVERED TO PURCHASER ARE DELIVERED "AS IS,
WHERE IS" WITH ALL FAULTS AND DEFECTS. SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS, AND PURCHASER
HEREBY WAIVES AND RELEASES, ALL LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF SELLER, AND
PURCHASER AGREES THAT SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
REGARDING THE EQUIPMENT PURCHASED BY PURCHASER OR THE SERVICES RENDERED BY

SELLER, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, PERFORMANCE, QUALITY, DESIGN, WORKMANSHIP,
CONDITION, STORAGE CAPACITY OR COMPLIANCE WITH LAW.

10. Pavment Terms: Unless otherwise stated in the Quote or Work Document, Purchaser shall pay Seller the
price for the Equipment and the fees for the Services (collectively, the "Charges") for the Equipment and
Services as follows: (a) 25% of the Charges are due upon signing and delivery of this Agreement to
Purchaser, (b) 65% of the Charges are due upon delivery of the Equipment and /or Services and (c) 10% of
the Charges are due upon Acceptance of the Equipment and/or Services.

11. Assignment: Purchaser shall neither assign its rights nor delegate performance of its duties under this
Agreement unless specifically approved in writing by Seller.

12. Termination of Agreement: This Agreement may be terminated by Seller upon the occurrence of any of the
following: (1) Purchaser fails to obtain credit approval from Seller, (2) Seller's business closes, (3)
manufacturer's business closes and Seller is unable to obtain the same or similar Equipment from another
manufacturer without additional cost, (4) Purchaser requests cancellation and receives Seller's written
approval prior to Seller placing purchase order for the new manufactured Building or (5) Purchaser's default.
Otherwise, Purchaser's breach of this Agreement shall not constitute a termination of this Agreement, and
Purchaser shall remain liable for the full performance of all obligations on the part of the Purchaser under this
Agreement.

13. Indemnification: Purchaser shall indemnify, hold harmless, defend and reimburse Seller and its directors,
officers, shareholders, employees, agents, affiliates and assigns (collectively, the "Seller Related Parties")
from and against all losses, damages, death, claims, injuries, costs and attomey's fees, whether or not
caused by the concurrent negligence of the Seller Related Parties, arising from (a) the loss of, damage to or
destruction of Equipment or its contents (the "Contents") due to collision, forces of nature, fire or other
casualty, (b) damage to Purchaser's goods or property caused during storage in or transport of the Equipment
or the Contents, (c) any levy, attachment or repossession of the Equipment, (d) any fine, liens, tax, penalty,
towing, impound or other charges arising from Purchaser's use of the Equipment, (e) Purchaser's breach of
this Agreement, (f) the use, maintenance, operation, ownership, transport or rental of the Equipment by
Purchaser or Purchaser's agents, (g) any pollution, contamination, environmental impairment and/or similar
condition directly or indirectly caused by or resulting in whole or in part from Purchaser's rental of the
Equipment pursuant to this Agreement or (h) any environmental statutory or regulatory compliance
requirements applicable to any Equipment (or any use thereof) and required under any and all foreign or
domestic federal, state or local laws, treaties, ordinances, regulations, codes, rules, orders, guidelines,
policies or requirements of any govemmental authorities which regulate or impose standards of liability or
conduct concerning air, water, soils, wetlands and watercourses, solid waste, hazardous waste and/or
materials, worker and community right-to-know, noise, resource protection, health protection and similar
environmental, health, safety, and land use concerns as may now or at any time hereafter be in effect. The
indemnification obligations of Purchaser hereunder shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

SFQ-530849 7/15/2019 11:16:57 AM

Page 274



Equipment and/or Services Purchase Agreement Terms and Conditions

14. Seller's Remedies: In the event of any default by the Purchaser under this Agreement, Seller may: (a)
declare the entire amount under this Agreement Immediately due and payable, without notice or demand to
the Purchaser, (b) sue for recovery of all payments, and other payments, then accrued or thereafter accruing,
(c) take possession of the purchased equipment and any parts thereof, without demand or notice, wherever
the same shall be located, without any court order or process of law and (d) sue for damages for loss of
business profits, loss of revenue, labor costs, all expenses associated with the pick-up of the purchased
equipment, attomey fees or any other consequential damage.

15. Attornev Fees and Forum Selection: In the event of any dispute arising under or in connection with this
Agreement or any action to enforce this Agreement or to remedy a default or breach hereunder, the prevailing
party therein shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party all costs and expenses related to such
proceeding or claim, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and expert witness fees. All
claims brought by Seller against Purchaser or Purchaser against Seller shall be subject to and govemed by
the laws of the State of Indiana, venue for such claims shall be solely in and subject to the jurisdiction of
Marion County, Indiana and no other jurisdiction.

16. Sending of Notices: For purposes of any notice required. Seller represents that its principal place of
business is located at 9155 Harrison Park Court, Indianapolis, IN 46216. Purchaser represents that its
principal place of business is located at the address set forth in the Quote. Notice mailed to the office of
Purchaser or Seller shall constitute sufficient notice to comply with the terms of this Agreement. Notices
emailed to Seller at notices@pacvan.com shall constitute sufficient notice to Seller.

17. Entire Agreement: The terms of this Agreement are intended by the Purchaser and Seller as a final
expression of their agreement with respect to such terms and also as a complete and exclusive statement of
such terms. This Agreement may not be modified or rescinded in any manner except by the written
agreement of both Seller and Purchaser. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity,
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed
as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

SFQ-530849 7/15/2019 11:16:57 AM

Page 275



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2020 
7:00pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date: January 6, 2020 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Annual Town Manager Performance Evaluation 

Background:  In accordance with the Town Manager’s Employment Agreement, the Town 
Commission shall conduct a formal performance evaluation at least once annually on or before the 
anniversary date of each year.  His contract, which is attached, specifies an anniversary date of 
January 5th, so time is of the essence. 

Consideration: The Town Commission has previously used the attached Performance Evaluation 
Form, which includes the following evaluation criteria categories: 

1. Individual Characteristics
2. Professional Skills and Status
3. Relations with the Town Commission
4. Policy Execution
5. Reporting
6. Citizen Relations
7. Staffing
8. Supervision
9. Fiscal Management
10. Community

As the deadline to submit agenda items to the Town Clerk for the February 11, 2020 Commission 
meeting is January 31, 2020, I suggest completing and submitting the Performance Evaluation 
Form by 3:00pm on Friday, January 24, 2020.  This will allow time to compile the results. 

Recommendation:  The Town Commission confirm the use of the attached Performance Evaluation 
Form for the period of December 22, 2018 to December 21, 2019 and submit their performance 
evaluation by 3:00pm on Friday, January 24, 2020. 

attachments 

9F

Page 276



Page 1 of 6 Initials ________ 

Town of Surfside 

TOWN MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Evaluation Period: December 22, 2018 to December 21, 2019 

Each member of the Town Commission should complete this evaluation form following the instructions 
on Page 2 and return it to the Town Clerk. 

The deadline for submitting this performance evaluation is 3:00pm on Friday, January 24, 2020. 

Prepared by: 

Signature: ____________________________________ 

Date Submitted: 

Page 277



 Page 2 of 6 Initials ________ 

INSTRUCTIONS 

This evaluation form contains ten categories of evaluation criteria. Each category contains a statement 
to describe a behavior standard in that category. For each statement, use the following scale to 
indicate your rating of the Town Manager’s performance. 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 

1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

Any item left blank will be interpreted as a score of “3 = Average” 

This evaluation form also contains a provision for entering narrative comments, including an 
opportunity to enter responses to specific questions and an opportunity to list any comments you 
believe appropriate and pertinent to the rating period. Please type your responses or write legibly. 

Leave all pages of this evaluation form attached. Initial each page. Sign and date the cover page. On the 
date space of the cover page, enter the date the evaluation form was submitted. 

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING 

1. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS 

____ Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, “self-starter” 

____ Exercises good judgment 

____ Displays enthusiasm, cooperation and will to adapt 

____ Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position 

____ Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category  

Page 278



 Page 3 of 6 Initials ________ 

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 

____ Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government 
management 

____ Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity 

____ Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them 

____ Willing to try new ideas proposed by governing body members and/or staff 

____ Sets a professional example by handling affairs in a fair and impartial manner 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category 

3. RELATIONS WITH THE TOWN COMMISSION 

____ Carries out directives of the Town Commission as a whole as opposed to those of any one 
member or minority group 

____ Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the Town Commission and avoids 
unnecessary involvement in administrative actions 

____ Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all Town Commission members in a 
timely manner 

____ Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority 

____ Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category 

4. POLICY EXECUTION 

____ Implements Town Commission policy and/or direction in accordance with the letter and intent 
of the Town Commission 

____ Supports the actions of the Town Commission after a decision has been reached, both inside 
and outside the organization 

____ Understands, supports, and enforces Surfside’s laws, policies and ordinances 

____ Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their 
effectiveness 

____ Offers workable alternatives to the Town Commission for changes in law or policy when an 
existing policy or ordinance is no longer practical 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category  

Page 279



 Page 4 of 6 Initials ________ 

5. REPORTING 

____ Provides regular information and reports to the Town Commission concerning matters of 
importance to the local government 

____ Responds in a timely manner to requests from the Town Commission for special reports 

____ Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the Town 
Commission on matters that are non-routine and not administrative in nature 

____ Reports produced by the manager are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written to their 
intended audience 

____ Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the organization 
are open to public scrutiny 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category 

6. CITIZEN RELATIONS 

____ Responsive to requests from citizens 

____ Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens 

____ Develops relationships and demonstrates skillful engagement with the news media 

____ Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and strives to 
understand their interests 

____ Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with Town services 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category 

7. STAFFING 

____ Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions 

____ Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard performance 

____ Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations 

____ Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan 

____ Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the 
organization 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category  

Page 280



 Page 5 of 6 Initials ________ 

8. SUPERVISION 

____ Encourages Departments Directors to make decisions within their jurisdictions with minimal 
Town Manager involvement, yet maintains general control of and accountability for operations 
by providing the right amount of communication to the staff 

____ Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than 
restrictive controls for their programs while still monitoring operations at the department level 

____ Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force in 
general, yet maintains the professional dignity of the Town Manager’s office 

____ Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members at 
least annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their progress, and 
providing appropriate feedback 

____ Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem-solving among the staff members 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category  

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

____ Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by the Town Commission 

____ Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible format 

____ Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate efficiently and 
effectively 

____ Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial planning 
and accountability 

____ Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category 

10. COMMUNITY 

____ Takes administrative responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the Town 

____ Develops and champions sound policy recommendations to avoid unnecessary controversy 

____ Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county 

____ Helps the Town Commission address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long 
term trends 

____ Cooperates with other regional, state and federal government agencies 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal ___ ÷ 5 = ___ score for this category

Page 281



Page 6 of 6 Initials ________ 

NARRATIVE EVALUATION 

What would you identify as the Town Manager’s strength(s), expressed in terms of the principle 
results achieved during the rating period? 

What performance area(s) would you identify as most critical for improvement? 

What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the Town Manager to enhance 
performance? 

What other comments do you have for the Town Manager (e.g., priorities, expectations, goals or 
objectives for the next twelve months)? 

Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



For the Town Manager:

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfslde, Florida 33154

(305) 993-1065 (Telephone)

(305) 993-5097 (Fax)

Guillermo Olmedillo

Il9

Section 20. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

BOTH THE TOWN AND THE TOWN MANAGER KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, AND IRREVOCABLY

WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY CIVIL PROCEEDINGS THAT MAY BE INITIATED BY

EITHER PARTY WITH RESPECT TO ANY TERM OR CONDITION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

4^/
11

Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



9G

Page 297



Page 298


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report 
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Reports
	3E - Miami-Dade County Homeless Trust
	3F - approval of Resolution - Interangency Agreement for Access to FCIC/NCIC via Miami-Dade County/Miami-Dade Police Department
	4A1 - Pension Ordinance
	4A2 - Ordinance Amending the Town's Purchasing Code (Chapter 3)
	4A3 - Synthetic Turf for Excess Landscape Areas
	4B1 - Ordinance that Amends Chapter 2, Article V, Division 2 of the Code of the Town of Surfside Regarding the Retirement Plan for Employees of the Town of Surfside to be Consistent with the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Town and Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police for the Period October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2022
	4B2 - Repeal of Ordinance 2018-1694
	5A - Fraternal Order of Police Collective Bargaining Agreement
	5B - Resolution Urging Approval of Senate Bill 182 and All Companion House Bills
	9B - ShoreLock Pilot Project for Coastal Erosion
	9C - The Condition of Downtown Vacancies
	9D - Tot Lot Bathroom
	9E - Purchase of Storage Container for Additional Storage Space for Police Department ar town Hall Building
	9F - Annual Town Manager Performance Evaluation
	9G - Resiliency Reserve Policy



